ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

ACCOUNTABILITY COMMUNICATION TEAMWORK

Our Mission:
“Bound by our core values -- Accountability, Communication and Teamwork -- we are committed to providing the highest level of service to our customers —

DEDICATED-RELIABLE-OUTSTANDING-PROFESSIONAL SERVICE”

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
September 14, 2021
5:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
September 14, 2021 - 5:00 PM

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-25-20 Issued by Governor Gavin Newsom on

March 12, 2020, any Director, and any member of the public who desires to participate in the open session
items of this meeting, may Login into https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8759899861, Meeting ID: 875 989 9861

or call into the Rowland Water District meeting using the call-in number (669) 900-6833 -- Passcode:
8759899861# without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconference requirements. Any member of
the public wishing to make any comments to the Board of Directors may do so by calling in to the call-in
number referenced above and being acknowledged by the chair at the appropriate time in the meeting prior to
making his or her comment. Materials related to items on this Agenda are available for public review at
www.rowlandwater.com/agendas-minutes/.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Anthony J. Lima, President

Szu Pei Lu-Yang, Vice President
John Bellah

Robert W. Lewis

Vanessa Hsu

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA - PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the Agenda within
the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this time. With respect to items on the agenda, the
Board will receive public comments at the time the item is opened for discussion, prior to any vote or other
Board action. A three-minute time limit on remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for that person
to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Perea, Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-
1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, at 3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748. Requests
must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other
contact information should be included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone
requesting a disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the meeting
in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a translator to understand or
communicate in English, should arrange to bring a translator with them to the meeting.
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are available for
public review at the District office, located at 3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748.

Page 1 of 4



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine matters, status reports, or documents
covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted by one motion,
unless separate discussion is requested.

1.1  Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
August 10, 2021
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
August 24, 2021
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.3 Demands on General Fund Account for July 2021
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general fund account as
presented.

1.4  Investment Report for July 2021
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Investment Report as presented.

1.5  Water Purchases for July 2021
For information purposes only.

Next Special Board Meeting: September 28, 2021, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting: October 12, 2021, 5:00 p.m.

TAB 2 ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are needed prior to
formal Board action.

2.1 Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for
August 2021
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Meeting Reimbursements as presented.

2.2  Water Rate Study Presentation by Jordan Taylor, NBS Government Finance Group
No Recommendation.
Intentionally left blank.

2.3  Review and Approve NBS Water Rate Study
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Water Rate Study as presented.

2.4  Review and Approve Proposition 218 Notice of Public Hearing
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Notice of Public Hearing as presented.

235 Consider Approval of Funds for New Retaining Wall and Spoils Bin for the Warehouse

Yard Area.
Recommendation: The Board od Directors approve the additional funds as requested.

Page 2 of 4



TAB 3 PUBLIC RELATIONS (Rose Perea)
3.1 Communications Qutreach (CV Strategies)

3.2  Education Update (Brittnie Van De Car)
TAB 4 DISCUSSION OF UPCOMING CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, OR EVENTS (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
e None
Intentionally left blank
TAB 5 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
5.1 Updates on Legislative Issues
Intentionally left blank.
TAB 6 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
e None
Intentionally left blank
TAB 7 COMMITTEE REPORTS
7.1  Association of California Water Agencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah)
e Correspondence from G. Patrick O’Dowd, Candidate for ACWA Vice President
For Information Purposes Only.
There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.
7.2  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr. Coleman)
7.3  Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Directors Lu-Yang/Lima)
7.4  Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/Lewis)
7.5  Project Ad-Hoc Committee (Directors Lima/Lu-Yang)

7.6  Regional Chamber of Commerce-Government Affairs Committee
(Directors Bellah/Lewis)

7.7  PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah))
7.8 Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Director Lu-Yang)

7.9  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council
(Directors Lu-Yang/Bellah)

TAB 8 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
8.1  Finance Report (Mrs. Malner)
8.2  Operations Report (Mr. Moisio)

8.3  Personnel Report (Mr. Coleman)
Page 3 of 4



TAB 9 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Mr. Joseph Byrne)
TAB 10 CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Portion of Property Located at
804 S. Azusa Ave., City of Industry, CA
District Negotiator:  Tom Coleman, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: City of Industry
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

General Manager’s and Directors’ Comments

Future Agenda Items

Late Business

No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a determination by a

majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need to take action arose after the posting
of the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT
President ANTHONY J. LIMA, Presiding

Page 4 of 4






Minutes of the Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
August 10, 2021 - 5:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director John Bellah

Director Robert W. Lewis
Director Vanessa Hsu

ABSENT:
None.

OTHERS PRESENT: :

Joseph P. Byrne, Legal Counsel, Best Best & Krieger

Erin Kaiman, CV Strategies

Tara Bravo, CV Strategies

Matt Litchfield, General Manager, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Mike Ti, Director, Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Jody Roberto, Director, Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Denise Jackman, Resident

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF

Tom Coleman, General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services

Dusty Moisio, Director of Operations

Myra Malner, Director of Finance

John Pochler, Project Manager

Brittnie Van De Car, Education and Community Outreach Coordinator

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEM
None.



TAB 1 — CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Bellah, the Consent Calendar was approved as
follows:

Ayes: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lewis and Hsu
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

kll)proval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on July 13, 2021
k}z)proval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on July 27, 2021
ll).imands on General Fund Account for June 2021

;1.13vestment Report for June 2021

water Purchases for June 2021

Next Special Board Meeting August 24, 2021, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting September 14, 2021, 5:00 p.m.

TAB 2 — ACTION ITEMS

24

Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for July 2021

Upon motion by Director Hsu, seconded by Director Lu-Yang, the Directors unanimously approved the
Directors’ Meeting Reimbursement Report as presented, as follows:

Ayes: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lewis and Hsu
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

2.2

Review and Discuss ACWA Region 8 Board Elections Ballot for the 2022-2023 Term

After Discussion, and upon motion by Director Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Bellah, and unanimously
carried, staff was asked to complete the ACWA Board of Directors 2022-23 Election Ballot, Concurring
with the Region 8 Nominating Committee’s recommended slate. The motion was approved as follows:

Ayes: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lewis and Hsu
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None



23

Review and Approve AT&T Second Amendment to California Lease and Memorandum of
Second Amendment to California Lease Agreement

After Discussion a motion was made by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Lu-Yang, and
unanimously carried approving the AT&T Second Amendment and Memorandum of Second
Amendment as presented. The motion was approved as follows:

Ayes: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis, Bellah and Hsu
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

TAB 3 — PUBLIC RELATIONS (Rose Perea)
Nothing to report.

3.1

Communications Outreach (CV Strategies)

Erin Kaiman, CV Strategies, reported that CV Strategies has created customer service outreach materials
to relay information to customers regarding utility rate relief. They are finalizing the Proposition 218
Notice and are in the process of preparing a four-part Drought Op-Ed series focused on State, Region,
District and Customer.

3.2

Education Update

Brittnie Van De Car, Education and Community Outreach Coordinator, provided the following report to
the Board:

e The District will be holding a two-day pumpkin carving event at the District office and will provide
the pumpkins, carving tools and the Wendy and Wally stencils. There will be winners on each day.

e The Mini Solar Challenge will not be held this school year because field trips and on-campus
presentations are not allowed until further notice.

e The Mini Science Challenge will be broken up between 4, 5" and 6™ graders with each grade
competing against grade level students throughout the District service area. Each grade will have a
different prompt and challenges.

e The Summer Newsletter is being provided to customers during the current billing cycle which ends
September 8, 2021.

e The Fall Newsletter is in the process of being created and CV Strategies is assisting with the content.

e The Sprinkler and Drip Irrigation Class will be held on August 11, 2021, from 5-6pm. This is one of
the classes in the District’s Summer Landscape Series. The District has experienced a great turn out
with the classes.

e The Buckboard Days Parade has been cancelled. To take its place there will be a scavenger hunt on
October 16, 2021, from 10am-2pm with 10 different historical sites and points of interest on the
scavenger hunt list. The Buckboard Days Committee enlisted the services of CV Strategies to assist
with the event.

e 13 employees will be presenting the check to Shoes That Fit on August 19,2021, and will get a tour
of the warehouse.



TAB 4 —- DISCUSSION OF UPCOMING CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, OR EVENTS
(INCLUDING ITEMS THAT MAY HAVE ARISEN AFTER THE POSTING OF THE
AGENDA)

e None.

TAB 5 - LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

5.1

Updates on Legislative Issues

General Manager, Tom Coleman, advised that Assembly Bill 148 (California Tenant Protection Act)
containing statutory provisions for water and wastewater arrearages has been signed by the Governor.
Mr. Coleman provided information on Senate Bill 222 (Water Rate Assistance Program).

TAB 6 - REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
e Letter from La Habra Heights County Water District — “Notification of PFOA/PFOS”
Provided for information purposes only.

TAB 7 - COMMITTEE REPORTS
71

Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Nothing to report.

T2

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Director Lima advised the Board that Three Valleys cancelled all Board meetings through September 1,
2021. The next regular Board meeting will be held on September 15, 2021, at 8:00 a.m.

7.3
Association of California Water Agencies
Nothing to report.

7.4

Puente Basin Water Agency

Directors Lewis and Lima reported on their virtual attendance at the Commissioners’ Meeting held on
August 5, 2021, and advised that updates were provided on the Regional Water Supply Reliability
Program which includes the California Domestic Water Company Project, the Pathfinder Road-Colima
Interties Project and the Pomona Basin Regional Groundwater Project. The status of Proposition 1 and
Proposition 84 was discussed. The next meeting will be held on October 7, 2021.

7.5
Project Ad-Hoc Committee
Nothing to report.

7.6

Regional Chamber of Commerce

Directors Lewis and Bellah reported on their virtual attendance at the August 9, 2021, Government
Affairs Committee meeting.



T
PWR Joint Waterline Commission
Director Bellah advised that the next Board meeting will be held in October, 2021.

7.8
Sheriff’s Community Advisory Council
Nothing to report.

7.9

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (RHCCC)

Director Lu-Yang reported on her virtual attendance at the meeting held on August 9, 2021, and advised
that community updates were provided by the Walnut-Diamond Bar Sheriff and California Highway
Patrol and the offices of Congress Member Young Kim, Senator Josh Newman, Assembly Member
Phillip Chen and Supervisor Janice Hahn.

TAB 8 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

8.1

Finance Report

Director of Finance, Myra Malner, presented a year-to-date Financial Dashboard containing comparative
graphs of Revenue and Expense by Category and Consumption by Class through June 30, 2021.

General Manager, Tom Coleman, and Ms. Malner answered questions posed by members of the Board.

8.2

Operations Report

Director of Operations, Dusty Moisio, provided the Board with the following updates:

e Pictures were provided from the Reservoir 8 RCS Building project and from the valve replacement
project.

e AMI update: 13,158 meters have been converted to AMI, with a reception accuracy of 99%. The
District is now 96% AMI meters.

e Field Operations Completed Tasks- Provided the Board with the following tasks completed for the
month of July:

= Water Samples — 168

Site Inspections - 79

Service Orders Completed - 214

Meters Replaced - 67

Modules Replaced - 640

Dig Alerts — 320

Service Lines Repaired- 22

System Valves Replaced- 17

Air Releases Inspections- 21

Recycled Water Inspections: 10



83

Personnel Report

General Manager, Tom Coleman, provided an update on the following recruitments currently underway

at the District:

e Executive Assistant
100 applications were received. The interviews were held, and a selection has been made. A job
offer letter has been sent to the successful candidate pending a positive health and background
check. The anticipated start date is September 16, 2021.

e Customer Service Representative
Approximately 200 applications were received. The interviews for the finalists will be held on
August 18, 2021.

e Engineering and Compliance Manager
The recruitment is on-going.

TAB 9 - ATTORNEY’S REPORT
Legal counsel, Joseph Byrne, provided updates on the regional drought state of emergency and State-
level drought emergency notices.

TAB 10 CLOSED SESSION

A Closed Session was not held in connection with the item listed below.
a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Portion of Property Located at
804 S. Azusa Ave., City of Industry, CA
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: City of Industry
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

General Manager’s and Directors’ Comments

General Manager, Tom Coleman, advised the Board that Three Valleys MWD General Manager, Matt
Litchfield, reported that Metropolitan Water District is moving forward with a request that its member
agencies voluntarily cut back on water consumption by fifteen percent (15%) as drought conditions
worsen and temperatures continue to rise.

In connection with the District’s Bond Refunding, Mr. Coleman reported that the Interview with
Standard & Poor’s to determine the District’s bond rating was held on August 4, 2021. Mr. Coleman
advised that a verbal bond rating from Standard & Poor’s is expected on August 11, 2021.

Future Agenda Item(s)
e Director Bellah requested that the District obtain a copy of the Video on Diamond Valley Lake for
viewing at a future Board meeting.



Late Business
None.

A motion was made by Director Hsu, seconded by Director Lu-Yang, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 6:12 p.m.

Attest:
ANTHONY J. LIMA TOM COLEMAN
Board President Board Secretary







Minutes of the Special Meeting of
the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

August 24, 2021 — 5:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Anthony J. Lima, President

Szu Pei Lu-Yang, Vice President
John Bellah

Robert W. Lewis

Vanessa Hsu

ABSENT:
None.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Ryan Guiboa, Legal Counsel, Best Best & Krieger
Lutfi Kharuf, Legal Counsel, Best Best & Krieger
Erin Kaiman, CV Strategies

Tara Bravo, CV Strategies

Allan Highstreet, NBS

Jordan Taylor, NBS

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:

Tom Coleman, General Manager

Dave Warren, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services

Dusty Moisio, Director of Operations

Myra Malner, Director of Finance

Brittnie Van De Car, Education and Community Outreach Coordinator

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA/PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
None.

COMMENTS:
None.



Tab1 ACTION ITEMS

1.1
Water Rate Study Workshop: Discussion and Presentation by Jordan Taylor, Consultant and
Allan Highstreet, Principal Consultant, NBS Government Finance Group.

General Manager, Tom Coleman, provided background information on the Water Rate Study.
An overview of the presentation and goals and objectives of the rate study were provided by
Jordan Taylor, NBS. Rate study results and proposed rates were presented. Ms. Taylor and Mr.
Highstreet answered questions posed by members of the Board providing further clarification on
the calculation of the rates.

1.2
CLOSED SESSION
A closed session was not required in connection with the item listed below.

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Portion of Property Located at
804 S. Azusa Ave., City of Industry, CA
District Negotiator: Tom Coleman, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: City of Industry
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

General Manager’s and Directors’ Comments
None.

Future Agenda Items
None.

Late Business
None.

Next Regular Board Meeting September 14, 2021, 5:00 p.m.

A motion was made by Director Hsu, seconded by Director Bellah, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 6:17 p.m.

Attest:

ANTHONY J. LIMA TOM COLEMAN
Board President Board Secretary




Tab




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021

Page:

Aug 02, 2021 07:13AM

Report Criteria:
Report type: GL detail

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
29178

07/21  07/12/2021 29178 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS GASOLINE 3,107.02-

07/21  07/12/2021 29178 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS DIESEL 7,271.23-

07/21  07/12/2021 29178 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS FUEL SURCHARGE 9.92-

07/21  07/12/2021 29178 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS REGULATORY COMPLIANCE 12.95-

07/21  07/12/2021 29178 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS TAX 1,113.50-
Total 29178: 11,5614.62-
29333
07/21  07/06/2021 29333 117 ACE PELIZON PLUMBING INC PLUMBING WORK-3021 FULLERTON RD 2,135.50
Total 29333: 2,135.50
29334
07/21  07/06/2021 29334 62704 ALEXANDRO ZARAGOZA TOTAL EXPENSES-BOOT ALLOWANCE 188.55
Total 29334: 188.55
29335
07/21  07/06/2021 29335 62554 APPLIED TECHNOLOGY GROUP SCADA BACKBONE 600.00
Total 29335: 600.00
29336
07/21  07/06/2021 29336 62741 BEE REMOVERS BEE REMOVAL 122.00
Total 29336: 122.00
29337
07/21  07/06/2021 29337 62524 BRITTNIE VAN DE CAR MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 26.88
Total 29337: 26.88
29338
07/21  07/06/2021 29338 62539 BRKICH CONSTRUCTION VALVE REPLACEMENT-1639 BROUGHAM PL 26,391.13
Total 29338: 26,391.13
29339
07/21  07/06/2021 29339 1079 CA-NV SECTION AWWA CROSS CONNECTION SPECIALIST RENEWAL-DAV 100.00
Total 29339: 100.00
29340
07/21  07/06/2021 29340 62764 CLARIS STRATEGY INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,500.00
Total 29340: 10,500.00
29341
07/21  07/06/2021 29341 62807 GAYTON & SONS INC EXTERIOR PAINTING 1,000.00
Total 29341: 1,000.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021

Page: 2
Aug 02, 2021 07:13AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
29342

07/21  07/06/2021 29342 2690 HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG. CLEAN AND INSPECT JOINT LINE RESERVOIR 1 3,000.00
07/21  07/06/2021 29342 2690 HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG. CLEAN AND INSPECT JOINT LINE RESERVOIR 2 3,000.00
07/21  07/06/2021 29342 2690 HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG. CLEAN AND INSPECT RESERVOIR 2 1,400.00
07/21  07/06/2021 29342 2690 HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG. INSPECT RESERVOIR 9 1,400.00
07/21 07/06/2021 29342 2690 HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG. CLEAN AND INSPECT RESERVOIR 16 1,400.00
07/21  07/06/2021 29342 2690 HARPER & ASSOCIATES ENG. CLEAN AND INSPECT RESERVOIR 11 1,600.00
Total 29342: 11,800.00
29343
07/21  07/06/2021 29343 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 327.08
07/21  07/06/2021 29343 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 365.11
07/21  07/06/2021 20343 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 162.13
07/21  07/06/2021 20343 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 327.08
Total 29343: 1,171.40
29344
07/21  07/06/2021 29344 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  ATTACK SIMULATOR LICENSING-1 YR 3,600.00
07/21  07/06/2021 29344 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  BLUEBEAM REVU 20 ANNUAL RENEWAL 3,874.00
07/21  07/06/2021 29344 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL BLUEBEAM REVU 20 QUANTITY 7 PERPETUAL LIC 3,770.00
07/21  07/06/2021 29344 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL BLUEBEAM REVU 20 MANUFACTURER MAINTENA 1,788.00
Total 29344: 13,032.00
29345
07/21  07/06/2021 29345 27211 HILL BROS CHEMICAL CO CHEMICAL FOR RES 1,143.60
Total 29345: 1,143.60
29346
07/21  07/06/2021 29346 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES SUPPLIES FOR RES 328.82
07/21  07/06/2021 29346 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES TOOLS & SUPPLIES 52.36
07/21  07/06/2021 29346 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MAINTENANCE & OPERATION 35.00
07/21  07/06/2021 29346 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 99.79
07/21  07/06/2021 29346 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MISC EXPENSE 63.89
Total 29346: 579.86
29347
07/21  07/06/2021 29347 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,5633.21
07/21  07/06/2021 29347 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,350.15
Total 29347: 2,883.36
29348
07/21  07/06/2021 29348 62803 JOHN POEHLER TOTAL EXPENSES-SCHOOL TUITION AND TEXTBO 1,752.58
Total 29348: 1,752.58
29349
07/21  07/06/2021 29349 62664 M & J TREE SERVICE COMPLETE CLEAN UP AND HAUL AWAY-18940 GR 2,300.00
07/21  07/06/2021 29349 62664 M & J TREE SERVICE TREE CUTTING-18940 GRANBY 1,900.00
07/21  07/06/2021 20349 62664 M & J TREE SERVICE MONTHLY MAINTENANCE-6 SITES 5,200.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021

Page:

Aug 02, 2021 07:13AM

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 29349: 9,400.00
29350
07/21  07/06/2021 29350 62525 MORROW-MEADOWS CORPORATION  Replace Pump 5 soft start and Pump 7 motor protectio 14,200.00
07/21 07/06/2021 29350 62525 MORROW-MEADOWS CORPORATION  Labor 8,700.00
Total 29350: 22,900.00
29351
07/21  07/06/2021 29351 62797 NICHOLAS CARINO TOTAL EXPENSES-BOOT ALLOWANCE 248.03
07/21 07/06/2021 29351 62797 NICHOLAS CARINO TOTAL EXPENSES-BACKFLOW TESTER COURSE 880.00
07/21 07/06/2021 29351 62797 NICHOLAS CARINO TOTAL EXPENSES-BACKFLOW TESTER EXAM 285.00
Total 29351: 1,413.03
29352
07/21 07/06/2021 29352 62460 RYAN WHITE TOTAL EXPENSES-BOOT ALLOWANCE 237.00
Total 29352: 237.00
29353
07/21 07/06/2021 29353 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 123.19
07/21 07/06/2021 29353 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 2,426.52
07/21 07/06/2021 29353 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES FOR HYDRANTS 508.08
Total 29353: 3,057.79
29354
07/21 07/06/2021 29354 62691 SJLYONS CONSTRUCTION INC SCADA NETWORK TOWERS 14,250.00
Total 29354: 14,250.00
29355
07/21  07/06/2021 29355 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 36,556.75
07/21  07/06/2021 29355 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 4,061.86
Total 29355: 40,618.61
29356
07/21 07/06/2021 29356 5900 SOCALGAS GAS UTILITY BILL 66.65
Total 29356: 66.65
29357
07/21 07/06/2021 29357 205 WARREN GRAPHICS BUSINESS CARDS 90.26
07/21 07/06/2021 29357 205 WARREN GRAPHICS HONEYDEW/WHITE DOORHANGES 732.39
Total 29357: 822.65
29358
07/21 07/15/2021 29358 1050 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCEA WORKERS' COMP QUARTERLY PREMIUM 16,905.18
Total 29358: 15,905.18
29359
07/21 07/15/2021 29359 1000 ACWA JPIA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 42,118.89




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page:
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021 Aug 02, 2021 07:13AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date  Number Number Payee Amount
07/21 07/15/2021 29359 1000 ACWA JPIA EMPLOYEE VISION BENEFITS 590.70
07/21 07/15/2021 29359 1000 ACWA JPIA EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 52.36
07/21  07/15/2021 29359 1000 ACWA JPIA EMPLOYEE DENTAL BENEFITS 2,789.68
07/21  07/15/2021 29359 1000 ACWA JPIA RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS 16,451.28
07/21 07/15/2021 29359 1000 ACWA JPIA DIRECTORS HEALTH BENEFITS 9,441.36
Total 29359: 71,444.27
29360
07/21 07/15/2021 29360 62622 AKM CONSULTING ENGINEERS RWD STANDARDS 405.00
07/21 07/15/2021 29360 62622 AKM CONSULTING ENGINEERS FULLERTON BOOSTER STATION BUILDING 3,750.00
07/21  07/15/2021 20360 62622 AKM CONSULTING ENGINEERS TRACT 51153 4,056.00
Total 29360: 8,211.00
29361
07/21 07/15/2021 29361 62554 APPLIED TECHNOLOGY GROUP TROUBLESHOOT-REPLACED FAULTY EQUIPMENT 5,309.22
Total 29361: 5,309.22
29362
07/21  07/15/2021 29362 400 AT&T MOBILITY MOBILE PHONES, IPADS 1,470.56
Total 29362: 1,470.56
29363
07/21  07/15/2021 29363 3850 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERN SVC) TRASH SERVICE 395.35
Total 29363: 395.35
29364
07/21 07/15/2021 29364 62682 CAPIO MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 275.00
Total 29364: 275.00
29365
07/21 07/15/2021 29365 403 CASELLEINC CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES 1,884.00
Total 29365: 1,884.00
29366
07/21  07/15/2021 29366 6966 CINTAS UNIFORM RENTAL 4,529.70
Total 29366: 4,529.70
29367
07/21  07/15/2021 29367 62700 CITIZENS TRUST C/O CITIZEN BUSIN  TRUSTEES FEES 1,779.96
Total 29367: 1,779.96
29368
07/21 07/15/2021 29368 62548 CORPORATE BUSINESS INTERIORS HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE BASES & DBL MONITOR AR 17,632.00
Total 29368: 17,632.00
29369
07/21  07/15/2021 29369 62505 D & H WATER SYSTEMS SUPPLIES FOR RES 1,373.31




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021

Page:

Aug 02, 2021 07:13AM

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 29369: 1,373.31
29370
07/21  07/15/2021 29370 2125 DANIELS TIRE SERVICE TIRES FOR TRUCK #7 840.41
Total 29370: 840.41
29371
07/21  07/15/2021 29371 22541 DOTY BROS CONSTRUCTION CO JOB 1300-21014-601 GIANO 346.00
07/21  07/15/2021 29371 22541 DOTY BROS CONSTRUCTION CO JOB 1300-21009-17961 GALE AVE 30,818.95
07/21  07/15/2021 29371 22541 DOTY BROS CONSTRUCTION CO JOB 1300-21009-17961 GALE AVE 1,622.05
Total 29371: 32,787.00
29372
07/21 07/15/2021 29372 33 DUSTIN T MOISIO TOTAL EXPENSES-GAS 277.09
Total 29372: 277.09
29373
07/21 07/15/2021 29373 62351 ELITE EQUIPMENT INC. HONDA GENERATOR 1,290.85
Total 29373: 1,290.85
29374
07/21  07/15/2021 29374 2300 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE 232.57
Total 29374: 232.57
29375
07/21  07/15/2021 29375 2550 FRONTIER INTERNET ACCESS 799.00
Total 29375: 799.00
29376
07/21 07/15/2021 29376 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION 18880 GALE AVE. ASPHALT PATCH 27,677.00
07/21 07/15/2021 29376 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION 18880 GALE AVE. ASPHALT PATCH 12,700.00
Total 29376: 40,377.00
29377
07/21 07/15/2021 29377 2600 HACH COMPANY WATER QUALITY TESTING SUPPLIES 1,446.41
Total 29377: 1,446.41
29378
07/21 07/15/2021 29378 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 205.37
07/21 07/15/2021 29378 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 176.47
07/21 07/15/2021 29378 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 365.11
07/21 07/15/2021 29378 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 91.28
Total 29378: 838.23
29379
07/21 07/15/2021 29379 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  WIRELESS MESH SYSTEM SUPPORT RENEWAL 2,849.00
07/21 07/15/2021 29379 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MAINTENANCE SCADAO1 1,800.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021

Page: 6
Aug 02, 2021 07:13AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
07/21  07/15/2021 29379 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MAINTENANCE SCADA02 SERVERS 1,800.00
07/21 07/15/2021 29379 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  SECURITY SERVER HP CAREPACK 550.00
07/21 07/15/2021 29379 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL VM HOST 1 SERVER HP CAREPACK 1,800.00
07/21 07/15/2021 29379 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL VM HOST2 SERVER HP CAREPACK 1,800.00
Total 29379: 10,599.00
29380
07/21  07/15/2021 29380 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 104.64
Total 29380: 104.64
29381
07/21 07/15/2021 29381 62777 J DE SIGIO CONSTRUCTION INC VALVE REPLACEMENT-COUNTRYWOOD/KIRK VIE 31,182.95
Total 29381: 31,182.95
29382
07/21 07/15/2021 29382 62066 JANITORIAL SYSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES 660.00
Total 29382: 660.00
29383
07/21  07/15/2021 29383 3299 LA HABRA FENCE COMPANY INC NEW IRON FENCE AND ELECTRIC GATE-RES 6 68,773.50
07/21  07/15/2021 29383 32909 LA HABRA FENCE COMPANY INC RETENTION BILLING-RES 6 7,641.50
Total 29383: 76,415.00
29384
07/21 07/15/2021 29384 62659 LOS ANGELES COUNTY ASSESSOR PROPERTY OWNERSHIP DATA 117.00
Total 29384: 117.00
29385
07/21 07/15/2021 29385 62664 M & J TREE SERVICE MAINTENANCE FOR JUNE-WBS 600.00
Total 29385: 600.00
29386
07/21  07/15/2021 29386 62573 MANAGED MOBILE INC MAINTENANCE TRUCK 45 773.39
Total 29386: 773.39
29387
07/21  07/15/2021 29387 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR RES 35.36
07/21  07/15/2021 29387 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR RES 60.29
07/21 07/15/2021 29387 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR RES 40.66
07/21 07/15/2021 29387 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR RES 1,066.65
07/21 07/15/2021 29387 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR RES 51.55
Total 29387: 1,254.51
29388
07/21 07/15/2021 29388 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ENVELOPE STOCK 129.47
07/21  07/15/2021 29388 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY LEGAL-MAY 2021 65.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021

Page:

Aug 02, 2021 07:13AM

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date  Number Number Payee Amount
Total 29388: 194.47
29389
07/21  07/15/2021 20389 62660 PUENTE HILLS FORD MAINTENANCE TRUCK 32, 36 2,787.69
Total 29389: 2,787.69
29390
07/21 07/15/2021 29390 5100 PUENTE READY MIX INC CRUSHER BASE & WASH CON SAND 1,773.80
Total 29390: 1,773.80
29391
07/21  07/15/2021 29391 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC VARIOUS SIZE METER LIDS FOR PROJECT (SEE A 7,315.40
07/21  07/15/2021 29391 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SHIPPING 650.00
07/21  07/15/2021 29391 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC TAX 537.06
07/21  07/15/2021 29391 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES FOR HYDRANTS 1,986.59
07/21  07/15/2021 29391 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES FOR SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENTS 654.48
07/21  07/15/2021 29391 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 1,238.45
07/21 07/15/2021 29391 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES FOR MAINS 2,494.96
07/21  07/15/2021 29391 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC TOOLS AND SUPPLIES 803.55
Total 29391: 15,680.49
29392
07/21  07/15/2021 29392 62249 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC HVAC RELAY MODULE 142.35
07/21  07/15/2021 29392 62249 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC SERVICE VISIT-LOBBY DOORS AND TO RECONNE 760.00
Total 29392: 902.35
29393
07/21  07/15/2021 29393 62691 SJLYONS CONSTRUCTION INC WAREHOUSE ROOF REPLACEMENT 22,268.00
07/21 07/15/2021 29393 62691 SJLYONS CONSTRUCTION INC RES 8 RCS AND ELECTRICAL 166,392.50
07/21 07/15/2021 29393 62691 SJLYONS CONSTRUCTION INC WAREHOUSE ROOF REPLACEMENT 9,172.00
07/21  07/15/2021 29393 62691 SJLYONS CONSTRUCTION INC SCADA NETWORK TOWERS 19,000.00
Total 29393: 216,832.50
29394
07/21  07/15/2021 29394 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS GASOLINE 3,107.02
07/21  07/15/2021 29394 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS DIESEL 7,271.23
07/21 07/15/2021 29394 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS FUEL SURCHARGE 9.92
07/21  07/15/2021 29394 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS REGULATORY COMPLIANCE 12.95
07/21  07/15/2021 29394 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS TAX 1,113.50
Total 29394: 11,5614.62
29395
07/21  07/15/2021 20395 62481 STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT OFFICE SUPPLIES 600.52
Total 29395: 600.52
29396
07/21  07/15/2021 29396 6500 THERMALAIR INC MAINTENANCE OF AC-DISTRICT OFFICE 370.00
07/21 07/15/2021 29396 6500 THERMALAIR INC MAINTENANCE OF AC-DISTRICT OFFICE 435.00
07/21  07/15/2021 29396 6500 THERMALAIR INC WORK PERFORMED ON A/C UNITS TO LOCATE SM 370.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021

Page:

Aug 02, 2021 07:13AM

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 29396: 1,175.00
29397
07/21 07/15/2021 29397 6600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 2020 UWMP-STETSON PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 701.33
Total 29397: 701.33
29398
07/21 07/15/2021 29398 62625 ULINE SHIPPING SUPPLIES TOOLS & SUPPLIES 62.85
Total 29398: 62.85
29399
07/21 07/15/2021 29399 6950 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 348.25
Total 29399: 348.25
29400
07/21 07/15/2021 29400 62665 VERIZON SCADA ALARM MODEM 26.61
Total 29400: 26.61
29401
07/21 07/15/2021 29401 382 W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION CO INC JOB 21TX07-LOS PALACIOS/FULLERTON 6,363.04
Total 29401: 6,363.04
29402
07/21  07/15/2021 29402 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION PM 15 Water Use 191,980.90
07/21 07/15/2021 29402 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION PM 21 Water Use 288,075.58
07/21 07/15/2021 29402 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 6,084.83
07/21 07/15/2021 29402 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE 1,230.05
07/21 07/15/2021 29402 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE 1,646.26
Total 29402: 489,017.62
29408
07/21 07/26/2021 29408 4600 AIRGAS USALLC TANK RENTAL 112.08
Total 29408: 112.08
29409
07/21 07/26/2021 29409 1625 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS 1,193.02
Total 29409: 1,193.02
29410
07/21 07/26/2021 29410 62554 APPLIED TECHNOLOGY GROUP SCADA BACKBONE 6,030.72
07/21 07/26/2021 29410 62554 APPLIED TECHNOLOGY GROUP FCC FREQUENCY PROTECTION SERVICE CONTR 600.00
Total 29410: 6,630.72
29411
07/21 07/26/2021 29411 62810 BREAKING THE CHAIN CONSULTING MANAGEMENT AND STAFF COACHING 6,000.00
07/21 07/26/2021 29411 62810 BREAKING THE CHAIN CONSULTING STRENGTHS FINDERS ASSESSMENT (10) 499.90




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021 Aug 02, 2021 07:13AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 29411: 6,499.90
29412
07/21 07/26/2021 29412 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) MISC EXPENSES 1,916.52
07/21 07/26/2021 29412 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) POSTAGE EXPENSE 55.00
07/21 07/26/2021 29412 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) VEHICLE EXPENSE 530.83
Total 29412: 2,502.35
29413
07/21  07/26/2021 29413 62729 CA UNDERGROUND FACILITIES SAFE  CA STATE FEE 110.53
Total 29413: 110.53
29414
07/21 07/26/2021 29414 62309 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL INDUSTRY RECYCLED WATER-RECONCILE BALAN 23,945.20
07/21 07/26/2021 29414 62309 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM 16,958.70
Total 29414: 40,903.90
29415
07/21 07/26/2021 29415 1270 CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS LLC PROPERTY DATA INFO 138.00
07/21 07/26/2021 29415 1270 CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS LLC PROPERTY DATA INFO 100.00
Total 29415: 238.00
29416
07/21  07/26/2021 29416 16 DAVE WARREN CALPERS SERVICE PRIOR TO MEMEBERSHIP PUR 3,903.93
Total 29416: 3,903.93
29417
07/21 07/26/2021 29417 62747 EAGLE AERIAL SOLUTIONS WATERVIEW ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 10,263.00
Total 29417: 10,263.00
29418
07/21  07/26/2021 29418 2300 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE 18.90
Total 29418: 18.90
29419
07/21  07/26/2021 29419 2550 FRONTIER PHONE SERVICE 272.74
Total 29419: 272.74
29420
07/21 07/26/2021 29420 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES 86.84
Total 29420: 86.84
29421
07/21 07/26/2021 29421 2600 HACH COMPANY WATER QUALITY TESTING SUPPLIES 1,769.40
07/21 07/26/2021 29421 2600 HACH COMPANY WATER QUALITY TESTING SUPPLIES 45.06




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021

Page:

Aug 02, 2021 07:13AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 29421: 1,814.46
29422
07/21  07/26/2021 20422 62526 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS  SUPPLIES FOR RES 211.20
07/21 07/26/2021 29422 62526 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS ~ WBS-SAMPLELINE 210.82
07/21 07/26/2021 29422 62526 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS ~ SUPPLIES FOR RES 106.05
Total 29422: 528.07
29423
07/21  07/26/2021 20423 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 205.37
07/21 07/26/2021 29423 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 357.50
07/21 07/26/2021 20423 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 162.13
07/21 07/26/2021 29423 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 212.98
07/21  07/26/2021 29423 62624 HASAINC CHEMICALS FOR RCS 162.13
Total 29423: 1,080.11
29424
07/21 07/26/2021 29424 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MANAGED SERVICES 4,416.67
07/21  07/26/2021 29424 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  DATA CENTER 2,557.00
07/21 07/26/2021 29424 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 1,200.00
07/21 07/26/2021 29424 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  SERVER RELIABLITY PROJECT 19,200.00
07/21 07/26/2021 29424 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEE-SONICWALL NSV 750.00
07/21 07/26/2021 29424 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEE-AZURE EXPRESS 800.00
07/21  07/26/2021 29424 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEE-AZURE DEFENDER 1,000.00
07/21 07/26/2021 29424 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEE-AZURE MONITOR 75.00
07/21 07/26/2021 29424 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEE-AZURE TRAFFIC M 1,200.00
07/21  07/26/2021 29424 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEE-PUBLIC IP 1565.00
07/21 07/26/2021 29424 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEE-FILE SYNC 75.00
07/21 07/26/2021 29424 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEE-AZURE STORAGE ( 200.00
Total 29424: 31,628.67
29425
07/21 07/26/2021 29425 27211 HILL BROS CHEMICAL CO CHEMICAL FOR RES 1,437.90
Total 29425: 1,437.90
29426
07/21 07/26/2021 29426 62435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSI PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 2A 6,350.90
Total 29426: 6,350.90
29427
07/21 07/26/2021 29427 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 2,220.84
07/21 07/26/2021 29427 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 162.53
Total 29427: 2,383.37
29428
07/21 07/26/2021 29428 3080 J COLON COATINGS INC RESERVOIR REHABILITATION 4,974.20
07/21  07/26/2021 29428 3080 J COLON COATINGS INC BALANCE BILL-RESERVOIR REHAB 34,920.49
Total 29428: 39,894.69




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021

Page:

Aug 02, 2021 07:13AM

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
29429

07/21  07/26/2021 29429 62781 KEVIN STONE TOTAL EXPENSES-BOOT ALLOWANCE 400.00
Total 29429: 400.00
29430
07/21  07/26/2021 29430 3299 LA HABRA FENCE COMPANY INC RES 6 LANDSCAPE REHAB 1,249.00
Total 29430: 1,249.00
29431
07/21 07/26/2021 29431 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO MISC EXPENSES 411.73
07/21 07/26/2021 29431 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 639.64
Total 29431: 1,061.37
29432
07/21 07/26/2021 29432 62525 MORROW-MEADOWS CORPORATION  SCADA PANELS 14,886.00
Total 29432: 14,886.00
29433
07/21  07/26/2021 20433 62735 MUTUAL OF OMAHA LIFE INSURANCE 517.75
07/21 07/26/2021 20433 62735 MUTUAL OF OMAHA SHORT/LONG TERM DISABILITY 1,284.37
07/21 07/26/2021 29433 62735 MUTUAL OF OMAHA DIRECTORS LIFE INSURANCE 72.20
Total 29433: 1,874.32
29434
07/21  07/26/2021 29434 62649 OPARC PAINTING FIRE HYDRANTS 2,396.38
Total 29434: 2,396.38
29435
07/21  07/26/2021 29435 62771 PUBLIC WATER AGENCIES GROUP ASSESSMENT FOR EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 1,541.92
07/21  07/26/2021 29435 62771 PUBLIC WATER AGENCIES GROUP PWAG ASSESSMENT 875.00
Total 29435: 2,416.92
29436
07/21  07/26/2021 20436 62249 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC SYSTEM MONITORING, MAINTENANCE-JULY-SEPT 2,007.00
Total 29436: 2,007.00
29437
07/21  07/26/2021 29437 62534 SHRED IT C/O STERICYCLE INC SHREDDING SERVICE 127.74
Total 29437: 127.74
29438
07/21  07/26/2021 29438 6600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 2020 UWMP-STETSON PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 540.45
Total 29438: 540.45
29439
07/21 07/26/2021 29439 62476 VERIZON CONNECT NWF INC MONTHLY SERVICE 420.94




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION

Check Issue Dates:

7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021

Page:

12

Aug 02, 2021 07:13AM

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 29439: 420.94
29440
07/21  07/26/2021 29440 7700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT RECYCLED WATER 1,248.86
Total 29440: 1,248.86
29441
07/21  07/26/2021 29441 205 WARREN GRAPHICS CCR POSTCARDS 2,372.87
Total 29441: 2,372.87
29442
07/21  07/26/2021 20442 62562 WOODARD & CURRAN AS NEEDED POTABLE WATER SUPPORT SERVICE 1,220.25
Total 29442: 1,220.25
71521
07/21  07/15/2021 71521 62493 CADWAY INC (CAL DOMESTIC WATER  RTS 619.66
07/21  07/15/2021 71521 62493 CADWAY INC (CAL DOMESTIC WATER ~ WATER CHARGE 6,854.59
Total 71521: 7,474.25
7122021
07/21 07/12/2021 712202 6300 STATE OF CALIFORNIA-EDD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 548.83
Total 7122021: 548.83
7132021
07/21 07/13/2021 713202 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY PM 22/PM 9 CONNECTION 307,659.60
07/21 07/13/2021 713202 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVMWD CONNECTION CAPACITY 1,524.86
07/21 07/13/2021 713202 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVMWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER 1,957.31
07/21 07/13/2021 713202 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE 1,954.15
07/21 07/13/2021 713202 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 10,412.19
07/21 07/13/2021 713202 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ADJUSTMENT FOR CAL DOMESTIC PRODUCTION 84,090.33
07/21 07/13/2021 713202 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY MWD LRP CREDIT APRIL 2021 1,385.00-
Total 7132021: 406,213.44
Grand Totals:

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof
11505-0 557,303.97 .00 557,303.97
222100 12,899.62 1,850,666.03- 1,837,766.41-
51110-0 6,854.59 .00 6,854.59
51310-0 871,806.41 1,385.00- 870,421.41
51410-1 3,600.41 .00 3,600.41
51410-2 2,754.91 .00 2,754.91
51410-3 1,957.31 .00 1,957.31
51410-5 16,497.02 .00 16,497.02
51510-0 42,152.76 .00 42,152.76

1,837,766.41




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2021 - 7/31/2021

Page: 13
Aug 02, 2021 07:13AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof
51610-0 619.66 .00 619.66
51910-0 129.47 .00 129.47
52310-0 42,907.65 .00 42,907.65
54209-0 22,900.00 .00 22,900.00
54210-0 4,268.76 .00 4,268.76
54211-0 3,887.95 .00 3,887.95
54213-0 19,273.89 .00 19,273.89
54215-0 4,891.05 .00 4,891.05
54216-0 5,309.22 .00 5,309.22
54217-0 5,671.24 .00 5,671.24
54219-0 810.82 .00 810.82
56210-0 16,724.03 11,514.62- 5,209.41
56211-0 1,779.96 .00 1,779.96
56214-0 600.52 .00 600.52
56215-0 275.00 .00 275.00
56216-0 1,129.12 .00 1,129.12
56217-0 26.88 .00 26.88
56218-1 65.00 .00 65.00
56218-2 2,416.92 .00 2,416.92
56219-0 7,092.77 .00 7,092.77
56220-0 1757267 .00 17,672.67
56221-0 2,372.87 .00 2,372.87
56226-0 18,487.00 .00 18,487.00
56311-0 15,905.18 .00 15,905.18
56312-0 21,509.00 .00 21,509.00
56320-0 9,132.48 .00 9,132.48
56411-0 42,118.89 .00 42,118.89
56412-0 3,903.93 .00 3,903.93
56413-0 2,789.68 .00 2,789.68
56414-0 548.83 .00 548.83
56415-0 590.70 .00 590.70
56416-0 517.75 .00 517.76
56417-0 17,644.30 .00 17,644.30
56418-0 1,284.37 .00 1,284.37
56419-0 52.36 .00 52.36
56421-0 9,613.56 .00 9,613.56
56510-0 227.53 .00 227.53
56710-0 1,402.93 .00 1,402.93
56812-0 3,465.72 .00 3,465.72
57310-0 27,380.03 .00 27,380.03
57312-0 1,645.24 .00 1,645.24
57314-0 5,247.85 .00 5,247.85
57320-0 100.00 .00 100.00
57321-0 3,645.87 .00 3,545.87

Grand Totals: 1,863,565.65 1,863,565.65- .00

Report Criteria:
Report type: GL detail




Rowland Water District

Check Register - Detail
Report Dates: 7/1/2021-7/31/2021

Page:
Aug 02, 2021 07:18AM

Report Criteria:
Detail Report
Check Number Check Issue Date Payee
29320 07/13/2021 PENG ZHU
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 294287-25 Void - CREDIT REFUND 15210-0 225.10- 225.10-
29403 07/15/2021 ARROW REALTY LLC
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 PROJECT REFUND 24110-0 4,812.07 4,812.07
29404 07/15/2021 CUIHONG YANG
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 936-06 DEPOSIT REFUND 22810-0 190.44 190.44
29405 07/15/2021 XUE CHEN
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 371897-92 DEPOSIT REFUND 22810-0 138.80 138.80
29406 07/15/2021 PINKY FOOTWEAR SHOES/ZAPATOS
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 4500-00 CREDIT REFUND 15210-0 457.97
2 862701-77 CREDIT REFUND 15210-0 112.68
3 970292-59 CREDIT REFUND 15210-0 216.38 787.03
29407 07/15/2021 TATIANA AGUILAR GARCIA
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 976550-91 CREDIT REFUND 15210-0 125.79 125.79
Grand Totals: 5,829.03







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

CASH INVESTMENTS
As of July 31, 2021
Shares/ | Purchase Current Maturity | Current % of
Description / Type Term | Units Held Price Price Date - Yield | CurrentValue | Portfolio
Cash
Citizens Business Bank $ 7,920,230
Comerica Bank MMIA $ 376,187
Total Cash TT,ZEGAT
Comerica Securities CD Placement Various 209% $ 362,935  2.47%
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A 022% $ 2,119,965 14.41%
Citizens Trust Investments (Union Bank Custodian)
US Treasury Note - 8576 5Year 250,000 100.1839 100.0000 71312021 1.12% $ 250,000 1.70%
US Treasury Note - 82F6 5 Year 250,000 99.0589 100.0850 8/31/2021 1.12% § 250,213  1.70%
US Treasury Note - 82P4 5Year 250,000 100.3750 101.7810 713112022 1.84% $ 254,453  1.73%
Fed'l Home Loan Mtg. Corp. - AEC9 3Year 255,000 96.0775 100.0300 8/12/2021 1.12% $ 255,077  1.73%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 0089 4 Year 250,000 100.1410 100.2420 10/7/2021 137% $ 250,605 1.70%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - ABG2 4Year 750,000 99.4438 100.6020  11/29/2021 1.86% $ 754515  5.13%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 0S38 5Year 300,000 102.9350 100.8230 1/5/2022 1.98% $ 302,469  2.06%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - 8WG2 4 Year 100,000 99.5286 101.4730 3/11/2022 2.46% $ 101,473  0.69%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 0T45 5Year 625,000 101.2114 101.2110 4/5/2022 1.85% $ 632,569  4.30%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - 7R49 5Year 200,000 99.3337 100.9080 4/13/2022 147% $ 201,816  1.37%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - 0GJ0 5Year 250,000 102.0745 102.1080 9/9/2022 1.96% $ 255,270 1.73%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 1BR5 5Year 125,000 101.0674 102.3560 12/9/2022 1.83% $ 127,945  0.87%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - 0T94 5Year 505,000 99.2492 103.2920 1/19/2023 2.30% $ 521,626  3.54%
Fed'l Home Loan Bank - MSE3 5Year 500,000 99.9250 99.9330 3/1/2023 011% $ 499,665  3.40%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - DRGY 5Year 250,000 100.8232 104.1840 3/10/2023 2.64% $ 260,460 1.77%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 0U43 5Year 250,000 105.7000 105.6270 9/12/2023 2.72% $ 264,068  1.79%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MLT7 3Year 200,000 99.5140 99.8790  12/28/2023 0.21% $ 199,758  1.36%
Fed'l Home Loan Mtg. Corp. - WVJ2 4Year 300,000 100.0000 99.8720 9/30/2024 040% $ 299,616  2.04%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - KMFO 4Year 200,000 99.9540 99.6930  10/28/2024 0.30% $ 199,386  1.35%
Fed'l Farm Cr Bks - MFP2 4Year 500,000 99.9490 99.8630 11/4/2024  0.44% $ 499,315  3.39%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 06M0 4Year 200,000 100.0000 99.9040 = 12/16/2024 050% $ 199,808  1.36%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks -N6N5 4Year 200,000 100.0000 100.0220 4/29/2025 0.70% $ 200,044  1.36%
Fed'l National Mtg. Assn. - 4XZ1 5 Year 200,000 100.0000 99.9910 6/30/2025 074% $ 199,982  1.36%
Fed'l Home Loan Mtg. Corp. - 4C27 5Year 350,000 100.0000 99.9470 7/29/2025 0.70% $ 349,815 2.38%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - L7D0 5Year 200,000 99.7900 99.6090 8/26/2025 050% $ 199,218  1.35%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - LGR9 5Year 500,000 100.0000 99.9110 2/26/2026 0.85% $ 499,555  3.39%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - LT79 5Year 500,000 100.0000 100.0880 3/30/2026 1.05% $ 500,440  3.40%
Fed'l Home Loan Banks - MUX8 5Year 200,000 99.9300 99.9430 3/30/2026 0.88% $ 199,886  1.36%
United Parcel Service - 2BC9 4 Year 100,000 97.0770 101.5030 5/16/2022 2.32% $ 101,503  0.69%
Bank of New York Mellon Corp. - RAE7 5Year 250,000 99.8060 103.8460 1/29/2023 2.84% $ 259,615  1.76%
Paccar Financial Corp. - RP59 3Year 170,000 105.0550 106.1740 8/9/2023 320% $ 180,496  1.23%
US Bancorp Mtns. - HHV5 5Year 200,000 102.1370 107.0770 2/5/2024 3.15% $ 214,154 1.46%
Apple Inc. - 3CG3 5 Year 400,000 104.3970 106.1430 2/9/2024 283% $ 424572 2.88%
Apple Inc. - 3CU2 5Year 150,000 103.6730 106.2410 5/11/2024 2.68% $ 159,362  1.08%
Paccar Financial Corp. - RQ66 5Year 500,000 104.7908 103.8500 2/6/2025 173% $ 519,250  3.53%
Floria Pwr & Lt Co - 1FZ5 5Year 800,000 108.9188 107.2910 4/1/2025 2.66% $ 858,328  5.83%
Apple Inc. -3DT4 5Year 200,000 102.4560 101.3170 5/11/2025 1.11% $ 202,634  1.38%
Air Prods & Chems Inc. - 8BB1 5Year 255,000 104.1940 102.8070  10/15/2025 1.46% $ 262,158  1.78%
Cash Reserve Account 003% $ 322,702 2.19%
Total Citizens Trust Investments $ 12,233,816 83.13%
Total Investments W‘I? 100.00%
Total Cash & Investments $ 23,013,133

Market values determined on last business day of the month. All listed investments comply with the District's Statement of Investment Policy as established in Resolution 2-2007. The
District's available cash and investment portfolio provides sufficient cash flow and liquidity to meet all normal obligations for at least a six-month period of time.

NOTE: All interest values show above are based on annval rales of return.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
PROFIT & LOSS
July 2021

Year-to-Date Budget |Under/(Over)] YTD

sluk2t (YTD) (Annual) Budget |Budget % ERariID
1  OPERATING REVENUE
2 Water Sales $ 1606290 $ 1,606,290 $ 15,537,800 $ 13,931,510 10% $ 1,464,286
3 Meter Charges 1,109,624 1,109,624 11,643,400 10,533,776 10% 1,111,876
4 Customer Fees 5,092 5,092 253,500 248,408 2% 4,651
5 Contract Income 11,026 11,026 167,100 156,074 7% 18,380
6 RWD Labor Sales/Reimbursements 7,236 7,236 101,200 93,964 7% 4,744
7 Capacity Fees - - 175,000 175,000 0% -
8 Flow Tests 1,050 1,050 20,000 18,950 5% 2,800
9 Return Check Fees 300 300 3,600 3,300 8% 90
10 Uncollectable - - (68,000) (68,000) 0% -
11 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 2,140,617 2,140,617 21,833,600 25,092,983 10% 2,606,828
12 NON-OPERATING REVENUE
13 Property Taxes - - 387,600 387,600 0% 4,467
14 Shared Services 1,250 1,250 39,000 37,750 3% 2,760
15 Interest Income 16,177 16,177 247,200 231,023 7% 26,164
16 Miscellaneous Income 23,253 23,253 25,000 1,747 93% (4,666)
17 TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 40,680 40,680 698,800 658,120 6% 28,726
18 TOTAL REVENUES 2,181,297 2,781,297 28,532,400 25,751,103 10% 2,635,554
19 OPERATING EXPENSES
20 Source of Supply
21 Water Purchases 1,059,970 1,059,970 11,136,700 10,076,730 10% 1,029,315
22 Pumping Power 5,938 5,938 334,300 328,362 2% 27,512
23 Fixed Charges 25,147 25,147 327,000 301,853 8% 21,757
24 Chemicals 8,605 8,605 100,000 91,395 9% 5,348
25 Total Source of Supply 1,099,661 1,099,661 11,898,000 10,798,339 9% 1,083,933
26 Maintenance of Water System 78,418 78,418 721,700 643,282 11% 46,450
21 Service Contracts 48,611 48,611 400,800 352,189 12% 15,920
28 Assessments 37,510 37,510 280,000 242,490 13% 34,202
29 Vehicle Expense 9,373 9,373 87,600 78,227 11% 3,800
30 Tools & Supplies 2,988 2,988 55,900 52,912 5% 1,992
31 Equipment Expense 559 559 34,700 34,141 2% 1,976
32 Maintenance & Operations 7,348 7,348 98,200 90,852 7% 3,303
33 Engineering 24,528 24,528 400,000 375,473 6% 1,225
34 Water Tests 2,409 2,409 24,000 21,591 10% 2,465
35 Conservation 166 166 50,000 49,834 0% -
36 Community Outreach 22,653 22,653 235,400 212,747 10% 20,694
37 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,334,223 1,334,223 14,286,300 12,952,077 9% 1,215,961
38 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
39 Liahility Insurance - - 134,500 134,500 0% 46,393
40 IT Support Services 9,870 9,870 135,300 125,430 7% 18,790
4 IT Licensing 7,115 7,115 235,400 228,285 3% 9,140

42 Director Expense 13,029 13,029 201,200 188,171 6% 12,959



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
PROFIT & LOSS
July 2021

Year-to-Date Budget |Under/(Over)] YTD

Jul-21 Prior YTD
(YTD) (Annual) Budget |Budget%
43 Bank / Management Fees 12,742 12,742 161,800 149,058 8% 10,910
44 Legal Fees 24,436 24,436 116,700 92,264 21% 4,486
45 Compliance 12,949 12,949 114,000 101,051 1% 17,932
46 Auditing & Accounting 12,157 12,157 35,000 22,843 35% 8,027
47 Utility Services 6,361 6,361 123,100 116,739 5% 9,248
48 Dues & Memberships 1,030 1,030 41,600 40,570 2% 2,029
49 Conference & Meetings 1,250 1,250 35,000 33,750 4% -
50 Office Expenses 1,249 1,249 34,100 32,851 4% 2,158
51 Seminars/Training 9,159 9,159 35,000 25,841 26% 902
52 Miscellaneous Expense 6,250 6,250 156,000 149,750 4% 2,431
53 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 117,596 117,596 1,558,700 1,441,104 8% 145,403
54 PERSONNEL EXPENSES
55 Wages
56 Operations 67,700 67,700 1,094,100 1,026,400 6% 69,866
57 Distribution 88,940 88,940 1,133,100 1,044,160 8% 83,275
58 Administration 123,357 123,357 1,587,400 1,464,043 8% 150,783
59 Total Wages 279,997 279,997 3,814,600 3,534,603 7% 303,924
60 Payroll Taxes 19,491 19,491 258,900 239,409 8% 21,237
61 Workers Compensation - - 90,300 90,300 0% 14,802
62 Unemployment - - 7,000 7,000 0% -
63 CalPERS 439,289 439,289 1,396,700 957,411 31% 373,871
64 OPEB Contributions - - - - 0% 35,000
65 EE & Retiree Health Insurance 64,680 64,680 984,600 919,920 7% 71,060
66 TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 803,457 803,457 6,552,100 5,748,643 12% 819,895
67 TOTAL EXPENSES 2,255,276 2,255,276 22,397,100 20,141,824 10% 2,181,258
68 NETINCOME /(LOSS) - BEFORE DEBT 526,021 526,021 6,135,300 5,609,279 9% 454,296
SERVICE & CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

69 Less: Total Debt Service (1,936) (1,936) (2,465,200) (2,463,264) 0% (1,316)
70 Less: Capital Expenses (Current Year) (101,169) (101,169) (3,083,300) (2,982,131) 3% (31,174)
71 CASH INCREASE / (DECREASE) $ 422916 $ 422916 $ 586,800 $ 163,884 $ 421,805

*No assurance is provided on these financial statements. The financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially all
disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States are not included.



10.

I,
12

Rowland Water District

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report

July 2021
OPERATING REVENUE

Water Sales — volumetric water sales revenue from all customer types including residential,
commercial, public, industrial, recycled and construction. YTD is trending at 10%.

Meter Charges —the fixed monthly base rate charged to water customers each month (includes
all customer types). YTD is at 10%.

Customer Fees — various fees conditionally charged to customers such as penalties, new
service connections, reconnections, backflow administration, cross connections, connections
and recycled water checks/inspections. These types of fees are unpredictable in nature and
can often trend over/under expected budget. The Districtis currently not charging penalty fees
due to COVID-19 circumstances. YTD is low at 2%.

Contract Income — contains revenues from tower lease contracts. YTD is currently at 7%.

RWD Labor Sales/Reimbursements —water sold on construction invoices, City of Industry labor
sales and Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission (PWR JWLC) treasurer fees.
The frequency and amounts of these revenues are unknown and can occasionally trend
over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature. YTD is at 7%.

Capacity Fees —fees imposed on any property or person requesting a new, additional or larger
connection to the District’s potable water system (fees vary by meter size). These receipts are
uncertain and can trend over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature. There are no
capacity fee revenues YTD.

Flow Tests — fire flow tests performed by District personnel to measure the volume of water
available at a specific hydrant ($350 per test). YTD is at 5%.

Return Check Fees — customers are charged a fee when the District is paid with insufficient
funds checks and checks are returned by the bank. These receipts are uncertain and can trend
over/under budget due to their unpredictable nature. YTD is currently at 8%.

Uncollectable — the District analyzes customer receivables at the end of each year and
recognizes an expense equal to the estimated amount of cash that may not be collected.
Uncollectable expense will be zero until assessed at year-end.

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE
NON-OPERATING REVENUE



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

22,

23.
24,
29
26.

2L

Rowland Water District

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report

July 2021

Property Taxes —includes tax contributions from the County of Los Angeles. YTD is at 0% since
the bulk of receipts happen between December and May each year and can cause YTD % to
trend over/under expected budget %.

Shared Services — RWD is paid for extending Executive Director services to Bellflower-
Somerset Mutual Water Company (provided by the General Manager of RWD) and accounting
and treasurer services to CalMutuals Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority
(provided by the Director of Finance of RWD). YTD is low at 3% due to the unpredictable nature
of shared services.

Interest Income — includes interest and dividends received on District investments. YTD is at
7%.

Miscellaneous Income —includes income from various sources such as recycling, refunds and
unrealized gains or losses on investments. YTD is high at 93% due to unrealized gains from
investments and recycling revenues.

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE
TOTAL REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

SOURCE OF SUPPLY

Water Purchases — Includes variable costs of potable water from Three Valleys Municipal
Water District (TVMWD) and California Domestic Water Company (CalDomestic), and recycled
water purchases from City of Industry and Walnut Valley Water District (WVWD). YTD is at 10%.

Pumping Power — the cost of electricity used for pumping water. YTD is low at 2% due to late
billing by Southern California Edison.

Fixed Charges —includes fixed charges from TVMWD and CalDomestic. YTD is at 8%.
Chemicals —the cost of chemicals used to treat water sold to customers. YTD is at 9%.
TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY

Maintenance of Water System — the costs of repairs and maintenance on elements of the
District water system such as main lines, services, meters, reservoirs, valves, hydrants, and
telemetry system. YTD is at 11%.

Service Contracts —includes costs for services such as billing printing and mailing, bulk paper
shredding, copier leasing and services, landscaping, janitorial, uniforms, security system




28.

29,

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.
35.

36.

37.
38.
34,

40.
41.

Rowland Water District

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report
July 2021

monitoring and maintenance, Caselle maintenance and support, Harmony renewal, water rate
study and other services. YTD is high at 12% due to consulting fees for the water rate study.

Assessments — operating costs billed to RWD for their share of the PWR JWLC, which is billed
quarterly, and the Puente Basin Water Agency (PBWA), which is billed monthly. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of billing. YTD is currently at 13% due to PBWA lease
payments from July through December.

Vehicle Expense — includes repair and maintenance costs for District vehicles as well as the
cost of fuel. YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of truck maintenance and fuel
purchases. YTD is currently at 11%.

Tools & Supplies — small tools and supplies used in the field. YTD can trend over/under budget
due to the timing of tools and supplies. YTD is at 5%.

Equipment Expense — various costs incurred related to District equipment. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of tools and supplies. YTD is at 2%.

Maintenance & Operations — various costs incurred for District maintenance and operations
not directly related to the water system. YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of
maintenance and operations. YTD is currently at 7%.

Engineering — general engineering costs related to District operations. YTD is currently at 6%.
Water Tests — laboratory testing and sampling of District water. YTD is at 10%.

Conservation —water conservation programs and efforts. There are no conservation expenses
YTD.

Community Outreach — costs related to public relations and community outreach. YTD is at
10%.

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Liability Insurance — coverage through ACWA JPIA for the District insurance package. YTD is
at 0% due to timing of insurance bill and budgeting method used.

IT Support Services — information technology support services. YTD is at 7%.

IT Licensing — includes costs for various software licenses. YTD is at 3% due to timing of IT
licensing billing.



42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

Bl.

b2.

53.
54.
29
56.

Rowland Water District

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report
July 2021

Director Expense — costs for director compensation and benefits. YTD is at 6% of budget due
to less meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Bank/Management Fees — includes various banking fees, Paymentus fees (for processing
customer payments) and investment administrative fees. YTD is currently at 8%.

Legal Fees — legal costs related to RWD, PBWA and Public Water Agencies Group (PWAG).
YTD is high at 21% due to legal time spent on the bond refunding and the water rate study.

Compliance —includes costs for State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) compliance,
LA County property taxes, various employee certifications, District permits, and maintenance
costs for equipment compliance. YTD is at 11%.

Auditing & Accounting — includes consulting services for complex accounting matters and
annual audit assurance services related to District financial reporting. YTD is high at 35% due
to the timing of audit billing.

Utility Services — costs related to office electricity, office phones, gas and district cell phones.
YTD is at 5%.

Dues & Memberships — costs for district memberships, dues and subscriptions to various
agencies such as the Water Education Foundation, Assaciation of California Water Agencies,
Urban Water Institute, California Special Districts Association and American Water Works
Association. YTD is low at 2% due the timing of these billings.

Conference & Meetings — conference attendance and meeting expenses. YTD is at 4% of
budget due to timing of conference and meeting costs for District personnel.

Office Expenses — costs for office supplies, postage, printing and stationery. YTD is low at 4%
due to timing of these expenses.

Seminars/Training — employee seminars and training. YTD is high at 26% due to employee
coaching consulting fees.

Miscellaneous Expense — includes costs for travel, books & subscriptions, and miscellaneous
general expenses. YTD is at 4% due to the timing of these expenses.

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

WAGES

Operations — wages expense (regular, standby, OT) attributable to Operations. YTD is at 6%.




al.

58.

59,

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.
67.
68.

69.

10.

1.

Rowland Water District

Profit & Loss Analysis and Variance Report
July 2021

Distribution — wages expense (regular, standby, OT) attributable to Distribution. YTD is at 8%.
Administration — wages expense (regular) attributable to Administration. YTD is at 8%.
TOTAL WAGES

Payroll Taxes — employer payroll taxes paid by the District. YTD is trending at 8%.

Workers Compensation — the District is billed quarterly for workers compensation insurance
which can occasionally cause this line item to trend over/under expected budget. There are
no workers compensation expenses YTD.

Unemployment — state unemployment insurance is paid quarterly which can cause this line to
occasionally trend over/under expected budget. There are no unemployment expenses YTD.

CalPERS —includes retirement costs for employee pension plans through the California Public
Employee Retirement System. Contributions are made monthly and an annual paymentis made
atthe beginning of each fiscal year for the plan’s unfunded accrued liability. YTD is high at 31%
due to payment timing of the unfunded payment ($ 398.4K paid in July 2021).

OPEB Contributions — includes retirement costs for other post-employment benefits that
provides medical, dental and vision coverage. There will be no OPEB contributions for the
current fiscal year as the Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) trust is fully funded.

EE & Retiree Health Insurance — includes the cost of health, dental, vision, life, and disability
insurance for current employees as well as health insurance for retired employees. YTD is at
1%.

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES
TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME / (LOSS) BEFORE DEBT SERVICE & CAPITAL EXPENSES — Financially, the District
has performed as expected through July 2021.

Less: Total Debt Service —includes interest and principal payments on outstanding District debt
as well as related administrative expenses. Interest payments on outstanding debt are made
twice per year (December/June) and principal payments occur annually in December.

Less: Capital Expenses (Current-Year) — includes expenses related to current-year district
projects and capital assets, excluding projects funded by bond proceeds (debt). YTD is at 3%.

CASH INCREASE / (DECREASE)







POTABLE SYSTEM

Water Purchases for CY 2021

(Acre-feet)

RECYCLED SYSTEM

200 {

JAN

FEB
MAR

APR
MAY
JUN
JuL

AUG

SEP
OCT

NOV
DEC

WBS LHH PM-9 S SJWLMiramar Well 1 Wﬁﬁ WVWD | Industry I\:’;tgt_’:fp
JAN | 164.1 0.0 0.0 180.3 94.8 18.8 115 0.0 10.5 0.0
FEB | 1579 0.0 00 766 | 1884 225 5.1 1.0 4.9 0.0
MAR | 182.9 00 | 00 744 | 2262 19.8 11.0 0.0 21.0 0.0
APR | 1606 00 00 | 836 | 2985 25.7 11.8 1.0 39.8 0.0
MAY | 153.2 0.0 0.0 748 | 2624 31.8 12.4 2.0 42.6 0.0
JUN 0.0 0.0 00 | 3263 | 88.7 34.0 12.3 3.0 57.1 0.0
JUL 0.0 00 | 00 | 35.1 13.3 3.0 68.5 0.0
AUG o
SEP |
ocT "
NOV
DEC )
TOTAL| 818.7 0.0 0.0 1,8453  1,366.9  1,440.0 187.7 77.4 10.0 244.4 0.0
1,200
| 22019 w2020 w2021 | | 22019 2020 w2021 |
160
1,000
r 140
800 1 120
= %100
§ 600 1 §
< < 80 A
400 1 60 +
40




Acre Feet

1200

1000

800

600

400

200

Potable Water Purchases For FY 2021-2022

(Acre-feet)

<
>
o BEE
> § @
el S 3
- 0
B e
o 0
4= = )
T 7 o %
© ~ = o
- - 2 3 2
B8 .
2
T Ll T T T T T T T T T
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

C—Prior Year Monthly Total @ Current Year Monthly Total ====Prior Year Purchased Water =~ ess=@Current Year Purchased Water

12000.0

10000.0

8000.0

6000.0

4000.0

2000.0

0.0







AUGUST 2021-DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

Additional Comments
: Date of ) X (Submit expense report if
Director Meeting/Event Meeting/Event Attended Reimbursement | No Charge claiming mileage and/or meal
reimbursement)

Anthony J. Lima
8/5/2021 PBWA Meeting $185.00
8/10/2021 RWD Board Meeting $185.00
8/24/2021 RWD Special Board Meeting $185.00
8/30/2021 Sign Papers for bond $185.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $740.00

John Bellah

8/9/2021 SGV Chamber Gov Affairs $185.00
8/10/2021 RWD Board Meeting $185.00
8/24/2021 RWD Special Board Meeting $185.00
8/30/21-8/31/21 |CSDA Conference $370.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $925.00

Robert W. Lewis
8/5/2021 PBWA Meeting $185.00

8/9/2021 SGV Chamber Gov Affairs X

8/10/2021 RWD Board Meeting $185.00
8/24/2021 RWD Special Board Meeting $185.00
8/30/21-8/31/21 |CSDA Conference $370.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $925.00

Szu Pei Lu-Yang
8/9/2021 RHCCC Meeting $185.00
8/10/2021 RWD Board Meeting $185.00
8/24/2021 RWD Special Board Meeting $185.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $555.00

Vanessa Hsu

8/10/2021 RWD Board Meeting $185.00
8/24/2021 RWD Special Boad Meeting $185.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $370.00

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT:

——,

Tom Coleman






Intentionally
Lelt Blank






N

helping communities
fund tomorrow

T ——————
BB e B € ¥ PR
- g -

-

Main Office )
32605 Temecula Pkwy,
Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592
Phone: 800.676.7516
Fax: 951.296.1998

Regional Office

870 Market St, Suite
1223

San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: 800.434.8349
Fax: 415.391.8439




‘\ N Bs Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
Prepared by NBS






TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND OVERVIEW OF THE STUDY .....oovvvvvvrvrriverennnnsnsneene s 3
A INTRODUCTION woocoeooooeuesmeesssessessssssseessesesesssesssssssessssssssss s essessssssssssessssssssessssssessesssssssssessesesesennns 3
B PURPOSE ..o 4
C. OVERVIEW OF THE STUDY w.oooovvevvvonnnenneeneeneseeseessse s 4
SECTION 2. WATER RATE STUDY w.coooceovveeeeesssesesssssssssasssss s ssssssssssssssssssssssssss s sssssssssssssssas s 8
A KEY WATER RATE STUDY ISSUES .....cvvvvvcevveeeneesssesssmssssmssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssones 8
B.  POTABLE WATER UTILITY REVENUE REQUIREMENTS .....oorrnrrrervrsveceseeseesssssssssasesnsssessssssssssnns 9
C.  RECYCLED WATER UTILITY REVENUE REQUIREMENTS ....oovvvrrvnrrennreneseeeeeeee e 12
D.  POTABLE WATER CUSTOMER CLASSES ..ccuuuuuuuamiaraosssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss 12
E. COST OF SERVICE ANALYSIS ..ooooccossesesreesssessssssssssssssssssssess st 15
F.  PROPOSED POTABLE WATER RATE STRUCTURE ...ccccuuamsesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnns 19
G. PROPOSED RECYCLED WATER RATE STRUCTURE ....ooovvvvvevrnnnnseneresneeses e 26
H.  CURRENT AND PROPOSED WATER RATES w..c.uuuvuuuusaassasasasssassssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsenns 27
. COMPARISON OF CURRENT AND PROPOSED WATER BILLS ....coovoeereerssesseesssesssesessess s 29
Jo DROUGHT RATES ..eeeeceseseeccessssssssssssssss s ssssssssssssssss s 30
K. ZONAL SURCHARGE w.ooocseersreereess st 33
SECTION 3. CONSTRUCTION RATE ANALYSIS ..cvcvvevvvereeereeesessessesseeesssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssessssssssssssssees 34
B (N TIIVIE FEE ctsesttms trsissefissesessiofsastasintisfmusonassossessnissisFossesseismsesi bupmes i osemsisessseitin 34
B.  MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION WATER RATES ......ccccouvummmmammmmnssnnnessssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssnssssseeses 34
SECTION 4. RECOMMENDATIONS AND NEXT STEPS .....cc.ovvvvvveeeeeemssmsssssssasmnnnsnnesssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssseeeees 38
A. CONSULTANT RECOMMENDATIONS ...ooovvvvevevevenesenssssessmmesessssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssee 38
B. NEXT STEPS oroorreneeeeeseeesssss s 38
C.  NBS’ PRINCIPAL ASSUMPTIONS AND CONSIDERATIONS .....ooovvvrnrrrrrrrsssssssssesssssssessssesss s 38
TECHNICAL APPENDICES w..ovvvevsssssssaessssesssssssss228e 215558 39
APPENDIX A — PROP 218 RATE TABLES......covvvrerrerrresssssssssssssssssssssssssesssessssesessseseess e 39
APPENDIX B - DETAILED DISTRICT MAP.....ccvvceeeeeeseesssessesessssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssneces 42
APPENDIX C - DETAILED WATER RATE STUDY TABLES & FIGURES ...cvvvvveevrvervrernnernsenensssnessseesesseneee 43

F Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
1
é‘@ N BS Prepared by NBS



TABLE OF FIGURES

Figure 1.
Figure 2.
Figure 3.
Figure 4.
Figure 5.
Figure 6.
Figure 7.
Figure 8.
Figure 9.

Figure 10.
Figure 11.
Figure 12.
Figure 13.
Figure 14.
Figure 15.
Figure 16.
Figure 17.
Figure 18.
Figure 19.
Figure 20.
Figure 21.
Figure 22.
Figure 23.
Figure 24.
Figure 25.
Figure 26.
Figure 27.
Figure 28.
Figure 29.

Primary Components of @ RAte STUAY ...cccviiiiiiiii ettt sbe e e re e san e e 4
Summary of Potable Water Revenue ReEqUIrEMENTS.......cccvviieiieeiiieeecrecce ettt 11
Summary of Water RESEIVE FUNAS ...uiiviiiiiiicie sttt s re e e nara e abeenanes 11
Summary of Recycled Water Revenue ReqUIrEMENTS ....ccivueeiiiiieieeeiiree et sree e s 12
Water Consumption by CUSTOMET ClaSs ..cccuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiie st ciie et eeiee e sie e ste e sae e svaeestve s st beesns e 13
Peaking Factors by CUSTOMET ClaSS.....iuiiiiiririiiiiie i ieectieseesie st s ste et ste v saeesaesbaabeesaeennnas 14
Single Family Residential Peak Capacity Allocation FACtOrs .......ccvvevveiiiiieiee e 14
Number of Meters by CUSTOMET Class ...c..uiiuiiiiiieiiiiiiiecite et e et eae e e st saeesreebe b sneenanas 15
Cost Classification SUMMIAIY ....coiioiiiieii et ra e te et e er e e be s se e reeate e enns 17

Allocated Net ReVENUE REQUITEMENTS ....cciuieiiieciiecccie ettt et e e e et e e s beesabe e eaeseaaeeeraeeenns 18
Cost Allocation METhOAOIOBY .....viiviieiie ittt et sr e e sbeebee e sareeaner s 19
Equivalent Meter Factors - Standard & Fire MEtersS......ccuicvveeierieeciree et st eereceneee s 21
Calculation of FY 2021/22 Standard Fixed Meter Charge for Base Meter Size .......ccccveeveveneens 22
Calculation of FY 2021/22 Private Fire Protection Fixed Meter Charge for Base Meter Size....22
FY 2021/22 Standard Fixed Meter Charges .......cccvevvevveireivereireeieecreereeeeiesresreens e evessvssesne e 22
FY 2021/22 Private Fire Protection Fixed Meter Charges........ccocevevevieveeenecveceseeiee e 23
FY 2021/22 Allocation of Variable COSTS ....iuuuiiiriiiiiiiiiieeeecee ettt st e seeeseeeereesreenen 23
Single-Family Residential Tier Breakpoints & Expected Consumption by Tier......ccccceeeviveneen. 24
Capacity Allocation to Single-Family Residential Tiers .....cccccveeeveeeiie e 25
Volumetric Commodity Rates for FY 2021/22 .....cuviuieceieie ettt enee s 26
Expected FY 2021/22 Recycled Water System Fixed Charge Revenue........c.cccceveereeeeveeecennnn. 26
Variable Recycled Water Rate Calculation.......cccceeceeiieeiieciee ettt et e 27
Current and Proposed Water RAteS.......ccuiiiiiiiiriiiiciitecsiieesiee e s eie s sneestreesvessnaetee e snaaessneeas 28
Monthly Water Bill Comparison for Single-Family CUStOMErS .......ccceeevieiiiieniiieiie e 29
Monthly Water Bill Comparison for a Commercial Customer with a 2-inch Meter .................. 30
FY 2021/22 Impact of Conservation on Expected Commodity Expenditures........cccceevveueennnnee. 31
FY 2021/22 Adjustment to Volumetric Rate at 10% Conservation........cccceveeveeeeveeeeeesesneenne. 31
PropoSed DIOUGNT RATES ...uiicuiiiiiiiiiieiictteit ettt ettt et et ta e s aa e s a e e ebe b e saaeeas e baeebaeateesbeeteennns 32
Calculation of FY 2021/22 Zonal SUFChAIEE c..uvviviivei ettt 33

Figure 30. Five-Year Schedule of Water Zonal Elevation SUrCharges .......cccvveveeeveeiveesieeceec e s 33
Figure 31. One-Time Fees for CONSTruCtion METEIS ......civiiiiiiii it e e et stae e stne e erae e 34
Figure 32. Development of the Monthly MeEter FEE.....coiii it 35
Figure 33. Average Cost of Potable Water ...t a e 36
FIGUIPE 34, ZONAl SUICNAIZES ..iuviiiiiieiiee et ettt ettt s e e e ete e e bae s tbe e s abe e eabe s eeassentbeessbeesbteesabeesteesstenesnns 36

Figure 35.
Figure 36.

Average Cost Of RECYCIEA WaAteI...cccuviiii ettt st ere e eae e 36
CONSEIUCLION METEI CRarZES ..couveiiiiieiiieie ettt sttt ettt et e e st e be e s be e sate s etneesreaenraeeaanee s 37

[ & Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
é@ N BS Prepared by NBS



SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND OVERVIEW OF THE STUDY

A. INTRODUCTION

The Rowland Water District’s (District) service area encompasses approximately 17.2 square miles and
includes certain unincorporated areas of southeastern Los Angeles County, including portions of
Rowland Heights, La Puente, Hacienda Heights, the City of Industry and the City of West Covina. The
District contains residential, commercial, and industrial development. The District’s service area has a
population of approximately 60,000 people, and as of December 2020 provided water service to
approximately 13,750 potable and recycled water service connections.

The District owns, operates, and maintains approximately 150 miles of potable water distribution mains
and the District’s water supply is primarily imported water from the Metropolitan Water District of
Southern California (MWD) delivered through its member agency, the Three Valleys Municipal Water
District (TVMWD). The potable water imported to the District is delivered through three different
transmission connections. The District has 17 potable water storage reservoirs with a total capacity of 48
million gallons (MG) to serve a customer water demand of about 9 million gallons per day (MGD), on
average. The groundwater basin underlying the District’s service area is the Puente Basin, which is
adjudicated between the District, Walnut Valley Water District, the City of Industry, the City of Industry
Urban Development Agency, and Los Angeles Royal Vista Golf Course. The Puente Basin is contaminated
with volatile organic compounds, high levels of total dissolved solids, and high nitrate concentrations,
causing groundwater from the basin to not be usable as a potable water source. However, the District -
can pump groundwater from portions of the Puente Basin for use in its recycled water system.

The District purchased groundwater rights from neighboring groundwater basins and built pipelines to
connect to the basins’ well fields. In 2013, the District purchased pumping rights in the Central Basin,
which lies to the southwest of the District’s service area. The groundwater supplies are delivered to the
District through a 0.8-mile, 12-inch pipeline and booster pump station connecting the La Habra Heights
County Water System to the District. In 2015, the District also built a new 2.8-mile pipeline connecting to
the California Domestic Water Company (Cal Domestic) system to deliver stored surface water in the
Main San Gabriel Basin (MSGB) through the Cal Domestic connection.

In addition to the potable distribution system, the District owns, operates, and maintains a recycled
water system that distributes recycled water to 128 customer service connections. The non-potable
system consists of approximately 20 miles of recycled water distribution mains and one recycled water
reservoir with a total storage capacity of 5 MG. The District’s primary source of recycled water is treated
effluent from the Los Angeles County Sanitation District’s San Jose Creek Water Reclamation Plant
(WRP). Recycled water is conveyed from the San Jose Creek WRP to the City of Industry’s facilities.
These facilities include a pumping station used jointly by the City of Industry and the District. Recycled
water is pumped from this station to the District’s recycled water system for distribution. Additional
recycled water supplementary sources are available to provide recycled water to the District’s
customers. These include:

e Non-potable groundwater pumped from the Puente Basin;

e A combination of groundwater from the Puente Basin and Main San Gabriel Basin produced at
an EPA superfund cleanup; and

e Anemergency recycled water connection with Walnut Valley Water District.

- Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
; 3
@ NBS Prepared by NBS



B. PURPOSE

The District retained NBS to conduct an updated water rate study to develop water rates that would
meet revenue requirements, provide greater revenue stability in water rates, provide adequate funding
for capital improvements, while complying with legal requirements (such as California Constitution
article Xl D, section 6, which is commonly referred to as Proposition 218 [Prop 218]). The rates
resulting from this study were developed in a manner that is consistent with industry standard cost-of-
service principles. In addition to documenting the rate study methodology, this report is provided with
the intent of assisting the District to maintain transparent communications with its residents

and businesses.

In developing new water rates, NBS worked cooperatively with District staff and based on input from
District staff, NBS proposes the water rates summarized in this report.

C. OVERVIEW OF THE STUDY

Comprehensive rate studies such as this one typically includes three components: (1) preparation of a
financial plan which identifies the net revenue requirements for the utility; (2) analysis of the cost to
serve each customer class; and (3) the rate structure design. These steps are shown in Figure 1 and are
intended to follow industry standards and reflect the fundamental principles of cost-of-service rate
making embodied in the American Water Works Association (AWWA) Principles of Water Rates, Fees,
and Charges?, also referred to as the Manual M1. They also address requirements under Proposition 218
that rates not exceed the cost of providing the service and be proportionate to the cost of providing
service for all customers. In terms of the chronology of the study, these three steps represent the order
they were performed in this Study.

Figure 1. Primary Components of a Rate Study

) COST OF SERVICE

" FINANCIAL PLAN ANALYSIS RATE DESIGN
Step 1: Financial Plan/ Revenue Step 2: Cost-of-Service Analysis - Step 3: Rate Design - Considers
Requirements - Compares Proportionately allocates the what rate structure alternatives
current sources and uses of funds revenue requirements to the will best meet the District’s need
and determines the revenue customer classes in compliance to collect rate revenue from each
needed from rates and project with State Law. customer class.

rate adjustments.

As a part of this rate study, NBS projected revenues and expenditures, developed net revenue
requirements, performed cost-of-service rate analyses, and prepared new water rates. Rate increases, or
more accurately, increases in the total revenue collected from water rates, are recommended for the utility.
The following sections in this report present an overview of the methodologies, assumptions, and data

1 principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges, Manual of Water Supply Practices, M1, AWWA, sixth edition, 2012.

‘\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
Prepared by NBS




- used along with the financial plans and rates developed during this study. Appendix A provides the
schedule of proposed rate increases that must be included in the Prop 218 notice sent to property owners
and tenants directly responsible for the water bill. More detailed tables and figures documenting the
development of the proposed rate increases are provided in Appendix C.

Rate Design Criteria — Under Prop 218, the amount of the water charges cannot exceed the proportional
cost of the service attributable to the parcel. It is also important for the water utility to send proper price
signals to its customers about the actual cost of their water usage. This objective is typically addressed
through both the magnitude of the rates and the rate structure design. In other words, both the amount
of revenue collected and the way in which the revenue is collected from customers are important.
However, these objectives are secondary to ensuring water rates, including rates that vary based on
consumption, are based on the actual cost of providing water service.

Several criteria are typically considered in setting rates and developing sound rate structures. The
fundamentals of this process have been documented in several rate-setting manuals, such as the AWWA
Manual M1. The foundation for evaluating rate structures is generally credited to James C. Bonbright in
the Principles of Public Utility Rates* which outlines pricing policies, theories, and economic concepts
along with various rate designs. The following is a simplified list of the attributes of a sound structure:

e Rates should be easy to understand from the customer’s perspective.

Rates should be easy to administer from the utility’s perspective.

Rates should promote the efficient allocation of the resource.

Rates should be equitable and non-discriminating (that is, cost-based).

There should be continuity in the rate making philosophy over time.

Rates should address other utility policies (for example, encouraging water conservation & economic
development).

e Rates should provide month-to-month and year-to-year revenue stability.

This section covers basic rate design criteria that NBS and District staff considered as a part of their review
of the rate structure.

Rate Structure Issues — One of the key issues in considering rate structures is the relationship between
fixed costs and variable costs. Fixed costs typically do not vary with the amount of water consumed. Debt
service payments and personnel costs are examples of fixed costs. In contrast, variable costs such as the
cost of purchased water, chemicals, and electricity tend to change with the quantity of water sold. Most
rate structures contain a fixed or minimum charge in combination with a volumetric charge.

Fixed Charges — Fixed charges, also known as base charges, minimum monthly charges, customer charges,
fixed meter charges, etc., are typically determined based on the size of the meter serving the parcel and
recover fixed costs of the agency. Fixed charges for water utilities typically increase by meter size. For
example, a customer with a 2-inch meter has a fixed meter charge that is more than five times greater
than a customer with a 5/8-inch meter (which in the District’s case represents 80% of all meters in the
potable system) based on the meter’s safe operating capacity.® Because a large portion of water utility’s

2 James C. Bonbright; Albert L. Danielsen and David R. Kamerschen, Principles of Public Utility Rates, (Arlington, VA: Public
Utilities Report, Inc., Second Edition, 1988), p. 383-384.
3 Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges, Manual of Water Supply Practices, M1, AWWA, seventh edition, 2017.

- Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
: 5
63 N BS Prepared by NBS



costs are typically related to meeting capacity requirements, reflecting individual demands for capacity
are an important factor in establishing rates for customers.

Volumetric (Consumption-Based) Charges — In contrast to fixed charges, variable costs such as purchased
water, the cost of electricity used in pumping water, and the cost of chemicals for treatment tend to
change with the quantity of water produced. For a water utility, variable charges are generally based on
metered consumption and charged on a dollar-per-unit cost (for example, per 100 cubic feet, or hcf).

Uniform (Single-Tier) Water Rates — There are significant variations in the basic philosophy of variable
charge rate structure alternatives. Under a uniform (single tier) rate structure, the cost per unit does not
change with consumption, and provides a simple and straightforward approach from the perspective of
the customer regarding their understanding of the rates and for the utility’s ease in administration/billing
of the rates.

Multi-Tiered Water Rates — In contrast to a uniform rate, an inclining block rate structure allocates the
increased costs of water service to those causing the District to incur those costs, while also sending a
price and conservation signal to customers. This is generally considered to be a more conservation-
oriented rate structure and is consistent with Prop 218 so long as each tier reflects the actual cost of
service within such tier. Tiered water rates are encouraged by State law and regulatory mandates but are
also intended to represent higher costs for customers that place greater demands on the system. The
District currently uses a multi-tiered rate for single family customers, with 3 inclining rate tiers. The types
of higher costs reflect:

e Conservation program costs: intended to encourage customers to eliminate inefficient and wasteful
water use, and otherwise reduce consumption during peak periods.

e Replacement water costs: when consumption exceeds the amount of the District’s allocated water
rights, the agency incurs additional costs for replacement water to meet that increased demand.
Replacement water generally is purchased at a higher cost.

e Energy costs: during summer months, the District pays in electric charges to pump, treat and deliver
water, and have a higher percentage of its energy bill in higher electricity “tiers”.

e Higher capacity costs: peak periods create the need for more available system capacity to keep the
water system running at peak demand. Higher capacity costs can also be upgrades to expand the
system’s ability to maintain expected customer service.

Drought and Water Conservation — On January 17, 2014, Governor Jerry Brown declared a State of
Emergency throughout California due to severe drought conditions. On April 1, 2015, the Governor issued
Executive Order B-29-15 mandating statewide water conservation of 25 percent. The specific conservation
mandate for each community in California varied from 4 to 36 percent. While the mandate was lifted, on
July 8, 2021, Governor Gavin Newsom asked Californians to voluntarily cut their water usage by 15
percent. The District continues to ask customers to voluntarily conserve water. While the consumption
from customers achieved by the District is good from a supply standpoint, it places financial pressure on
the utility because District revenues are reduced when water consumption drops. Rates proposed in this
Study account for various stages of water conservation to allow the District to continue meeting its
financial obligations going forward.

Key Financial Assumptions — To ensure that future costs are reasonably projected, we made informed
assumptions about inflationary factors, growth, and water use. The following are the key financial
assumptions used in the water rate analyses:

(1'\ : 3 Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
m N BS Prepared by NBS



e Funding of Water Utility Capital Projects — The District will fund all planned capital costs using
incoming rate revenues and existing reserves. The capital projects listed in the financial plan are
from the District’s projection of costs through FY 2026/27.

e Reserve Targets — The District maintains unrestricted reserves for operations, rate stabilization
and capital needs. These reserves consist of the following targets:
o Operating Reserve — equal to approximately 120 days of operating expenses, averaging
$7.8 million annually over the next 5 years.
o Rate Stabilization Reserve — equal to $6 million annually per District policy.
o Capital Improvement Reserve — equal to 6% of Net Capital Assets, averaging S5 million
for the next 5 years.

e Inflation and Growth Projections — Assumptions regarding cost inflation were made to project
future revenues and expenses for the study period. The following inflation factors were used in
the analysis:

v' Potable Customer growth is based on the number of new connections anticipated by District
staff, with a projected growth of 1 percent annually, based on the Urban Water Management
Plan.

AN

Recycled Customer growth is assumed to have no growth, per District staff planning estimates
and the Urban Water Management Plan.

General cost inflation is 2 percent annually.

Labor cost inflation is 2.5 percent annually.

Health Benefits cost inflation is 2.5 percent annually.
Retirement Benefits cost inflation is 2.5 percent annually.

Chemical cost inflation is 2.5 percent annually.

5% % 5 %%

Energy cost inflation is 4.4 percent annually.
v" TVMWD purchase cost is 4 percent annually.

The assumptions shown above were incorporated into the five-year financial plan. For more detailed
information on the basis of the inflation factors, see the footnotes for Table 9 in Appendix C. To develop
the financial plan, NBS projected annual expenses and revenues, modeled reserve balances and
transfers between funds, capital expenditures, and calculated debt service coverage ratios to estimate
the amount of additional rate revenue needed per year.* The financial plan modelling is based off the
fiscal year and assumes the revenue adjustment occurs on January 1 of each year. This means that only
half of the planned revenue to be collected from the rate adjustment listed for one fiscal year will be
collected in that year.

4 The complete financial plan is set forth in Appendix C.

d 3 Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District 7
(&3 N BS Prepared by NBS



SECTION 2. WATER RATE STUDY

A.

KEY WATER RATE STUDY ISSUES

The District’s water rate analysis was undertaken with a few specific objectives, including:

Generating additional revenue needed to meet projected funding requirements.

Maintain revenue stability.

Updating tiered volumetric rates for single family residential customers based on updated costs.
Continuing to encourage water conservation by maintaining a three-tiered rate structure.

Updating drought rates to coincide with the District’'s Water Conservation & Water Shortage
Contingency Plan.

Directly linking the cost of the District’s water supplies to the tiered volumetric rates and drought
rates.

The fixed and volume-based charges that NBS calculated are based on the net revenue requirements,
number of customer accounts, water consumption, and other District-provided information. The
following are the basic components included in this analysis:

Developing Classifications of Costs: Costs were classified using the commodity-demand method
which is found in the AWWA M1 Manual®. The M1 Manual serves as a guidebook and describes
different methodologies that water providers may use to establish rates. AWWA is not a regulatory
body, and the M1 Manual does not prescribe any mandatory procedures; rather, it is an industry-
accepted book of guidance that agencies can choose to rely on when establishing rates. The District
looked to the M1 Manual for guidance in setting rates, while also ensuring such rates complied with
applicable law. In accordance with M1 Manual guidance, budgeted potable system costs were
reviewed regarding their functional purposes (such as purchased water, treatment, pumping, etc.)
and then “classified” into six categories: (1) commodity (or volume-based) costs; (2) additional supply
(recycled water system contribution) costs; (3) zonal costs; (4) demand (or capacity) costs; (5)
customer service costs; and (6) fire protection costs.

Determining Revenue Requirements by Customer Class: Costs for each of these categories were then
allocated to customer classes based on allocation factors, such as water consumption, peaking
factors, and number of accounts by meter size. The total revenue collected from each customer class
was determined using these classifications and allocation factors. For example:

v Volume-related costs are allocated based on the water consumption for each customer
class.

v' Additional supply-related costs are allocated based on water consumption for each
customer class.

v’ Zonal costs are allocated based upon water consumption for customers within each of
the District’s 5 elevation zones.

v’ Fixed capacity costs are allocated based on the hydraulic capacity of each size meter
connected to the system.

v' Customer costs are allocated based on the number of meters.

S Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges, Manual of Water Supply Practices, M1, AWWA, seventh edition, 2017.

\ ¥ Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
g@ N BS Prepared by NBS



v’ Private fire protection costs are allocated based on the hydraulic capacity of each size
meter connected to the system.

Once the costs are allocated and the revenue requirement for each customer class is determined,
collecting these revenue requirements from each customer class is addressed in the rate design task.

® Rate Design and Fixed vs. Variable Charges: The revenue requirements for each customer class are
collected from both fixed monthly meter charges and variable commodity charges. Based on direction
from District staff, the rates proposed in this report are designed to collect about 45 percent of rate
revenue from the fixed meter charge and about 55 percent from the variable commodity charge®.

B. POTABLE WATER UTILITY REVENUE REQUIREMENTS

Itis important for municipal utilities to maintain reasonable reserves to handle emergencies, fund working
capital, maintain a good credit rating, and generally follow sound financial management practices. Rate
increases are governed by the need to meet operating and capital costs, maintain adequate debt
coverage, and build reasonable reserve funds. The current state of the District, regarding these objectives,
is as follows:

e Meeting Net Revenue Requirements: For FY 2021/22 through FY 2025/26, the projected net revenue
requirement (that is, total annual expenses plus debt service and rate-funded capital costs, less non-
rate revenues, less recycled water expenses) for the potable system range from approximately $23.2
million to $25.5 million. If no rate adjustments are implemented, the water utility is projected to run
a deficit starting in FY 2023/24 of about $977,000 and increase each year thereafter to $2.8 million in
FY 2025/26. Rate increases of 4 percent annually in FY 2021/22 through 2022/23 and 3 percent
annually in FY 2023/24 through 2025/26 will be needed to fully fund all operating expenses, planned
capital projects, debt service obligations and keep the reserves above the established reserve fund
targets. For the recycled water system, the planned rate increases (discussed in Section 2-C of this
report) will reduce the required contribution from the potable system for capital projects from a
projected $600,000 in FY 2021/22 to approximately $387,000 in FY 2025/26.

e Building and Maintaining Reserve Funds: Reserve policies provide a basis for a utility to cope with
fiscal emergencies such as revenue shortfalls, asset failure, and natural disasters, among other events.
They also provide guidelines for sound financial management, with an overall long-range perspective
to maintain financial solvency and mitigate financial risks associated with revenue instability, volatile
capital costs, and emergencies. The District plans to achieve the target reserve fund balances in all
five years during the Prop 218 period. The reserve funds for the utility are considered unrestricted
reserves and consist of the following:

6 The California Urban Water Conservation Council recommends recovering at least 70 percent of rate revenue through volume-
based rates. However, water utilities are allowed to develop their own allocations that accurately reflect their actual cost
allocations.

. 5 Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
: 9
‘%& N BS Prepared by NBS




o The Operating Reserve should equal approximately 120 days of operating expenses
(approximately $7.4 million for FY 2021/22). An Operating Reserve is intended to promote
financial viability in the event of any short-term fluctuation in revenues and/or expenditures,
such as those caused by weather patterns, the natural inflow and outflow of cash during billing
cycles, natural variability in demand-based revenue streams (such as volumetric charges), and —
particularly in periods of economic distress — changes or trends in age of receivables.

o The Rate Stabilization Reserve has a target balance of $6 million per year, per Board policy. This
reserve can be used to further promote financial stability in the event of short-term reductions
in rate revenue.

o The Capital Improvement Reserve should equal 6 percent of net capital assets (approximately
S4.3 million for FY 2021/22), which is set aside to address long-term capital system replacement
and rehabilitation needs. This target reserve is dependent on age of the water system and the
ongoing expected improvement projects.

¢ Funding Capital Improvement Projects: The District must also be able to fund necessary capital
improvements for the utility to maintain current service levels. District staff has identified roughly

$3.7 million to $4.6 million annually in expected capital expenditures for FY 2021/22 through 2025/26,

and every year thereafter $4.1 million is assumed annually in capital expenditures. With the

recommended rate increases, these expenditures can be accomplished without draining existing
reserves.

e Maintaining Adequate Bond Coverage: The District is required by its bond covenants to maintain a
debt service coverage ratio of at least 1.1 for the outstanding Revenue Bonds. For the District to meet
reserve fund targets, proposed rate increases are projected to exceed the minimum debt coverage
ratio. The benefit of exceeding the minimum debt coverage ratio is that it strengthens the District’s
credit rating, which can help lower the interest rates for debt-funded capital projects in the future,
and in turn reduce annual debt service payments.

Figure 2 summarizes the sources and uses of funds, net revenue requirements, and the recommended
annual percent increases in total rate revenue recommended for the next 5 years for the potable system.

(‘\ p Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
\w N BS Prepared by NBS



Figure 2. Summary of Potable Water Revenue Requirements

~ Summary of Sources and Uses of Funds Projected
and Net Revenue Requirements * FY 2020/21 FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Sources of Potable Water Funds
Rate Revenue Under Prevailing Rates $ 24,959,634 | $ 25,549,595 | $ 25,805,091 | $ 26,063,142 | $ 26,323,774 | $ 26,587,011
Other Operating Revenue 974,850 1,058,465 1,069,366 1,080,385 1,091,521 1,102,778
Interest Earnings 235,400 247,200 192,654 187,904 191,261 193,838
Total Sources of Funds $ 26,169,884 | $ 26,855,260 | $ 27,067,112 | $ 27,331,431 | $ 27,606,556 | $ 27,883,627
Uses of Potable Water Funds
Source of Supply Costs $ 10,480,600 | $ 10,766,700 | $ 11,193,410 | $ 11,637,109 | $ 12,098,476 | $ 12,578,214
Pre-Purchase of TVMWD Water - - 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
Other Potable Operating Expenses 10,635,716 10,893,808 10,906,448 11,169,390 11,439,099 11,702,367
Potable System Debt Service 1,161,500 1,161,700 1,166,100 1,164,500 1,162,100 1,163,900
Rate-Funded Capital Expenses - 1,631,655 2,893,148 3,737,478 4,544,193 4,641,800
Total Use of Funds $ 22,277,816 | $ 24,453,863 | $ 26,759,106 | $ 28,308,478 | $ 29,843,868 | $ 30,686,282
Surplus/(Deficiency) before Rate Increase $ 3,892,068 [ $ 2,401,397 | $ 308,006 | S (977,046) S (2,237,312)| $ (2,802,655)
Additional Revenue from Rate Increases - - 1,032,204 2,126,752 3,002,174 3,920,772
Surplus/(Deficiency) after Rate Increase * $ 3,892,068 [ $ 2,401,397 | $ 1,340,209 | $ 1,149,706 764,862 | $ 1,118,117
Net Revenue Requirement - Potable System | $ 21,067,566 | $ 23,148,198 | $ 24,464,882 | $ 24,913,436 | $ 25,558,912 | $ 25,468,894
Estimated Rate Revenue After Rate Increases $ 24,959,634 | $ 26,060,587 | $ 27,374,041 | $ 28,612,743 | $ 29,765,837 | $ 30,965,400
Overall Debt Coverage Ratio 2.57 2.61 3.39 4.12 4.68 5.26

1. FY 2020/21 Revenues and Expenses are from the approved budget. Source files: 1. Operations and Maintenance Budget 2020.2021 (Detailed).xlsx

2. Surplus/(Deficiency) in Potable Water Funds is the contribution to, or (use of) reserves.

Figure 3 summarizes the projected reserve fund balances and reserve targets. A summary of the utility’s
proposed 5-year financial plan is included in Appendix C. As can be seen in Figure 3, if the proposed rate
increases are adopted, reserves will meet the minimum target all but the last two years of the S—year
proposed rate increases.

Figure 3. Summary of Water Reserve Funds

Beginning Reserve Fund Balances and Budget Projected
Recommended Reserve Targets FY 2020/21 FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26
Operating Reserve
Ending Balance S 7,229,244 | S 7,415,562 | $ 7,567,125 | S 7,806,722 | $ 8,054,544 | $ 8,306,223
Recommended Minimum Target 7,229,244 7,415,562 7,567,125 7,806,722 8,054,544 8,306,223
Rate Stabilization Reserve
Ending Balance $ 6,000,000 [ $ 6,000,000 $ 6,000,000|S 6,000,000($ 6,000,000|S 6,000,000
Recommended Minimum Target 6,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000
Capital Improvement Reserve
Ending Balance $ 6,302,545 | $ 5,849,852 | $ 5223322 |$ 5,319,407 | $ 5,329275|$ 5,771,832
Recommended Minimum Target 3,946,400 4,271,100 4,613,300 4,938,900 5,287,100 5,628,500

ded Minimu $ 17,175,644 | $ 17,686,662 | S 18,180,425 | § 18,745,622 | $ 19,341,644 | S 19,934,723

Total Recc Target

‘\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District 11
Prepared by NBS



C. RECYCLED WATER UTILITY REVENUE REQUIREMENTS

A financial plan was developed for the recycled water system in the same manner and using the same
inflation assumptions as the potable system. Revenue requirements range from approximately $2.1
million annually over the next five fiscal years, to cover the cost of operating and maintaining the
recycled water system, debt service payments and capital expenditures. Compared to revenues of
approximately $1.4 million annually, the recycled water system is projected to run an annual deficit of
approximately $700,000 annually (without any contribution from the potable system for capital
improvement costs). It is a goal of the District to see recycled system customers bear a greater portion
of their costs. For this reason, rate revenue from the recycled system is proposed to increase by 5%
annually for FY 2021/22 through FY 2025/26 to get the recycled water system to eventually cover all
recycled water system expenses.

“Water” is defined in Government Code section 53750(n) for purposes of Proposition 218 as “any
system of public improvements intended to provide for the production, storage, supply, treatment, or
distribution of water from any source.” The recycled water system benefits the District’s potable water
customers by reducing the demand for potable water, thereby increasing potable water supply and
reliability. The use of recycled water enables the District to avoid the higher cost of potable water which
would be incurred if the District exceeds its Tier | allocation. It is expected that potable water customers
will continue to contribute to the capital improvements for the recycled water system throughout the
five-year rate period; however, it will be reduced significantly over time. For more detailed information
on the expenses incurred by the recycled water system, refer to Tables 10-13 in Appendix C.

Figure 4 summarizes the sources and uses of funds, net revenue requirements, target rate revenue and
the recommended annual percent increases in total rate revenue recommended for the next 5 years. For
a more detailed description of sources and uses of funds and debt service obligations, see Tables 10-13
and Tables 21-23 in Appendix C.

Figure 4. Summary of Recycled Water Revenue Requirements

Summary of Sources and Uses of Funds Projected

FY 2023/24

Budget
FY 2020/21

FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26

and Net Revenue Requirements :

Sources of Recycled Water Funds

Rate Revenue Under Prevailing Rates : $ 1,375,066 | $ 1,460,858 | $ 1,460,858 | $ 1,460,858 | $ 1,460,858 | $ 1,460,858

Other Operating Revenue (Contract Income) 19,050 19,050 19,241 19,433 19,627 19,824
Total Uses of Recycled Water Funds $ 1,394,116 | $ 1,479,908 | $ 1,480,099 | $ 1,480,291 | $ 1,480,486 | $ 1,480,682
Uses of Recycled Water Funds

Recycled Operating Expenses S 790484 |S 810,892 |S 830,823 (S 850,235|$ 870,135|$ 889,792

Recycled System Debt Service 1,303,744 1,305,344 1,300,944 1,305,744 1,304,344 1,306,944
Total Uses of Recycled Water Funds $ 2,094,228 | $ 2,116,235 | $ 2,131,767 | $ 2,155,979 | $ 2,174,479 | $ 2,196,735
Surplus/(Deficiency) before Rate Increase $ (700,112)| $ (636,327)| $ (651,668)| $ (675,688)| $ (693,993)| $ (716,053)
Additional Revenue from Rate Increases - - 73,043 146,086 219,129 292,172
Surplus/(Deficiency) after Rate Increase $ (700,112)| $ (636,327)| $ (578,625)| $ (529,602)| $ (474,865) $ (423,882)

e - R : En s S Fogeat e —L

et Reve Requireme Recycled e 0 3 097,18 6 i 6,9

Estimated Rate Revenue After Rate Increases $ 1,375,066 | $ 1,497,380 | $ 1,570,423 | $ 1,643,466 S 1,716,509 | $ 1,789,552

1. FY 2020/21 Revenues and Expenses are from the approved budget. Source files: 1. Operations and Maintenance Budget 2020.2021 (Detailed).xlsx

D. POTABLE WATER CUSTOMER CLASSES

Customer classes are determined by grouping customers with similar demand characteristics into
categories that reflect the cost differentials to serve each type of customer. In the potable system

¥ Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District 12
@ N BS Prepared by NBS



three customer classes will remain: single-family residential, commercial fire meters and all other
customers.

All non-SFR customers were grouped together in one customer class because these customers include a
wide range of usage characteristics:

e Many commercial customers have higher peaking factors than single-family residential users,
meaning these customers already are paying more for the demands put on the water system
during periods of highest demand,

e There is a wide range of usage patterns based on recent customer consumption patterns,

e Their water usage varies greatly among these customers based on the specific type of customer
and meter size.

Because of these characteristics, a uniform volumetric rate better represents their cost-of-service.

The amount of consumption, the peaking factors, and the number of meters by size are used in the cost-
of-service analysis to allocate costs to customer classes and determine the appropriate rate structures.
The District’s most recent consumption data is summarized in Figure 5, peaking factors are shown in
Figure 6 and Figure 7, and number of customers by customer class is shown in Figure 8.

The revenue calculated for each of the fiscal years in the financial plan is a function of the number of
accounts, customer growth, water use, and existing rates. Aside from slight adjustments to consumption
which have been made to account for customer growth’, this figure represents the expected annual
consumption over the 5-year rate period.

Commodity-related costs are costs associated with the total annual consumption of water by customer
class, as shown in Figure 5.

Figure 5. Water Consumption by Customer Class

RateGroun 2020 Percent of

Volume (hcf) | Total Volume
Single Family Residential 1,764,677 45.01%
All Other Potable Meters 2,150,213 54.85%
Private Fire Meters 5,620 0.14%
Total 3,920,510 100%
Recycled : 492,342 N/A
Grand Total 4,412,852

Peaking factors for each customer class are shown in Figure 6. A “peaking factor” is the relationship of
each customer class’s average use to peak (generally summer) use. This is calculated by dividing the peak
monthly use by the average monthly use. Peaking factors are essential to cost of service rate making
because they estimate the maximum demand that a customer class can put on the water system at a time.
Certain infrastructure such as booster stations, storage basins and reservoirs, pumping stations, etc.
contribute to supplying water demand to peak water users. The use of peaking factors ties to these costs

7 The District has realized very low account growth for the past few years and historical account growth was used to project
future account growth. See Table 9 in Appendix C for specific growth assumptions.

5 Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
13
@ NBS Prepared by NBS



and is allocated to the customers accordingly. Private fire meters are excluded from this calculation since
these meters are typically standby in nature, and consumption patterns are not consistent.

Figure 6. Peaking Factors by Customer Class

Average  Peak | Max Month
VRLas Peak Month &

Rate Group

Monthly Use | Monthly Use

(hcf)

(hcf)

Factor

Capacity
Factor

Single Family Residential 147,056 186,343 1.27 44.8%
All Other Standard Meters 179,184 229,327 1.28 55.2%
Total 326,241 415,670 1.27 100.0%

Additional capacity factors within the single-family residential class are shown in Figure 7. The
“additional capacity factor” represents the cumulative peak consumption in each tier. No additional
capacity factor is assigned to Tier 1 water use, as this represents a base level of consumption by
customers in the lowest tier, therefore no additional supply costs would be incurred if all customers
stayed within the Tier 1 threshold. Tier 1 is defined as water consumed by one account up to 8 hundred
cubic feet (hcf). The water used in this tier assumes domestic consumption for a typical SFR customer
using 50 gallons per capita per day (gpcd) with 4 people per home. The monthly consumption shown in
Figure 7 constitute the actual consumption patterns by single family residential customers billed in each
tier. Additional information on tier breakpoints and how they were determined are explained later in
this report under the volumetric commodity charge rates section.

Figure 7. Single Family Residential Peak Capacity Allocation Factors

Additional
Monthly : Additional
Description Consumption Capa.aty Capacity
(hef) * Requnr:ed Factor
(hcf)
Tier 1 Max Tier 1 Capacity . 92,520 0 0.0%
Tier 2 Peak up to Tier 2 3 163,169 70,649 52.7%
Tier 3 , Peak up to Tier 3 2 226,460 63,291 47.3%
Total 133,940 100.0%

1. Consumption is per source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020_Manipulated.xIsx

2. Consumption assigned to Tier 1 is the max Tier 1 water use (Tier 1 breakpoint multiplied by the number 5/8" - 1" SFR customers).
Tier breakpoints represent the consumption level in which the higher tier rate takes effect.

3. This is the cumulative peak consumption up to the tier break; it represents cumulative peak use up to each tier.

4. This is the additional cumulative capacity to meet peak consumption at each tier.

The number of customers for each customer class (also known as customer allocation factors) is shown
in Figure 8. It is notable to mention that the fire service meters refer to private properties with fire
meters.

Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
Prepared by NBS

ONBS

14



Figure 8. Number of Meters by Customer Class

R e e e N Umber of |- Percent of
Rate Group

Meters Total

Single Family Residential 11,565 84.9%
All Other Standard Meters 1,597 11.7%
Private Fire Service 465 3.4%
Total 13,627 100%

E. COST OF SERVICE ANALYSIS

Once the revenue requirements are determined, as described in Section 2-B of this report, the cost-of-
service analysis proportionately distributes those revenue requirements to each of the customer classes.
The cost-of-service analysis consists of two major components: (1) the classification of expenses, and (2)
the allocation of costs to customer classes. Costs are classified corresponding to the function they serve.
All costs in the District’s budget are allocated to each component of the rates in proportion to the level of
service required by customers. The levels of service are related to volumes of peak and non-peak demand,
infrastructure capacity, and customer service. Ultimately, a cost-of-service analysis is intended to result
in rates that are proportional to the cost of providing service to each customer.

This process is described as follows:
Classification of Costs

Most costs are not typically allocated 100 percent to fixed or variable categories and therefore are
allocated to multiple functions of water service. Costs were classified using the commodity-demand
method which is described in the AWWA M1 Manual®. In accordance with this method, budgeted potable
system costs were reviewed with regard to their functional purposes (such as purchased water, treatment,
pumping, etc.) and then “classified” into six categories that are specific to the District’s specific costs and
system characteristics: (1) commodity (or volume-based) costs; (2) additional supply (recycled water
system contribution) costs; (3) zonal costs; (4) demand (or capacity) costs; (5) customer service costs; and
(6) fire protection costs. The classification of costs provides the basis for allocating costs to various
customer classes based on the cost causation components described below:

« Commodity-related costs are those costs associated with the total consumption of water over a
specified period (such as annual). The Commaodity Allocation Factor is used to allocate commodity
related costs to each customer class, as shown in Figure 5.

o Additional Supply related costs represent the potable water system’s contribution to the recycled
water system. These costs are allocated to each customer class based on the Commodity
Allocation Factor shown in Figure 5, and then allocated to the Tier 3 volumetric rate for single-
family residential customers, and to the uniform volumetric rate for all other customers. These
expenses are only allocated to the highest tier for single family customers because without the
additional consumption needed to serve the highest users, the additional water would not need
to be purchased.

8 Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges, Manual of Water Supply Practices, M1, AWWA, sixth edition, 2012, p. 66.

@ N Bs Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District 15
& Prepared by NBS



o Zonal related costs represent the electricity, operations, and maintenance costs for facilities
located in the higher elevation zones. These costs are allocated based on water consumption
within each zone and are discussed later in this report, in Section 2-K.

e Capacity-related costs are those costs associated with sizing facilities to meet the maximum, or
peak demand. System capacity costs (for treatment, storage, and distribution) are incurred to
always provide reliable service to all customers. These costs are allocated to each customer based
on the peak demand placed on the system. The potential demand is reflected in the hydraulic
capacity factors. Since the District’s rate structure is based on meter sizes (single-family,
commercial, etc.), both operating costs and capital infrastructure costs incurred to accommodate
peak system capacity events are allocated to each meter size according to its potential peak
demand placed on the system. This potential demand is reflected in the hydraulic capacity factors
for each meter size, which are shown later in this report, in Figure 12.

o Customer related costs are costs associated with having a customer on the water system, such as
meter reading, postage, and billing. Customer costs are allocated to each customer class based
on the customer allocation factors shown in Figure 8.

o Fire Protection costs are those costs associated with providing sufficient capacity in the system
for public fire hydrants for delivery of water to properties served by the system in the event of a
fire, as well as fire meters and other operations and maintenance costs of providing water to
properties for private fire service protection.

Once costs in the District’s budget were reviewed, they were allocated to these cost classification
components which are used as the basis for establishing new water rates and translate to fixed and
variable charges. For more detail on the costs associated with the capacity of the water system, refer to
Tables 24-27 in Appendix C.

Fixed costs generally consist of costs that a utility incurs to serve customers irrespective of the amount of
water they use. These include: (1) the infrastructure (capacity-related facilities) required to provide
service to customers; (2) costs associated with the peaking requirements, or maximum demand which
affects the maximum size of the water supply system, treatment and delivery system, operations and
maintenance costs; and (3) administrative and billing costs associated with meter reading, postage and
billing.

Variable costs are those that change as the volume of water produced and delivered changes. These
commonly include the costs of chemicals used in the treatment process, energy related to pumping for
transmission and distribution, and source of supply.

Figure 9 below summarizes how cost components are grouped with respect to fixed and variable
components.

N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
Prepared by NBS

)



Figure 9. Cost Classification Summary

Revenue Requirements

Variable Costs

Additional Capacity.
Supply Costs -
Costs Variable

Commaodity.
Costs

Ideally, utilities should recover all their fixed costs from fixed charges and all their variable costs from
volumetric charges. When this is the case, fluctuations in water sales revenues would be directly offset by
reductions or increases in variable expenses. When rates are set in this manner, they provide greater
revenue stability for the utility. However, other factors are often considered when designing water rates
such as affordability, water conservation goals, ease of understanding, and ease of administration.
Further, revenue losses resulting from decreased consumption can be mitigated by drought or water
shortage rates, which were updated in this Study.

NBS classified the District’s costs into categories that can be more generally grouped into the fixed and
variable costs. Based on projected costs and demand patterns, this analysis resulted in a cost distribution
that is approximately 45 percent fixed and 55 percent variable. The District’s current rate structure is
comprised of a fixed meter charge and a variable commodity charge. For single family residential
customers, the rates for the commodity charge have three tiers that impose higher rates as the level of
consumption increases. For all other customers, the rate for the commodity charge is a uniform rate per
unit of metered water consumption.

Figure 10 summarizes the resulting revenue requirements allocated to each cost component. For more
details on the calculations resulting with these classification components, refer to Tables 24-27 in
Appendix C.

Q N Bs Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District .
Prepared by NBS



Figure 10. Allocated Net Revenue Requirements

Potable Net Revenue

Classification Components :
Requirements

Volumetric-Related Costs

Commodity S 12,484,773 47.9%
Additional Supply Costs 877,260 3.4%
Zonal 229,700 0.9%
Capacuty-}?elated Costs 741,590 2859
(volumetric)

Subtotal: Volumetric Costs S 14,333,323 55.0%
Fixed-Related Costs

Capacity-Related Costs (fixed) | S 10,476,322 40.2%

Customer-Related Costs 728,388 2.8%
Fire Protection-Related Costs 522,554 2.0%
Subtotal: Capacity Costs 11,727,264 45.0%
Net Revenue Requirement” $ 26,060,587 100%

1. Zonal Cost of Service is recovered through a separate zonal surcharge.

2. Net revenue requirement based on current rates with added rate increases.

Costs Allocated to Customer Classes

As noted above in Section 2-D, costs are allocated to each customer class based on the customer
characteristics of each class in order to reflect the cost differentials to serve each type of customer. The
District’s potable water system includes three customer classes: single-family residential, private fire
meters and all other customers (includes: all meters 1.5-inch and larger, multi-family, commerecial,
irrigation, etc.).

Commodity-related costs are distributed to each customer class based on the percentage of water
consumed (previously shown in Figure 5). Capacity-related costs are distributed to customers based on
the hydraulic capacity factors for each meter (shown in Figure 12). Customer-related costs are distributed
to each customer class based on the number of customers in each customer class (previously shown in
Figure 8). A direct allocation is made in the cost classification process to commercial fire which reflects
their share of system-wide costs. Figure 11 summarizes how each cost classification category is
distributed to each customer class.

e\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District 18
: Prepared by NBS



Figure 11. Cost Allocation Methodology

e Allocated based on the number of meters by customer class

e Allocated to fire meter customer class

Commodity Costs

e Allocated by consumption by customer class

Additional Supply Costs

e Allocated by consumption by customer class for higher users

Zonal Costs

e Allocated by consumption within each elevation zone

F. PROPOSED POTABLE WATER RATE STRUCTURE

The process of evaluating the water rate structure provides the opportunity to incorporate several rate-
design objectives and policies, including revenue stability, equity among customers, and water
conservation. Based on direction from District staff, the proposed rates were developed. The following
sections describe this process.

Fixed Charges

The fixed meter charge recognizes that the water utility incurs fixed costs regardless of whether customers
use water. There are two components which comprise the fixed meter charge: the customer component
and the capacity component. The customer component is comprised of those costs relating to reading
and maintaining meters, customer billing and collection, and other customer service related costs. The
customer service costs do not differ among the various meter sizes, therefore, the rate for this component
of the fixed meter charge is the same for each meter size.

The capacity component recovers costs associated with constructing and operating the water system to
ensure there is sufficient capacity in the system to meet the demand of each meter connected. Meter
sizes have different fixed charges based on their capacity requirements: larger meters have the potential
to use more of the system’s capacity’ compared to smaller meters, therefore they absorb a greater
portion of the costs. The potential capacity demanded is proportional to the maximum hydraulic flow

9 System capacity is the system’s ability to supply water to all delivery points at the time when demanded. Both operating costs
and capital related costs incurred to meet the demand of each meter connected to the water system. Costs associated with
system capacity are allocated to customers based upon the hydraulic capacity of each size meter connected to the system.

\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District 19
b Prepared by NBS



through each meter size as established by the AWWA hydraulic capacity ratios'®. The hydraulic capacity
factors for each meter size best represent the potential capacity demands placed on the system. The
factors represent the additional amount of water that could flow through a larger meter compared to a
residential single family meter. The water system is sized to meet all customer demands at all times, so
additional infrastructure is required to serve larger demands. Using the factors described in the M1
manual is a widely used industry standard in calculating hydraulic capacity factors by the utility’s base
meter sold. The AWWA capacity ratios used for this report are shown in the third and fifth columns of
Figure 12.

As an example, a 2-inch meter has a greater capacity, or potential peak demand than a 5/8-inch meter;
therefore, the fixed charge for a 2-inch meter is larger than a 5/8-inch meter based on their proportionate
capacity requirements®. A “hydraulic capacity factor” is calculated by dividing the maximum capacity or
flow of large meters by the capacity of the base meter size, which is typically the most common residential
meter size (in this case a 5/8-inch meter).

The ratios shown in Figure 12 are the ratio of potential flow through each meter size compared to the
flow through a 5/8-inch meter. For example, column 2 in Figure 12 shows the hydraulic capacity of a two-
inch meter is 8 times that of a 5/8-inch meter and therefore the capacity component of the fixed meter
charge is 8 times that of the 5/8-inch meter.

The actual number of meters by size is multiplied by the corresponding capacity ratios to calculate the
total number of equivalent meters to the base size of 5/8-inch as shown in Figure 12. The equivalent meter
calculation looks at the system infrastructure from the viewpoint of a residential single family meter. A
two-inch meter can draw 8 times as much water as a single family (base 5/8-inch), so the two-inch meter
is equivalent to 8 single family meters. A significant portion of a water system’s peak capacity, and in turn,
the utility’s fixed operating and capital costs, are related to meeting system capacity requirements. While
most of the fixed costs are recovered through the meter charge, a portion of the peak capacity costs are
also recovered through volumetric rates for all customers. To the extent such costs are recovered from
higher tiers, such costs are recovered for infrastructure that is necessary to deliver water service at higher
levels of water consumption, and such costs would not have been incurred but for the demands placed
on the water system by such users.

This calculation is summarized for standard and fire use meters in Figure 12.

10 See: American Water Works Association, Principles of Water Rates, Fees and Charges: Manual of Water Supply Practices M1,
p. 383, (7t ed. 2017) and American Water Works Association, Water Meters — Selection, Installation, Testing and
Maintenance M6, p. 65 (5th ed. 2012).

11 This is reflected in the fixed charge calculations by using the AWWA hydraulic capacity factors to represent the maximum
volume each meter size is capable of delivering.

( 7 Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
CQ N BS Prepared by NBS

20



Figure 12. Equivalent Meter Factors - Standard & Fire Meters

Standard Meters Fire Meters
Meter Size Meter Capacity Meter Capacity Meter
(gpm)1 Equivalency2 (gpm)3 Equivalency2
Displacement Meters Displacement Meters
5/8 inch 20 1.00 - -
3/4inch 30 1.00 - -
linch 50 1.00 50 1.00
1.5inch 100 5.00 100 2.00
2inch 160 8.00 160 3.20
Compound Class | Meters Fire Service Type |1 & Il Meters
3inch 320 16.00 350 7.00
4inch 500 25.00 700 14.00
6inch 1,000 50.00 1,600 32.00
8inch 1,600 80.00 2,800 56.00
Turbine Class Il Meters
10inch 4,200 210.00 4,400 88.00
12 inch 5,300 265.00 5,300 106.00

1. Per AWWA M-1, Table B-1.

2. Meter equivalency factor for standard meters is based on 5/8-inch meters as the base meter size.
Meter equivalency factor for fire meters is based on 1-inch meters as the base meter size.

3. Per AWWA M-6, Table 5-3.

The two types of meters (standard & fire protection) are kept distinct in this analysis as the District’s
existing rates have different fixed meter charges for fire meters than for standard water service
customers, and updated rates will maintain this same structure. Fire service customers differ from other
water service customers because their service is standby in nature, where a readiness-to-serve charge is
appropriate. Except in the event of a fire, these users are not intended to use water on a regular basis.
However, the District still needs to provide sufficient capacity for fire meters and recover other related
operations and maintenance costs. Based on the cost-of-service analysis and the standby nature of fire
meters, the overall cost to serve these users is proportionately less than that of a standard service;
therefore, the fixed meter charges are less.

For FY 2021/22, Figure 13 shows how the fixed monthly meter charges were calculated for standard water
meters, for the base meter size (5/8-inch meter), and Figure 14 shows the same for private fire meters,
with a base fire meter of 1-inch. The fixed capacity component in Figure 13 is the full capacity allocation
to customers as shown in Figure 10. The customer related costs are less the fire protection customer
component which is then shown in Figure 14. For further detail on the allocation to customers based on
customer class, refer to Table 35 in Appendix C. The customer component of the rate does not vary by
meter size because it represents costs to the utility for having connections to the water system. Capacity
and fire protection costs vary by meter size and are based on the hydraulic capacity of each meter size.

e\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District 21
Prepared by NBS



Figure 13. Calculation of FY 2021/22 Standard Fixed Meter Charge for Base Meter Size

A ‘Revenue | Allocation :
Classification 3 Allocation
Requirement | Methodology

Capacity-Related Costs Equivalent
(fixed assignment) S 10,476,322 Meters 22,463 | S 38.87
Customer-Related Costs S 703,533 Meters 13,162 | S 4.45

Figure 14. Calculation of FY 2021/22 Private Fire Protection Fixed Meter Charge for Base Meter Size

e Revenue Allocation :
Classification ) Allocation
Requirement | Methodology

Equivalent
Meters

Fire Protection-Related Costs S 522,554

Customer-Related Costs S 24,855 Meters 465 | S 4.45

The Capacity and Fire Protection charges developed in Figure 13 and Figure 14 are the monthly charge for
the base meter size (5/8 inch), which is multiplied by the hydraulic capacity factor for larger meters shown
in Figure 12. These calculations are shown in Figure 15 for Standard Meters and Figure 16 for Fire
Protection meters. The District has decided the fixed charge for all 5/8-inch through 1-inch meters shall
be the same, which is not an uncommon industry practice for smaller meters and reflects the fact that
some properties are required to have larger meters than they actually need or use. This is shown in Figure
15 and Figure 16 by adjusting the hydraulic capacity ratio for these meters to 1.0, for the following
reasons:

e The desire for a single fixed meter charge across all customer classes.

e The overwhelming number of meters between 5/8-inch and 1-inch are single family residential.

e The consumption pattern for single family residential customers with meter sizes 5/8-inch to 1-
inch are similar.

Figure 15. FY 2021/22 Standard Fixed Meter Charges

Fixed Meter Charge

2 Hydraulic 7 Total Fixed

Meter Size : Customer Capacity

Capacity Factor Meter Charge
Component | Component

5/8-1inch 1.00 $4.45 $38.87 $43.32
1.5inch 5.00 $4.45 $194.33 $198.78
2inch 8.00 $4.45 $310.92 $315.38
3inch 16.00 $4.45 $621.84 $626.30
4inch 25.00 $4.45 $971.63 $976.08
6 inch 50.00 $4.45 $1,943.26 $1,947.71
8 inch 80.00 $4.45 $3,109.21 $3,113.66
10inch 210.00 $4.45 $8,161.67 $8,166.13
12 inch 265.00 $4.45 $10,299.25 $10,303.71

\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
b Prepared by NBS



Figure 16. FY 2021/22 Private Fire Protection Fixed Meter Charges

Fixed Meter Charge _

; Hydraulic = - Total Fixed
Meter Size . Customer |Fire Protection
Capacity Factor Meter Charge
Component | Component

linch 1.00 $4.45 $2.00 $6.46
1.5inch 2.00 S4.45 $4.01 $8.46
2 inch 3.20 $4.45 $6.41 $10.87
3inch 7.00 $4.45 $14.03 $18.48
4 inch 14.00 $4.45 $28.06 $32.51
6 inch 32.00 $4.45 $64.13 $68.58
8 inch 56.00 $4.45 $112.23 $116.68
10inch 88.00 $4.45 $176.35 $180.81
12 inch 106.00 $4.45 $212.43 $216.88

Volumetric Commodity Charge Rates

Currently, the District uses a tiered volumetric rate for single-family residential customers and a uniform
volumetric rate for all other customers. The proposed volumetric rates maintain this structure. Figure 17
shows the calculation which assigns volumetric costs to the two customer classes (single-family residential
and all other customers) for FY 2021/22. The revenue requirements for the variable costs shown in column
a is the total shown in Figure 10 for each classification. The dollar amount allocated to single family
residential customers is based on consumption usage for both commodity and additional supply costs and
peak usage for the volumetric capacity revenue requirements. Details on the breakdown of these cost
allocations by customer class are shown in Table 35 of Appendix C.

Figure 17. FY 2021/22 Allocation of Variable Costs

it b Revenue Allocation | % Allocation | $ Allocation | % Allocation | $ Allocation
Classification 7

Requirement | Me hodolo_gy SFR _S R
i bl i b : :
Commodity $12,484,773 | Commodity 45% S 5,619,573 55% S 6,865,200
Additional Supply Costs S 877,260 | Commodity 45% S 394,867 55% S 482,393
Volumetric Capacity Costs S 741,590 | Peak Capacity 45% S 332,452 55% S 409,138
Total | $14,103,623 $ 6,346,892 $ 7,756,731

Single-family residential customers are proposed to continue using the current tiered volumetric rate
structure. Tier breakpoints will remain the same as current breakpoints and expected consumption in
each tier was determined.

1. The breakpoint for the first tier is set to the typical indoor California water use with 4 people using
50 gallons per capita per day in a home, or 8 hcf.*?

2. The breakpoint for the second tier is set equal to peak summer consumption by customers in this
group. Peak summer consumption is when water consumption is highest for a billing period, or at
15 hcf.

12 Data source: DWR California Water Plan Update 2013
(http://www.water.ca.gov/calendar/materials/vol3_urbanwue_apr_release_16033.pdjf).

‘\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District 23
Prepared by NBS




Figure 18 shows the tier breakpoints, including projected monthly consumption by tier.

Figure 18. Single-Family Residential Tier Breakpoints & Expected Consumption by Tier

Percentage of

Monthly Expected
I ey Total SFR
Breakpoint = | Consumption CoheUmbiian
Tier 1 8 hcf 954,433 54%
Tier 2 15 hcf 435,688 25%
Tier 3 - 374,556 21%
Total 1,764,677 100%

1. Tier 1 break point set to assumed domestic consumption for a typical SFR customer using
50 gpcd with 4 people per home.

Data source: DWR California Water Plan Update 2013
(http.//www.water.ca.gov/calendar/materials/vol3_urbanwue_apr_release_16033.pdf).
Tier 2 break point set to average summer consumption for SFR customers with 5/8" - 1"
meters.

2. Consumption is per source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-
2020_Manipulated.xlsx

Volumetric assighed capacity costs represent the extra capacity costs needed to meet peak demand in
each tier. These capacity costs are allocated to single-family residential customers in the higher tiers. Tier
1 was based on indoor water use, so the breakpoint was set at 8 hcf. Tier 1 was allocated no volumetric
assigned capacity costs as all single-family residential customers are assumed to be allocated the capacity
required to provide Tier 1 water.

To determine the Tier 2 allocation, the amount of capacity required to service single-family customers up
to the Tier 2 breakpoint was estimated based upon peak consumption. Tier 2 was based on average
summer consumption, so the breakpoint was set at 15 hcf. That is, the size of the water system is limited
by the capacity it can serve at safe levels. When peak usage is recorded, the water system can potentially
be stressed to the maximum capacity that it has to offer. It’s important to know the peak usage in order
to maintain a safe and reliable system that will serve its customers. The capacity above and beyond Tier
1 was calculated, and the additional capacity over Tier 1, of 52.7% was used to allocate volumetric capacity
costs to Tier 2.

Similarly, to determine the Tier 3 allocation, the amount of capacity required to service single-family
residential customers was estimated based upon peak consumption. The capacity above and beyond what
was required through Tier 2 was calculated, and the additional capacity over Tier 2 of 47.3% was used to
allocate volumetric capacity costs to Tier 3. Tiers 2 and 3 share additional capacity costs that provide
infrastructure to meet higher demands. Tier 3 also pays for additional water supply expenses.

Figure 19 shows how the percentage of total additional capacity is calculated for each Tier and represents
how volumetric capacity costs are allocated to develop the three-tiered water rates.

e\ N Bs Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
Prepared by NBS



Figure 19. Capacity Allocation to Single-Family Residential Tiers

Additional 2t

Monthly G bacity Additional

Description Consumption a A Capacity

: Required
(hcf) 4 Factor
(hcf)

Tier 1 Max Tier 1 Capacity ° 92,520 0 0.0%
Tier 2 Peak up to Tier 2 3 163,169 70,649 52.7%
Tier 3 Peak up to Tier 3 3 226,460 63,291 47.3%
Total 133,940 100.0%

1. Consumption is per source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020_Manipulated.xIsx

2. Consumption assighed to Tier 1 is the max Tier 1 water use (Tier 1 breakpoint multiplied by the number 5/8" - 1" SFR customers).
Tier breakpoints represent the consumption level in which the higher tier rate takes effect.

3. This is the cumulative peak consumption up to the tier break; it represents cumulative peak use up to each tier.

4, This is the additional cumulative capacity to meet peak consumption at each tier.

Additional supply costs that were allocated to single-family residential customers were assigned only to
the third tier because if ho consumption occurred in the third tier the additional potable water use would
not be required.

Using expected consumption by customer class and tier along with the costs allocated to the volumetric
rates, the charge per unit of water sold were calculated as show in Figure 20. Single-family residential
customers will remain on a tiered volumetric rate to encourage water conservation, and all other
customers will remain on a uniform volumetric rate. The uniform rate is more than the Tier 1 rate for
single-family residential customers, that reflects the cost of providing water service to these customers.

Tiers 2 and 3 are supported- by marginal costs required to deliver greater amounts of water. The
commodity costs are allocated to each tier by the percent of expected consumption. The additional supply
costs are allocated to the highest tier and the volumetric capacity costs are split between the 2" and 3™
tiers. Without the additional water usage needed to serve the higher users, these costs would not occur
—therefore, they are allocated only to the higher tiers for single family residential customers. The capacity
costs are allocated to the higher 2 tiers by the percentage of additional capacity required to meet the
peak demands of consumption. Such costs are appropriately recovered from higher tiers because the
District would not have incurred those costs but for the demands placed on the water system by users
within those tiers. These reflect capacity costs incurred to deliver water to high water users that more
regularly place peak demands on the system. Because peak periods tend to have higher numbers of
service calls, capacity costs, and system maintenance issues when the water system is running at peak
demand, single family customers are allocated these expenses to the higher two tiers. Customers that
tend to stay in the Tier 1 range of water usage don’t typically put additional strain on the system. For
additional tables on the volumetric commodity rates for single family customers, refer to Table 32, Table
38 and Table 39 in Appendix C.

\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District 75
k} Prepared by NBS



Figure 20. Volumetric Commodity Rates for FY 2021/22

Volumetric Rate Component _
Volumetric Rate Type Consumption 3 Additional Allocated Volumetric
Commodity

Supply Cost Charge

Tier 1 . 954,433 3,039,370 -1$ 3,039,370
Tier 2 435,688 1,387,438 175,358 | $ 1,562,796
Tier 3 374,556 1,192,765 394,867 157,094 | § 1,744,727

Uniform 2155833 | $ 6,865200|$ 482,393 |$ 409,138 |$ 7,756731|  $3.60

Total $ 12,484,773 |$ 877,260 | $ 741,590 | $14,103,623

G. PROPOSED RECYCLED WATER RATE STRUCTURE

The District currently charges recycled water customers the same fixed meter charges as potable
customers, and that has been maintained in the updated rate structure, per direction from District staff.
The amount of revenue expected to be collected from recycled water fixed charges in FY 2021/22 is
shown below in Figure 21.

Figure 21. Expected FY 2021/22 Recycled Water System Fixed Charge Revenue

Total Fixed ;
SR Nsier Number of | Estimated
Meters Revenue
Charge

5/8 inch $43.32 0 S0
3/4inch $43.32 1 $520
linch $43.32 37 $19,234
1.5inch $198.78 43 $102,570
2 inch $315.38 34 $128,673
3inch $626.30 3 $22,547
4 inch $976.08 7 $81,991
6 inch $1,947.71 1 $23,373
8 inch $3,113.66 1 $37,364
10inch $8,166.13 0 S0
12 inch $10,303.71 1 $123,644
Total 128 $539,916

The variable rate was calculated as shown in Figure 22. In total, the rates collect the target revenue from
recycled water customers with proposed rate increases as determined in the financial plan. Because the
recycled water rates currently do not recover the full net revenue requirements needed, the recycled
expected revenue is less than the net revenue requirement shown in the financial plan in order to keep
rates lower than potable water charges. It is appropriate to pay for recycled water capital costs with
other District revenues because the recycled water system creates a new source of water supply,
therefore increasing supply and reliability for all customers and benefiting the District as a whole.

‘\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
Prepared by NBS

26



Figure 22. Variable Recycled Water Rate Calculation

Reci/cied Water Variable Rate Calculation 1 FY 2021/22

Expected Recycled Revenue Requirement1 $1,716,509
Less: Expected Revenue Fixed Charges $ (539,916)
Required Variable Revenue $1,176,593
Expected Recycled Water Consumption (hcf) t 492,342
Recycled Water Variable Rate $2.39

1. Meter counts, consumption rates and customer class from Source files:
Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020_Manipulated.xlIsx

Total net revenue requirement shown in financial plan cannot be reached with

5% increases. Therefore, the expected recycled revenue is used in the

calculation after rate increases are assumed.

2. Fixed Meter charges for Recycled Water set equal to potable fixed charges.

H. CURRENT AND PROPOSED WATER RATES

Figure 23 provides a comparison of the current and proposed rate structure for FY 2021/22 through
2025/26 for each meter size. More detailed tables on the development of the proposed water rates are
documented in Appendix C.

§ Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
27
%3 N Bs Prepared by NBS



Figure 23. Current and Proposed Water Rates

- | current Proposed Rates
Water Rate Schedule
P PG S| | FY2021/22 | FY2022/23 | FY2023/24 | FY2024/25 | FY2025/26

Monthly Fixe

d Service Charge

Standard Meters:
5/8 inch $42.58 $43.32 $45.05 $46.40 $47.80 $49.23
3/4inch $42.58 $43.32 $45.05 $46.40 $47.80 $49.23
linch $42.58 $43.32 $45.05 $46.40 $47.80 $49.23
1.5inch $201.67 $198.78 $206.73 $212.93 $219.32 $225.90
2 inch $320.99 $315.38 $327.99 $337.83 $347.96 $358.40
3inch $639.16 $626.30 $651.35 $670.89 $691.01 $711.75
4 inch $997.12 $976.08 $1,015.13 $1,045.58 $1,076.95 $1,109.25
6 inch $1,991.43 $1,947.71 $2,025.62 $2,086.39 $2,148.98 $2,213.45
8 inch $3,184.60 $3,113.66 $3,238.21 $3,335.36 $3,435.42 $3,538.48
10inch $8,355.02 $8,166.13 $8,492.77 $8,747.55 $9,009.98 $9,280.28
12 inch $10,542.50 | $10,303.71 | $10,715.86 | $11,037.33 | $11,368.45 | $11,709.50

Monthly Fixed Service Charge
Fire Service Meters:

1linch $3.58 $6.46 $6.72 $6.92 $7.13 $7.34
2 inch $9.04 $10.87 $11.30 $11.64 $11.99 $12.35
3inch $16.44 $18.48 $19.22 $19.80 $20.39 $21.00
4 inch $30.07 $32.51 $33.81 $34.83 $35.87 $36.95
6 inch $65.12 $68.58 $71.33 $73.47 $75.67 $77.94
8inch $111.85 $116.68 $121.35 $124.99 $128.74 $132.60
10inch $174.17 $180.81 $188.04 $193.68 $199.49 $205.48
| a2inch | $2002) | S216.88 | 22556 | $23232 | $239.20 | $246.47

Single-Family Residential

Tier 1 1-8 hcf $3.11 $3.18 $3.31 $3.41 $3.51 $3.62
Tier 2 9-15 hcf $3.38 $3.59 $3.73 $3.84 $3.96 $4.08
Tier 3 16+ hcf $4.62 $4.66 $4.84 $4.99 $5.14 $5.29
All Other Customers
| Uniform Rate 9347 | 5360 | $374 | $38 | $397 $4.09

cled Water ( 0

Uniform Rate

EET ©$2.39 $2.51 $2.63 $2.77 $2.90

‘\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District

Prepared by NBS



I. COMPARISON OF CURRENT AND PROPOSED WATER BILLS

Figure 24 and Figure 25 compare a range of monthly water bills for the current and proposed water rates
as a result of the initial rate adjustment for single-family residential (SFR) customers (up to a 1-inch meter)
and non-single family residential customers (with a 2-inch meter). These monthly bills are based on typical
meter sizes, and the average consumption levels for each customer class are highlighted.

Figure 24. Monthly Water Bill Comparison for Single-Family Customers

Single-Family Residential Monthly Water Bill Comparison
Currentvs. Proposed 2020/21 Rates (5/8"-1" Meter)

B SFR Bill - Current Rates
SFR Bill - Proposed Rates

Average
Summer
Average Monthly
Monthly Bill
Bill

Average
Winter
Monthly
Bill

10 13
Monthly Water Consumption (HCF)

‘\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District 29
Prepared by NBS



Figure 25. Monthly Water Bill Comparison for a Commercial Customer with a 2-inch Meter

Commercial Monthly Water Bill Comparison
Currentvs. Proposed 2020/21 Rates (2" Meter)

B Commercial Bill - Current Rates
Average
@ Commercial Bill - Proposed Rates Summer
Average Monthly
Average Monthly Bill
Winter Bill
Monthly

W
v
(=]
o

=
=
=
=
c
)
2

Monthly Water Consumption (HCF)

J. DROUGHT RATES

Should water conservation increase beyond currently expected levels, the District is still obligated to meet
its annual net revenue requirements. To this end, drought rates have been updated so that if total
consumption should decrease further due to an increase in conservation required by the State, another
regulatory agency, or if the Board of Directors declares that it is in more severe drought stages, the District
would still be kept whole. If consumption decreases beyond projected baseline consumption levels, some
costs will also decrease, and the proposed drought rates have taken this reduced revenue need into
consideration. Costs that have a potential to decrease if water conservation increases include water
purchases, chemicals and pumping power. For FY 2021/22, Figure 26 calculates expected savings due to
conservation.’® The conservation impact on consumption in the three tiers for SFR customers is the most
difficult to predict. To develop drought rates, the monthly consumption for each SFR customer was
reduced by the expected conservation and the consumption by tier was recalculated. Figure 27 shows
how drought rates were developed for FY 2021/22 at 10% conservation. The rates for each increased
stage of drought (20% through 60%) were developed in the same manner and are show in Tables 51-56
in Appendix C.

13 Only the Expenses for Water Purchases — TVMWD, Pumping Power and Chemicals are expected to be impacted by
conservation.

‘\ N Bs Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
Prepared by NBS




Figure 26. FY 2021/22 Impact of Conservation on Expected Commodity Expenditures

Percentage Of
Conservation

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%

 Total Expected |
Consumption

FY 2020/21*

3,920,510 ccf
3,528,459 ccf
3,136,408 ccf
2,744,357 ccf
2,352,306 ccf
1,960,255 ccf
1,568,204 ccf

$12,484,773
$12,484,773
$12,484,773
$12,484,773
$12,484,773
$12,484,773
$12,484,773

$10,765,078
$10,765,078
$10,765,078
$10,765,078
$10,765,078
$10,765,078
$10,765,078

$ (1,076,508)
$ (2,153,016)
$ (3,229,524)
$ (4,306,031)
$ (5,382,539)
$ (6,459,047)

mrrUpdatea !
Commodity
Cost

$12,484,773
$11,408,265
$10,331,757
$ 9,255,249
S 8,178,741
S 7,102,234
S 6,025,726

1. Water conservation values calculated in source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020.xIsx, SFRTierPivot Tab.

Figure 27. FY 2021/22 Adjustment to Volumetric Rate at 10% Conservation

Target
Capacity
Rev. Req't
from Vol.
Charges

Additional
Supply Costs
Allocated to

Volumetric

Water
Consumption

(hef/yr.)?

Percentage of|
Water

Updated

Capacit
Commodity basts)

Allocation

Drought

Rate Structure Type
Rates

Consumption Cost

i Tier 1 926,800 26.3% $ 2,996,543 | $ 0.0% S - $3.23
Tiered Potable .
) Tier 2 379,051 10.7% $ 1,225553 (S - 23.6% $ 175,358 $3.70
Commaodity Rate (SFR) i
Tier 3 282,358 8.0% S 912,924 | S 394,867 21.2% $ 157,094 $5.19
Uniform Potable Commodity Rate (All Other
Metzrs) @ v ( 1,940,250 55.0% S 6,273,245 | S 482,393 55.2% S 409,138 $3.69
3,528,459 100.0% $11,408,265 | $ 877,260 100.0% $ 741,590

1. Water conservation values calculated in source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020.xIsx, SFRTierPivot Tab.

Figure 28 shows the proposed drought rates at each increased stage of drought through FY 2025/26.

Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
Prepared by NBS

31

ONBS



‘Water Rate Schedule

Rates

Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf
Tier 2 9-15 hcf
Tier 3 16+ hcf

All Other Customers:
| Uniform Rate

Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf
Tier 2 9-15 hcf
Tier 3 16+ hcf
All Other Customers:

Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf
Tier 2 9-15 hcf
Tier 3 16+ hcf
All Other Customers:

Uniform Rate

Proposed

Tier 1 1-8 hcf
Tier 2 9+ hcf

All Other Customers:

Uniform Rate

Proposed

Tier 1 1-8 hcf
Tier 2 9+ hcf

All Other Customers:

Proposed

Tier 1 1-8 hcf
Tier 2 9+ hcf

All Other Customers:

Uniform Rate

Single-Family Residential:

Single-Family Residential:

Single-Family Residential:

Sinle-Famin Residential:

Single—FamiI Residential:

Figure 28. Proposed Drought Rates

Current
Rates

$3.40
55195

$3.55
$7.77

$3.78
$12.09

$4.68

: $4.28 |

RUE0eL/d o8 Rhiebaz/ 28

$3.29
$3.85
$6.02

$3.81

$3.37
$4.07
$7.42

R

$3.48
$6.17

$3.62
$7.95

$4.45

$3.84
$11.98

$4.88

$4.27
$4.74
$6.23

L8

$4.33
$4.89
$7.06

|__54.85 |

$4.41
$5.11
$8.46

$5.00

$4.52
§7.21

95.21

$4.66
$8.99

$5.49

$4.88
$13.02

$5.92

Probbsed Rates
FY 2023/24

$5.30
$5.77
$7.26

$5.76

$5.44
$6.14
$9.49

$6.03

$5.55
$8.24

_$6.24

$5.69
$10.02

$6.52

$5.91
$14.05

$6.95

FY 20247/27? |

$6.33
$6.80
$8.29

$6.39
$6.95
$9.12

__$6.91

$6.47
§7.17
$10.52

$6.58
$9.27

$6.72
$11.05

§7.55 |

$6.94
$15.08

$7.98

iE(2025 /0

$7.36
$7.83
$9.32

$7.82

$7.42
$7.98
$10.15

_57.94

$7.50
$8.20
$11.55

§7.61
$10.30

$7.75
$12.08

58.58

$7.97
$16.11

$9.01

1. Drought rates replace the standard tiered or uniform volumetric rates, in each successive conservation target.

QONBS

Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
Prepared by NBS

32



K. ZONAL SURCHARGE

The District has customers located in elevation zones for the potable water system and it costs more to
pump water to these customers at higher elevation zones. As part of this study, NBS evaluated the cost
to serve customers in each zone, including annual power and maintenance costs, and updated zonal
surcharges for these customers.

The rates for the zonal surcharges for each zone were calculated based on the costs allocated to each
zone and by the amount of water that flows through each zone. Figure 29 shows the summary calculation
for FY 2021/22. A detailed map of District boundaries and each zone can be found in Appendix B.

Figure 29. Calculation of FY 2021/22 Zonal Surcharge

Non- Non-
2020 Cumulative Cumulative
Consumption Electricity o&M
by Zone' Surcharge Surcharge

($/hcf) ($/hcf)

Cumulative
Total Revenue From
Surcharge Surcharges

($/hcf)

618,677
163,818 $0.113
Zone 4 41,145 $0.306
Zone 5 31,520 $0.154
Zone 6 42,106 $0.231
Total 897,266 239,703

1. Zonal Consumption from Source files: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020_Manipulated.xlsx, Zone ConsumptionPivot tab

A five-year projection of costs was prepared as part of the zonal surcharge rate analysis, to provide a five-
year schedule of rates that is consistent with the rate schedules prepared in this Study. Figure 30 shows
the five-year rate schedule of zonal surcharges. Due to an update in the cost-of-service analysis, the zonal
elevation charges are lower than current rates. Tables 42-47 in Appendix C details how the surcharges
were calculated.

Figure 30. Five-Year Schedule of Water Zonal Elevation Surcharges

!

Water Rate Schedule - Current ! Proposed Surcharge '
3 s | FY2021/22 | FY2022/23 | FY2023/24 | FY2024/25 | FY2025/26

~ Zone 2 %018 | $0.15 $0.16 |  $0.17 5018

$0.16
Zone 3 $0.37 $0.29 $0.30 $0.31 $0.33 $0.34
Zone 4 $0.90 $0.63 $0.66 $0.69 $0.71 $0.74
Zone 5 $1.25 $0.83 $0.87 $0.90 $0.94 $0.98
Zone 6 $1.78 $1.11 $1.15 $1.20 $1.24 $1.29

1. Zonal surcharges are in addition to standard tiered or uniform volumetric rates.

See detailed zonal map on District website.

\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District 33
b Prepared by NBS



SECTION 3. CONSTRUCTION RATE ANALYSIS

As part of this study, NBS also evaluated the District’s construction water rates and fees. Construction
customers are different from other customers in the District’s service area because they are not
permanent connections to the water system; they are temporary customers of the water system, and
their consumption patterns vary from year to year. Therefore, rates and fees developed for these
customers account for these circumstances. This section of the Study describes the methodology used
to develop the construction rates and fees.

A. ONE TIME FEES

New construction customers are subject to two one-time fees - a meter deposit and an administrative
fee, upon the time of connection. If the customer chooses to move the meter to another location, the
customer will be subject to a meter move fee. This section of the report describes how these fees were
developed.

e Meter Deposit — this is a deposit that is paid to the District for the meter, at the time water
service begins. The deposit amount is calculated as the replacement cost of a temporary 3-inch*
meter should the meter not be returned to the District. The current deposit for a temporary 3-
inch meter is $3,165. The deposit is returned to the customer when the meter is returned.

e Administrative Fee — the administrative fee covers the cost of District staff time involved with
processing the application for water service, opening the account and installing the water
meter. The fee assumes 2.75 hours of staff time are required (for application processing,
opening the account and installing the meter) at an hourly rate of $64.14. An additional 1.5
hours for use of a service truck ($25 hourly cost) are also included.

e Meter Move Fee: this is a fee for moving the meter (if requested by the customer). The fee is
based on District staff time and equipment fees for moving the meter from one location to the
other. This hourly fee will vary based on the number of hours required to move the meter. Each
hour of use includes the $71.80 hourly staff rate and $25 hourly service truck cost.

Figure shows these fees for the five-year period (fees for years beyond FY 2025/27 assume an annual
inflation factor of 3 percent):

Figure 31. One-Time Fees for Construction Meters

Updated Construction Customer Fee Effective Date

Schedule
Construction Meter Deposit $3,165.00 $3,259.95 $3,357.75 $3,458.48 $3,562.24
Administrative Fee $213.89 $220.30 5$226.91 $233.72 $240.73
Meter Move Fee (cost per hour) 596.80 599.70 5102.70 5105.78 $108.95

B. MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION WATER RATES

Monthly construction water rates recover the cost of renting the meter, cost of water, and customer
related costs such as meter reading, billing and customer service. As with all other customers in the

14 All construction meters are 3-inch meters.

e\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
Prepared by NBS

34



District, these costs are recovered through a fixed monthly meter charge and a volumetric charge based
on the amount of water consumed. This section describes how these rates were developed.

Monthly Meter Fee - This is a fixed monthly fee that consists of two components —a meter rental
component that is based on the cost of the construction meter and assumes a useful life of five years™.

There is also a customer component that is based on the District’s costs of reading meters, billing

customers and customer service costs, as shown in Figure 32. The customer component is the same
charge that all other customers pay on a monthly basis, as developed in the 2021 Water Rate Study. The
“Monthly Meter Rental Fee Component” is calculated by taking the Cost of a Construction Meter
($3,165 in FY 2021/22) and dividing by the useful life (in months, in this case 5 years * 12 months per

year = 60).

Monthly Meter Fee

Figure 32. Development of the Monthly Meter Fee

Meter Rental Fee Component
Cost of Construction Meter $3,165.00 $3,259.95 $3,357.75 $3,458.48 $3,562.24
Useful life (years) 5 5 5 5 5
Assumed Annual Cost Inflation 3% 3% 3% 3% 3%
Estimated Replacement Cost (in 5 years’) $3,669.10 $3,779.18 $3,892.55 $4,009.33 $4,129.61
Monthly Meter Rental Fee Component $61.15 $62.99 $64.88 $66.82 $68.83
Customer Component
Standard Meter Customer Costs® $4.20 $4.33 $4.46 $4.59 $4.73
Total Monthly Meter Fee $65.35 $67.31 $69.33 $71.41 $73.55

1. Meter cost per District staff for 2021.
2. 5year useful life of construction meters provided by District staff.
3. PerlJuly 2021 Water Rate Study.

Potable Water Rate: If the customer uses potable water, construction water customers will pay the
potable volumetric rate for construction customers, which is based on the average cost of potable water
(per unit of water consumed), plus the zonal surcharge if the customer is located in one of the District’s
higher elevation zones. The average cost of water considers all the District’s costs related to the potable
water system, both fixed and variable (total Revenue Requirement, Zonal Costs and Estimated
Consumption from the earlier Water Rate Study). The Zonal Surcharges recover the cost of pumping
water to the higher elevation zones. Figure 33 shows how the average cost of potable water is
developed, where the total Revenue Requirement from the 2021 Water Rate Study is reduced by the
zonal costs (because they are recovered in the surcharge), and the net revenue requirement from
potable rates is then divided by estimated water consumption, to get the average cost of water, per hcf.
Figure 34 shows the Zonal Surcharge that applies to those customers in higher elevation zones. As a
result of the cost-of-service analysis, the zonal rates for fiscal year 2021/22 are less than current rates.
For a detailed map of the District boundaries and zones, refer to Appendix B.

15 Construction meter useful life provided by staff.

i\ N Bs Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District g5

Prepared by NBS




Figure 33. Average Cost of Potable Water

Ef;ective 7lr)ate

Potable Water Cost’

1/1/2022 1/1/2023 1/1/2024 1/1/2025 1/1/2026
Total Revenue Requirement S 23,148,198 | $ 24,464,882 | $ 24,913,436 | S 25,558,912 | S 25,468,894
Less: Zonal Costs S (229,700)( $ (236,591)| S (243,688)| $ (250,999)| $ (258,529)
Net Revenue Requirement from Potable Rates | $ 22,918,499 | $ 24,228,291 | $ 24,669,748 | $ 25,307,913 | $ 25,210,366
Estimated Potable Consumption 3,920,510 3,959,715 3,999,312 4,039,305 4,079,698
Average Cost of Potable Water ($/hcf) $5.85 $6.12 $6.17 $6.27 $6.18

1. PerJuly 2021 Water Rate Study. For consumption, 1% inflation increase annually.

Figure 34. Zonal Surcharges

Efféctive Date

Zonal Surcharges
($/hcf)’ 1/1/2022 1/1/2023 1/1/2024 1/1/2025 1/1/2026

1. PerJuly 2021 Water Rate Study.

Recycled Water Rate: If a construction customer uses recycled water, the customer will pay the recycled
water volumetric rate for construction customers, which is based on the average cost of recycled water
(per unit of water consumed). The average cost of water considers all the District’s costs related to the
recycled water system, both fixed and variable. Figure 35 shows the average cost of recycled water
which is developed by dividing the total revenue requirement by the total expected recycled water

consumption.

Figure 35. Average Cost of Recycled Water

| S , gt <t % it | . | i A 2l R ok | z a
Total Revenue Requirement $ 2,097,185 |S$ 2,112,526 | $ 2,136,546 | $ 2,154,852 | $ 2,176,912
Estimated Consumption (hcf) 492,342 497,265 502,238 507,260 512,333
Average Cost of Recycled Water ($/hcf) > $4.26 $4.25 $4.25 $4.25 $4.25

1. PerJuly 2021 Water Rate Study. For consumption, 1% inflation increase annually.
See Table 1 in Appendix C.
2. Cost of recycled water assumes consumption is all in Zone 1.

‘\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
Prepared by NBS



Figure 36 shows the complete list of charges that apply to construction customers:

Figure 36. Construction Meter Charges

Updated Construction Customer Fee

Effective Date

Schedule 1/1/22 1/1/23 1/1/24
Construction Meter Deposit $3,165.00 $3,259.95 $3,357.75 $3,458.48 $3,562.24
Administrative Fee $213.89 $220.30 $226.91 $233.72 $240.73
Meter Move Fee (cost per hour) $96.80 $99.70 5102.70 5105.78 5108.95
Fixed Charges (S/meter)
Monthly Meter Fee | $65.35] $67.31] $69.33] $71.41] $73.55]
Volumetric Charges (5/hcf)
Potable Water - Zone 1 $5.85 $6.12 $6.17 $6.27 $6.18
Potable Water - Zone 2 $6.00 $6.28 $6.33 $6.44 $6.36
Potable Water - Zone 3 $6.14 $6.42 $6.48 $6.59 $6.52
Potable Water - Zone 4 $6.48 $6.78 $6.85 $6.98 $6.92
Potable Water - Zone 5 $6.68 $6.99 $7.07 $7.21 $7.16
Potable Water - Zone 6 $6.95 $7.27 $7.36 $7.51 $7.47
Recycled Water $4.26 $4.25 $4.25 $4.25 $4.25

‘\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District 37
Prepared by NBS



SECTION 4. RECOMMENDATIONS AND NEXT STEPS

A. CONSULTANT RECOMMENDATIONS
NBS recommends the District take the following actions:

e Approve and Accept this Study: NBS recommends the District Board formally approve and adopt this
study report and its recommendations and proceed with the next steps outlined below to implement
the proposed rates. This will provide documentation of the rate study analyses and the basis for
analyzing potential changes to future rates.

Implement Recommended Levels of Rate Increases and Proposed Rates: If the District satisfies the
Proposition 218 procedural requirements of Propositions 218 to increase rates, the District Board should
proceed with implementing the 5 year schedule of proposed rates (including drought rates, zonal
surcharges and construction rates) and rate increases®® previously shown in Figure 23, Figure 28, Figure
30 and Figure 36. This will help ensure the continued financial health of District’s water utility.

B. NEXT STEPS

e Annually Review Rates and Revenue — Any time an agency adopts new utility rates or rate structures,
those new rates should be closely monitored over the next several years to ensure the revenue
generated is sufficient to meet the annual revenue requirements. Changing economic and water
consumption patterns underscore the need for this review, as well as potential and unseen changing
revenue requirements—particularly those related to environmental regulations that can significantly
affect capital improvements and repair and replacement costs.

Note: The attached Technical Appendices provide more detailed information on the analysis of the water
revenue requirements, cost-of-service analysis and cost allocations, and the rate design analyses that
have been summarized in this report.

C. NBS’ PRINCIPAL ASSUMPTIONS AND CONSIDERATIONS

In preparing this report and the opinions and recommendations included herein, NBS has relied on several
principal assumptions and considerations regarding financial matters, conditions, and events that may
occur in the future. This information and these assumptions, including District’s budgets, capital
improvement costs, and information from District staff were provided by sources we believe to be reliable,
although NBS has not independently verified this data.

While we believe NBS’ use of such information and assumptions is reasonable for the purpose of this
report and its recommendations, some assumptions will invariably not materialize as stated herein and
may vary significantly due to unanticipated events and circumstances. Therefore, the actual results can
be expected to vary from those projected to the extent that actual future conditions differ from those
assumed by NBS or provided to us by others.

16 A full rate schedule for Prop 218 purposes is shown in Appendix A at the end of this report.

F Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
%3 N BS Prepared by NBS



TECHNICAL APPENDICES

APPENDIX A — PROP 218 RATE TABLES

Standard Water Rates:

Monthly Fixed Service Charge
Standard Meters:
5/8 inch
3/4inch
linch
1.5inch
2 inch
3inch
4 inch
6 inch
8inch
10 inch
12 inch
Monthly Fixed Service Charge
Fire Service Meters:
linch
2 inch
3inch
4 inch
6 inch
8inch
10inch
_12inc

Single-Family Residntial

Tier 1 1-8 hcf
Tier 2 9-15 hcf
Tier 3 16+ hcf

All Other Customers

Unifor Rate

Water Rate Schedule ‘

Cﬁrrent
Rates

$42.58
$42.58
$42.58
$201.67
$320.99
$639.16
$997.12
$1,991.43
$3,184.60
$8,355.02
$10,542.50

$3.58

$9.04
$16.44
$30.07
$65.12
$111.85
$174.17

__$209.22

Sgdd
$3.38
$4.62

$43.32
$43.32
$43.32
$198.78
$315.38
$626.30
$976.08
$1,947.71
$3,113.66
$8,166.13
$10,303.71

$6.46
$10.87
$18.48
$32.51
$68.58
$116.68
$180.81
$216. |

$3.18
$3.59
$4.66

_FY 2022/23 |

$45.05
$45.05
$45.05
$206.73
$327.99
$651.35
$1,015.13
$2,025.62
$3,238.21
$8,492.77
$10,715.86

$6.72
$11.30
$19.22
$33.81
$71.33
$121.35
$188.04
$225.56

$3.31
$3.73
$4.84

$46.40
$46.40
$46.40
$212.93
$337.83
$670.89
$1,045.58
$2,086.39
$3,335.36
$8,747.55
$11,037.33

$6.92
$11.64
$19.80
$34.83
$73.47
$124.99
$193.68

$3.41
$3.84
$4.99

_FY2023/24 |

$47.80
$47.80
$47.80
$219.32
$347.96
$691.01
$1,076.95
$2,148.98
$3,435.42
$9,009.98
$11,368.45

$7.13
$11.99
$20.39
$35.87
$75.67
$128.74
$199.49

$3.51
$3.96
$5.14

7 & T B ”Proposed Rates S LE V
__| Fv2021/22 | _FY 2024/25 | FY2025/26

$49.23
$49.23
$49.23
$225.90
$358.40
$711.75
$1,109.25
$2,213.45
$3,538.48
$9,280.28
$11,709.50

$7.34
$12.35
$21.00
$36.95
$77.94
$132.60
$205.48
$246.47

ONBS

Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
Prepared by NBS

39



Zonal Surcharge Rates:

~ Water Rate Schedule - Current | Proposed Surcharge

~ Zonal Surcharges Rates FY2022/23 | FY2023/24 | FY2024/25 | FY2025/26

No Zone $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Zone 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Zone 2 $0.18 $0.15 $0.16 $0.16 $0.17 $0.18
Zone 3 $0.37 $0.29 $0.30 $0.31 $0.33 $0.34
Zone 4 $0.90 $0.63 $0.66 S0.69 $0.71 $0.74
Zone 5 S1.25 $0.83 $0.87 $0.90 $0.94 $0.98
Zone 6 $1.78 $1.11 $1.15 $1.20 $1.24 $1.29

1. Zonal surcharges are in addition to standard tiered or uniform volumetric rates.

See detailed zonal map on District website.

Zonal Surcharge + Standard Rates:

Current

Proposed Rates
Rates FY 2021/2 FY 2022/23 | FY2023/24 | FY2024/25 | FY 2025/26

Water Rate Schedule

Zone1--Tier1 G| <318

$3.31 $3.41 $3.51 $3.62
Zone 1--Tier 2 $3.38 $3.59 $3.73 $3.84 $3.96 $4.08
Zone 1--Tier 3 S4.62 $4.66 $4.84 $4.99 S5.14 $5.29
Zone 1 -- Uniform Rate $3.47 $3.60 $3.74 $3.85 $3.97 $4.09
Zone 2 --Tier 1 $3.29 $3.34 $3.47 $3.57 : $3.68 $3.80
Zone 2 -- Tier 2 $3.56 S3.74 $3.89 $4.01 $4.13 $4.25
Zone 2 --Tier 3 $4.80 $4.81 $5.00 $5.15 $5.31 $5.47
Zone 2 -- Uniform Rate $3.65 $3.75 $3.90 $4.02 $4.14 $4.27
Zone 3 --Tier 1 $3.48 $3.47 $3.61 $3.72 $3.84 $3.96
Zone 3 --Tier 2 $3.75 $3.88 $4.03 $4.16 $4.28 $4.42
Zone 3 --Tier 3 $4.99 $4.95 $5.15 $5.30 $5.47 $5.63
Zone 3 -- Uniform Rate $3.84 $3.89 $4.04 $4.17 $4.30 S4.43
Zone 4 --Tier 1 $4.01 $3.82 $3.97 $4.10 $4.23 $4.36
Zone 4 -- Tier 2 $4.28 $4.22 $4.39 $4.53 $4.67 $4.82
Zone 4 --Tier 3 S5.51 $5.29 $5.50 $5.68 $5.85 $6.04
Zone 4 -- Uniform Rate $4.37 $4.23 $4.40 $4.54 $4.68 $4.83
Zone 5--Tier 1 $4.36 $4.02 $4.18 $4.31 $4.45 $4.60
Zone 5 --Tier 2 $4.63 S4.42 $4.60 $4.75 $4.90 $5.05
Zone 5 --Tier 3 $5.87 $5.49 $5.71 $5.89 $6.08 $6.27
Zone 5 -- Uniform Rate $4.72 $4.43 $4.61 $4.76 $4.91 $5.07
Zone 6 --Tier 1 $4.89 $4.29 $4.46 $4.61 $4.76 $4.91
Zone 6 -- Tier 2 $5.16 $4.69 $4.88 S5.04 $5.20 $5.37
Zone 6 -- Tier 3 $6.40 $5.76 $5.99 $6.19 $6.38 $6.59
Zone 6 -- Uniform Rate $5.25 $4.70 $4.89 $5.05 $5.21 $5.38

'\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District 20
Prepared by NBS '



Drought Rates:

WaterrRéﬁfe Sche&hie

Drought Rates A

It Rail

Singl

1t Rat
L ng

Single-Family Residential:

Sigle-Famin Residential:

Uniform Rate

Sinle—Famin Residential:

UpiformiRate_

Single-Family Residential:

mily Residential:

Single-Fai/y Re

Current
Rates

Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf $3.16
Tier 2 9-15 hcf $3.47
Tier 3 16+ hef $5.20
All Other Customers:
_Uniform Rate $3.56

Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf $3.22
Tier 2 9-15 hcf $3.60
Tier 3 16+ hcf $6.13
All Other Customers:

ol 3 2
| 3 - 30%

Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf $3.30
Tier 2 9-15 hcf $3.79
Tier 3 16+ hef $7.75
All Other Customers:

| 4

Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf $3.40
Tier 2 9+ hcf $5.95
All Other Customers:
_Uniform Rate

e-Fa
Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf $3.55
Tier 2 9+ hcf $7.77
All Other Customers:
Uniform Rate

ol A
| 6

sidential:

L

$4.28

FY 2021/22 ‘

$3.23
$3.70
$5.19

$3.69

$3.29
$3.85
$6.02

$3.37
$4.07
$7.42

$3.48
$6.17

$4.17

$3.62
$7.95

_hdo

$4.27
$4.74
$6.23

| s4.73

$4.52
§7.21

L 55.21

$5.36
$5.92
$8.09

$5.88

$5.44
$6.14
$9.49

$5.55
$8.24

$5.69
$10.02

6.03 e i

56.24 |

$6.33
$6.80
$8.29

$6.39
$6.95
$9.12

5691

$6.47
$7.17
$10.52

$6.72
$11.05

57.55

57.06 |

i ; WW’iPt:oipdsed Rate; ; :
FY2022/23 | FY2023/24 | FY2024/25 |

E5Y:2025/263

$7.42
§7.98
$10.15

7.4

$7.50
$8.20
$11.55

$7.61
$10.30

$§7.75
$12.08

Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf $3.78 $3.84 $4.88 $5.91 $6.94 $7.97
Tier 2 9+ hcf $12.09 $11.98 $13.02 $14.05 $15.08 $16.11
All Other Customers:
Uniform Rate $4.68 $4.88 $5.92 $6.95 $7.98 $9.01

800

1. Drought rates replace the standard tiered or uniform volumetric rates, in each successive conservation target.

QONBS

Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District

Prepared by NBS

41



SaN Aq pasedaud

1013S1Q 4918\ PUBIMOY — 110day Apnis 21eY Jo1em

SaNO

[474

Rowland Water District
District Divisions
Legend

e s e

Scale 1:16000
April 11,2012

dVINl LDIYLSIA 311¥13d - @ XIANIddY




APPENDIX C - DETAILED WATER RATE STUDY TABLES & FIGURES

q\ N BS Water Rate Study Report — Rowland Water District
Prepared by NBS

43



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Financial Plan and Reserve Projections
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 1: RECYCLED WATER - FINANCIAL PLAN AND SUMMARY OF REVENUE REQUIREMENTS

RATE REVENUE REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY

Sources of Recycled Water Funds
Rate Revenue Under Existing Rates #
plus: Revenue from Rate Increases 2
Other Operating Revenue (Contract Income)
Potable System Contribution
Total Sources of Funds
Uses of Recycled Water Funds

Budget

FY 2020/21

FY 2021/22

FY 2022/23

Financial Plan & Reserve Summary

Projected
FY 2023/24

FY 2024/25

FY 2025/26

$ 1,375,066 | $ 1,460,858 | S 1,460,858 | S 1,460,858 | $ 1,460,858 | $ 1,460,858
- - 73,043 146,086 219,129 292,172

19,050 19,050 19,241 19,433 19,627 19,824
700,112 599,805 542,103 493,080 438,343 387,360

$ 2,094,228

$ 2,079,714

$ 2,095,245

$ 2,119,457

$ 2,137,958

$ 2,160,214

Water Operating Expenses & $ 790,484 |$ 810,892 |$ 830,823 |S$ 850,235|S$ 870,135|S 889,792
Existing Debt Service 1,303,744 1,305,344 1,300,944 1,305,744 1,304,344 1,306,944
Total Uses of Water Funds $ 2,094,228 | $ 2,116,235 | $ 2,131,767 | $ 2,155,979 | $ 2,174,479 | $ 2,196,735
Increase/Decrease to Reserves S -1$ (36521)|$ (36521)[| $ (36,521)| S (36,521)| $  (36,521)
Revenue Req otal Uses le on-Rate Revenue 0 8 097,18 6 6,546 4,8 6,9
Expected Rate Revenue After Rate Increases $ 1,375,066 | $ 1,497,380 | $ 1,570,423 | $ 1,643,466 | $ 1,716,509 | $ 1,789,552
Projected Annual Recycled Rate Revenue Increase 0.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Cumulative Increase from Annual Revenue Increases 0.00% 5.00% 10.25% 15.76% 21,55% 27.63%

1. FY2019/20 Revenues and Expenses are per the District's Annual Operating Budget. Source file: Revenues and Expenses (Actual vs Budget) 2019.2020.xlsx
FY 2020/21 Revenues and Expenses are from the approved budget. Source files: 1. Operations and Maintenance Budget 2020.2021 (Detailed).xlsx

2. Rateincreases are anticipated to be effective January 1st each year.

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Financial Plan, 1 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
WATER RATE STUDY
Financial Plan and Reserve Projections

Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 2: POTABLE WATER - FINANCIAL PLAN AND SUMMARY OF REVENUE REQUIREMENTS

Financial Plan & Reserve Summary

Budget Projected
‘ B ENLE REQUIREMENTS SUNMNABX FY 2020/21 FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 20
Sources of Potable Water Funds
Rate Revenue Under Existing Rates : $24,959,634 | $ 25,549,595 | $ 25,805,091 | $ 26,063,142 | $ 26,323,774 | $ 26,587,011
plus: Revenue from Rate Increases 24 - - 1,032,204 2,126,752 3,002,174 3,920,772
Other Operating Revenue 974,850 1,058,465 1,069,366 1,080,385 1,091,521 1,102,778
Interest Earnings > 235,400 247,200 192,654 187,904 191,261 193,838
Total Sources of Funds $26,169,884 | $26,855,260 | $28,099,316 | $29,458,184 | $30,608,730 | $31,804,399
Uses of Potable Water Funds
Operating Expenses !
Budgeted $21,116,316 | $ 21,660,508 | $ 22,099,858 | $ 22,806,500 | $ 23,537,575 | $ 24,280,582
Pre-Purchase of Water - - 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
Recycled Water System 700,112 599,805 542,103 493,080 438,343 387,360
Subtotal: Operating Expenses $21,816,428 | $22,260,314 | $ 23,241,962 | $ 23,899,580 | $ 24,575,918 | $ 25,267,942
Other Expenditures:
Existing Debt Service $ 1,161,500 | $ 1,161,700 | $ 1,166,100 | S 1,164,500 | $ 1,162,100 | $ 1,163,900
Rate-Funded Capital Expenses - 1,631,655 2,893,148 3,737,478 4,544,193 4,641,800
Subtotal: Other Expenditures $ 1,161,500 | $ 2,793,355 | $ 4,059,248 | $ 4,901,978 | $ 5,706,293 | $ 5,805,700
Total Uses of Water Funds $22,977,928 | $25,053,669 | $27,301,209 | $28,801,558 | $30,282,211 | $31,073,642
Increase/Decrease to Reserves $ 3,191,956 | $ 1,801,592 | $ 798,106 | $ 656,626 | $ 326,519 | $ 730,757
Net Revenue Req't. (Total Uses less Non-Rate Revenue)® | $21,067,566 | $23,148,198 | $24,464,882 | $24,913,436 | $ 25,558,912 | $ 25,468,894
Estimated Rate Revenue After Rate Increases $24,959,634 | $26,060,587 | $27,374,041 | $28,612,743 | $29,765,837 | $30,965,400
Projected Annual Potable Rate Revenue Increase 0.00% 4.00% 4.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Cumulative Increase from Annual Revenue Increases 0.00% 4.00% 8.16% 11.40% 14.75% 18.19%
Debt Coverage Without Rate Increase 257 2.61 2.94 3.20 3.38 3.55
Debt Coverage After Rate Increase ° 2.57 2.61 3.39 4.12 4.68 5.26

R L S

Source files: Rowland Water District 2014A OS Statement.pdf, page 8 & Rowland Water District 2012A OS Statement.pdf, page 15

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

FY 2020/21 Revenues and Expenses are from the approved budget. Source files: 1. Operations and Maintenance Budget 2020.2021 (Detailed).xIsx
Rate increases are anticipated to be effective January 1st each year.

Interest income is budgeted for FY20-21 and calculated in this table for all future years.
This is the projected increase to potable water consumption and water service charges.
Net revenue requirement equals total expenses less recycled water system costs less non rate revenue.
The District must have net revenues that are at least equal to 1.1 times the annual debt service payment.

Financial Plan, 2 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Financial Plan and Reserve Projections
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 3: RESERVE FUND SUMMARY

SUMMARY OF CASH ACTIVITY

Budget
FY 2020/21

FY 2021/22

FY 2022/23

Financial Plan & Reserve Summary

Projected
FY 2023/24

FY 2024/25

FY 2025/26

Operating Reserve

Beginning Reserve Balance 2 S 6,376,277 | S 7,229,244 | S 7,415,562 | $ 7,567,125 | S 7,806,722 | $ 8,054,544
Plus: Net Cash Flow (After Rate Increases) 3,191,956 1,765,070 761,585 620,104 289,997 694,235
Plus: Transfer of Debt Reserve Surplus - - - - - -
Net: Transfer (Out) / From Rate Stabilization Reserve - - - - - -
Less: Transfer Out to Capital Replacement Reserve (2,338,989)| (1,578,752) (610,022) (380,507) (42,175) (442,556)

Ending Operating Reserve Balance

S 7,229,244

S 7,415,562

S 7,567,125

S 7,806,722

S 8,054,544

S 8,306,223

Target Ending Balance (120-days of O&M Costs) >
Rate Stabilization Reserve
Beginning Reserve Balance 2

Net: Transfer (Out) / From Operating Reserve Surplus

S 7,229,244

S 6,000,000

S 7,415,562

$ 6,000,000

S 7,567,125

$ 6,000,000

S 7,806,722

$ 6,000,000

$ 8,054,544

$ 6,000,000

$ 8306,223

$ 6,000,000

Ending Rate Stabilization Reserve Balance

S 6,000,000

$ 6,000,000

S 6,000,000

$ 6,000,000

$ 6,000,000

S 6,000,000

Target Ending Balance *
Capital Improvement Reserve

Beginning Reserve Balance e
Plus: Grant Proceeds
Plus: Transfer of Operating Reserve Surplus
Less: Use of Reserves for Capital Projects

S 6,000,000

$ 7,865,998

2,338,989
(3,902,442)

S 6,000,000

$ 6,302,545
1,578,752
(2,031,445)

$ 6,000,000

$ 5,849,852
610,022
(1,236,552)

$ 6,000,000

$ 5,223,322
380,507
(284,422)

S 6,000,000

$ 5,319,407
42,175
(32,307)

S 6,000,000

$ 5,329,275

442,556

Ending Capital Rehabilitation & Replacement Reserve Balance

S 6,302,545

S 5,849,852

S 5,223,322

S 5,319,407

S 5,329,275

S 5,771,832

Target Ending Balance (6% of Net Capital Assets) 2
Ending Balance - Excludes Restricted Reserves

S 3,946,400
$19,531,789

$ 4,271,100
$19,265,414

S 4,613,300
$18,790,447

S 4,938,900
$19,126,129

S 5,287,100

S 5,628,500

Expansion Reserve

Suggested Minimum Target Ending Balance $17,175,644 | $17,686,662 | $18,180,425 | $18,745,622 | $19,341,644 | $19,934,723
Ending Surplus/(Deficit) Compared to Minimum Reserve Targets S 2,356,145 | S 1,578,752 | S 610,022 S 380,507 | $ 42,175 | S 143,332
Days Cash on Hand 311 301 281 279 275 278

Beginning Reserve Balance ’ $ 234,067 |S 347,608 |S 526,084 |S 576,345|S$ 627,558 | S 679,738
Plus: Capacity Fee Revenue 111,200 175,000 45,000 45,450 45,905 46,364
Plus: Interest Earnings 2,341 3,476 5,261 5,763 6,276 6,797
Less: Use of Reserves for Capital Projects - - - - - -

Ending Expansion Fund Balance S 347608 |S 526,084 |S 576,345|S 627558 |S 679,738 |5 732,899

Annual Interest Earnings Rate * | 1.00% | 1.00% | 1.00% | 1.00% | 1.00% | 1.00%

Reserve target set to 4-months or 120-days of O&M costs.

L Y

Source file: Establishing Reserve Funds.pdf

No reserve requirements on current debt.
Source file for beginning expansion reserve fund from staff email on July 9, 2021.

0N !

Rate Stabilization Reserve target set to a maximum of $6 million per the District's adopted Reserve Policy.

NBS recommends setting the Capital Rehabilitation & Replacement Reserve target to 6% of net assets.

Beginning cash balance for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 is per FY 2019/20 CAFR, page 19. This does not included $4,960,433 in restricted cash (used to funds projects excluded in this study).
Operating reserve balance from FY 2018/19 CAFR, page 61. Source file: Rowland-Water-District-FINAL-APPROVED-AUDIT-FY2018-2019. pdf

Per Rowland Water District Staff, interest earnings are approximately 1% annually.

Financial Plan, 3 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
WATER RATE STUDY

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

CHART 1

Potable Water Revenue Requirements vs.

Potable Revenue Under Existing and Increased Rates

$35,000,000

$30,000,000

$25,000,000

$20,000,000

$15,000,000

Annual Obligations

$10,000,000

$5,000,000

S0
2021

2022 2023 2024
Fiscal Year Ending June 30

[ Reserve Funded Capital Expenses
Rate Funded Capital Expenses
I Debt Service

[ Recycled Water System

I O&M Expenses

e=mme Revenues under Existing Rates

e @ o e Revenues under Increased Rates

2025 2026

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Charts and Tables, 4 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

CHART 2
Recycled Water Revenue Requirements vs.
N Recycled Water Revenue Under Existing and Increased Rates
2.5 Mil. ‘
S2. Mil. -
$1.5 Mil. -
S1. Mil.
S.5 Mil. -
I Total Expenses
emmmRevenues under Existing Rates
ammmRevenues under Increased Rates
S. Mil. -
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Charts and Tables, 5 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

CHART 3
Potable & Recycled Water Revenue Requirements vs.
Revenue Under Existing and Increased Rates
$35. Mil.
$30. Mil.
$25. Mil.
$20. Mil.
$15. Mil.
$10. Mil.
Rate Funded Capital Expenses
) I Debt Service
$5. Mil. I O&M Expenses
e Revenues under Existing Rates
e e o Revenues under Increased Rates
S. Mil.
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Charts and Tables, 6 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

CHART 4
Ending Cash Balances vs. Recommended Reserve Targets
$20. Mil.
$15. Mil.
$10. Mil.
$5. Mil.
I Ending Cash Balance
e Minimum Target Reserve Balance
S. Mil. :
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Charts and Tables, 7 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
WATER RATE STUDY
Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

CHART 5

Projected Increases to Potable Water Rate Revenue

5%

4.00% 4.00%

4%

4%

3%

3.00% 3.00%

3%

2%

2%

1%

1%

0%

0.00%

2021

2022 2023 2024 2025

Fiscal Year Ending June 30

3.00%

2026

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Charts and Tables, 8 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
WATER RATE STUDY
Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables

Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

CHART 6
Projected Increases to Recycled Rate Revenue
6.00%
5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
5.00%
4.00%
3.00%
2.00%
1.00%
0.00%
0.00% ‘
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Charts and Tables, 9 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

CHART 7
Capital Improvement Program Expenditures
Fiscal Years 2020/21 - 2025/26
$5. Mil.
M Recycled
$4.5 Mil. W Potable
ij $4. Mil.
£
<
| %’ $3.5 Mil.
£ |
% S3. Mil. |
° |
5 |
g $2.5 Mil. |
§ | ‘ $4,576,500 $4,641,800
5 $2.Mmil e Rz $4,021,900
E fone | $3,663,100
T
5 $1.5 Mil.
]
I
2 $1.Mil.
=
<
$.5 Mil.
S. Mil.
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Charts and Tables, 10 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Rate Adjustment Charts and Report Tables
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

CHART 8

Number of Days Cash on Hand

350

300 A

250 -

N

o

o
I

Number of Days Cash on Hand
&
o

100 -+

50 -

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Fiscal Year Ending June 30

1 Days CashonHand e e e @180-Days Cash on Hand

Charts and Tables, 11 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Operating Revenue and Expenses
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

EXHIBIT 1 Total Budget (Potable & Recycled)

TABLE 4 : REVENUE FORECAST * Projected Budget
SOURCES OF REVENUE % PW[% RW| Basis 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
41110-0 SALES-RESIDENTIAL 100% | 0% 1 $ 8,462,000 [ $ 8,502,912 | $ 8,587,941 | $ 8,673,821 | $ 8,760,559 | $ 8,848,164
41210-0 SALES-BUSINESS 100% | 0% 1 $ 5,088,000 | $ 5,504,796 | $ 5,559,844 | $ 5,615,442 | $ 5,671,597 | $ 5,728,313
41310-0 SALES/PUBLIC/GOVT ENTITIES 100% | 0% 1 $ 245500|$ 266,112 |$ 268,773 |$ 271,461 |$ 274175|$ 276,917
41311-0 INDUSTRIAL-SURCHARGE WATER 100% | 0% 1 $ 40200 $ 43,800 $ 44,238 | $ 44680 | S 45127 | $ 45578
41710-0 SALES-CONSTRUCTION 100% | 0% 1 $ 34800|$ 36200|$ 36562|$ 36928|$ 37,297|$ 37,670
41810-0 SALES-CONSTRUCTION INVOICES 100% | 0% il $ 79,100|$ 25000 $ 25250 |$ 25503|$ 25758 | S 26,015
41910-0 RWD LABOR SALES/REIMBURSEMENT 75% | 25% 1 $ 76200|$ 76200|% 76962 |$ 77,732 $ 78509 | S 79,294
42310-0 CUSTOMER PENALTIES 100% | 0% 1 $ 200 $ 139,900 | $ 141,299 | $ 142,712 | $ 144,139 | $ 145,581
42313-0 NEW SERVICE CONNECTIONS 100% | 0% 1 $ 27500|$ 27500|$ 27,775|¢$ 28053 |¢$ 28333 |$ 28617
42314-0 NEW SERVICE CONNECTIONS-METERS | 100% | 0% 1 $ 7,200 | $ 7,200 | $ 7,272 | $ 7,345 | $ 7,418 | $ 7,492
42316-0 OTHER WATER COMPANIES 100% | 0% 1 $ - s - s - s - s - s -
42317-0 SALES-RECLAIMED WATER 0% [100%| 8 $ 1,006,500 | $ 1,092,293 | $ 1,092,293 | $ 1,092,293 | $ 1,092,293 | $ 1,092,293
42318-0 FLOW TESTS 100% | 0% 1 $ 20,000|$ 20000|$ 20200|$ 20402 |$ 20,606 |$ 20,812
42319-0 WATER SERVICE CHARGE 96.7%| 3.3% 1 $11,532,700 | $11,583,990 | $11,757,099 | $11,870,984 | $11,986,009 | $12,102,183
42325-0 RECYCLED WATER CK./INSP. FEE 100% | 0% 1 $ S - |$ 17170 |$ 17,342 |$  17515|$S 17,690
42330-0 CROSS CONNECTION FEES 100% | 0% 1 $ 8,500 | $ 8500 |$ 41,713 |$ 42,130 |$ 42551 (S 42,977
42335-0 BACKFLOW ADMINISTRATION FEE 100% | 0% 1 $ 12,100|$ 12,100 |$ 3,636 | $ 3672 |$ 3,709 | $ 3,746
42340-0 RECONNECTION FEES 100% | 0% 1 $ 400|$ 17,000|$ 17,170|$  17,342|$  17515|$ 17,690
42360-0 NON-REF SERVICE CONNECTIONS 100% | 0% 1 $  41,300($ 41,300 ($ 41,713 |$  42,130|$ 42,551 (S 42,977
42370-0 RETURN CHECK FEES 100% | 0% 1 $ 2,700 | $ 3,600 | $ 3,636 | $ 3672 $ 3,709 | $ 3,746
42380-0 CONTRACT INCOME 100% | 0% 1 $ 136900 |$ 167,100 |$ 168,771 |$ 170,459 | $ 172,163 | $ 173,885
42390-0 SHARED SERVICES 100% | 0% 1 $  33,100($ 39,000$ 39390|$ 39784 |$ 40,182 |$ 40,584
49210-0 |NTEREST INCOME 2 100%| 0% | Calc'd | $ 235,400 |$ 247,200 | $ - s - | - s -
49310-0 COUNTY TAX CONTRIBUTIONS 100% | 0% 1 $ 387,600|% 387,600 |$ 391,476 |$ 395391 |$ 399,345 (S 403,338
49325-0 ACREAGE SUPPLY FEES 100% | 0% 1 $ ks = i SRS S =S -
49326-0 CAPACITY FEE 100% | 0% 1 $ 111,200 [ $ 175000 | $ 45000 |$ 45450 |$ 45905 (S 46,364
49510-0 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 100% | 0% 1 $ 86100|$% 25000|$ 25250|$ 25503 |$ 25758 (S 26,015
49511-0 GAIN ON SALE OF ASSETS 100%| 0% 1 S - IS - |$ - |$ - |$ - IS -
TOTAL: REVENUE $27,675,200 | $28,449,303 | $28,440,433 | $28,710,229 | $28,982,722 | $29,257,941

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 1 (O&M) Budget, 12 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Operating Revenue and Expenses
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

EXHIBIT 1 Total Budget (Potable & Recycled)

TABLES:

REVENUE SUMMARY 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Variable Water Rate Revenue 56% $14,802,000 | $15,366,113 | $15,508,851 | $15,653,016 | $15,798,624 | $15,945,687
Fixed Water Rate Revenue 44% | $11,532,700 | $11,583,990 | $11,757,099 | $11,870,984 | $11,986,009 | $ 12,102,183
Expansion Revenue $ 111,200 |$ 175,000 | $ 45,000 | $ 45,450 | $ 45,905 | $ 46,364
Other Operating Revenue $ 993,900 $ 1,077,000 | $ 1,129,483 | $ 1,140,778 | $ 1,152,186 | $ 1,163,707
Interest Income $ 235400|S 247,200(S - S - S - S -
TOTAL: REVENUE $27,675,200 | $28,449,303 | $28,440,433 | $28,710,229 | $28,982,722 | $29,257,941

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 1 (O&M) Budget, 13 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Operating Revenue and Expenses
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 6 : OPERATING EXPENSE FORECAST *

EXHIBIT 1 Total Budget (Potable & Recycled)

EXPENSES % PW[% RW| Basis 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
51110-0 WATER PURCHASES - CDWC 100% | 0% 2 $ 192,100 [ $ 197,900 | $ 201,858 | $ 205,895 |$ 210,013 |$ 214,213
51210-0 WATER PURCHASES - LHH 100% | 0% 2 $ - |$ - |$ - | - |$ - S -
51310-0 WATER PURCHASES - TVMWD 100% | 0% 9 $10,288,500 | $10,568,800 | $10,991,552 | $11,431,214 | $11,888,463 | $12,364,001
51410-0 WATER PURCHASES - WRD 100% | 0% 2 $ - |8 - |$ - |$ - |s - s -
Pre-Purchase of TVMWD Water 100% | 0% 10 S - S - $ 600,000 |$ 600,000|$ 600,000|S$ 600,000
51410-1 IMPORT WATER USE CHARGE 100% | 0% 2 $ 42700 $ 41,500 S 42330 |$ 43,177 $ 44,040 | S 44,921
51410-2 CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE 100% | 0% 2 $ 31,800|$ 34600|$ 35292|$ 35998 |$ 36718 |$ 37,452
51410-3 EQUIVALENT SMALL METER CHARGE 100% | 0% 2 $ 22,600 $ 23,800|S 24276 |S$ 24,762 |S 25257 |S 25,762
51410-5 CAPACITY RESERVATION CHG (CRC) 100% | 0% 2 $ 180,400 | $ 223,300 |$ 227,766 | $ 232,321 |$ 236,968 | S 241,707
51510-0 WATER PURCHASES-RECLAIMED 0% |100%| 2 $ 338000|$ 376,000|$ 383,520 |$ 391,190 | $ 399,014 | $ 406,994
51610-0 FIXED CHARGES - PBWA 100% | 0% 2 $ 3,700 | $ 3,800 | $ 3,876 | $ 3,954 | $ 4,033 |$ 4,113
51810-0 OPERATING ASSESSMENTS 100% | 0% 2 $  46500($ 50,000 $ 51,000 $ 52,020|$ 53,060 S 54,122
51910-0 OPERATING ASSESSMENTS - PBWA 100% | 0% 2 $ 230,000 | $ 230,000 |$ 234,600 |$ 239,292 |$ 244,078 | S 248,959
52210-0 PUMPING MAINTENANCE 100% | 0% 2 $ 23,700 $ 34000|$ 34680 |$ 35374|$ 36081|$ 36,803
52310-0 PUMPING POWER 90% | 10% 7 $ 354,400 | $ 334,300 |$ 349,009 | $ 364,366 | $ 380,398 | $ 397,135
53110-0 WAGES-WATER TREATMENT 100% | 0% 3 $ 707,800 | $ 1,011,800 | $ 1,037,095 | $ 1,063,022 | $ 1,089,598 | $ 1,116,838
53110-1 WATER TREATMENT/STANDBY HRS 100% | 0% 3 $ 50100($ 51,500 |$ 52,788 |$ 54107 |$ 55460 (S 56,846
53110-2 WATER TREATMENT/OVERTIME HRS 100% | 0% 3 $  34300|$ 30800|$ 31,570|$ 32,359 |$ 33,168 |$ 33,997
54110-0 WAGES-MAINS & SERVICES * 89% | 11% 3 $ 848,200 |$ 885400|$ 907,535|S$ 930,223 |$ 953,479 |S$ 977,316
54110-1 MAINS & SERVICES/STANDBY HRS 3 89% | 11% 3 S 22,100 | $ 30,000 | $ 30,750 | $ 31,519 | $ 32,307 | $ 33,114
54110-2 MAINS & SERVICES/OVERTIME HRS * 89% | 11% 3 $ 28900|$ 42,600|$ 43665|S 44,757 |S 45876 |S 47,022
54209-0 TRANS & DIST-RECYCLED WATER 0% [100%| 2 $ 43,000 $ 45000|$  45900|$ 46,818 |$ 47,754 |$ 48,709
54210-0 TRANS & DIST-MAINS 100% | 0% 2 $ 53,700 ($ 55000|$ 56100|$ 57,222|S$ 58366 |S$ 59,534
54211-0 TRANS & DIST-SERVICES 100% | 0% 2 $ 262,800 |$ 155000 |$ 158,100 | $ 161,262 | $ 164,487 | S 167,777
54212-0 TRANS & DIST-METERS 100% | 0% 2 S 38,000 | $ 39,000 | $ 39,780 | $ 40,576 | $ 41,387 | $ 42,215
54213-0 TRANS & DIST-RESERVOIRS 100% | 0% 2 $ 87,100 |$ 105000|$ 107,100 | $ 109,242 | $ 111,427 |$ 113,655
54214-0 TRANS & DIST-VALVES 100% | 0% 2 $ 84200|$ 80,000|S$ 81,600|$  83,232|$ 84,897 |S 86,595
54215-0 TRANS & DIST-HYDRANTS 100% | 0% 2 $ 98600|$ 75000|$ 76500|$ 78030 (S. 79591|S$ 81,182
54216-0 TRANS & DIST-TELEMETRY SYSTEM 100% | 0% 2 $ 29300($ 30000(S$ 30600|$ 31212($ 31,836 (S 32,473
54217-0 CHEMICALS 100% | 0% 6 $ 78600|$ 100,000|$ 102,500 |$ 105,063 | $ 107,689 | $ 110,381
54218-0 COI - RECYCLED SYSTEM 0% [100%| 2 $ 3,600 | $ 3,700 | $ 3,774 | $ 3,849 | $ 3,926 | $ 4,005
54219-0 PROJECT EXPENSE (PBWA) 100% | 0% 2 $ 100,000 | $ 100,000 | $ 102,000 | $ 104,040 | $ 106,121 |$ 108,243
54220-0 PROJECT EXPENSE (OTHER) 100% | 0% 2 $ - s - s - s - |$ - | -
55110-0 WAGES-CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS * 99% | 1% 3 $ 74,400 |$% 157,200|$% 161,130 |$ 165,158 | $ 169,287 | $ 173,519
55110-1 CUSTOMER SERVICE/STANDBY HRS * 99% | 1% 3 S 4500($ 10,000|$ 10,250 |$ 10,506 |$ 10,769 | $ 11,038
55110-2 CUSTOMER ACCTS/OVERTIME HRS * 99% | 1% 3 S 4,100 | $ 7,900 | $ 8,098 | $ 8,300 | $ 8,507 | $ 8,720
55210-0 UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS 100% | 0% 2 $ 213200|$ 68300|$ 69666 (S 71,059 S 72,481 |$ 73,930
56110-0 WAGES-ADMINISTRATIVE ® 95% | 5% 3 $ 1,508,400 | $ 1,587,400 | $ 1,627,085 | $ 1,667,762 | $ 1,709,456 | $ 1,752,193
56210-0 VEHICLE EXPENSE 89% | 11% 2 S 85,900 | $ 87,600 | $ 89,352 | $ 91,139 | $ 92,962 | $ 94,821
56211-0 BANK / MANAGEMENT FEES 95% | 5% 2 $ 151,600 | $ 161,800 |$ 165036 |$ 168,337 |$ 171,703 | $ 175,138
56212-0 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 100% | 0% 2 $ - |$ 1,000 | $ 1,020 | $ 1,040 | $ 1,061 | $ 1,082
56214-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 100% | 0% 2 $ 18,000|$ 18400|$ 18,768 |$ 19,143 |$ 19,526 |$ 19,917
56215-0 MEMBERSHIP, ASSOCIATION & DUES 100% | 0% 2 $ 40,800 |$ 41,600 (S 42,432 |$ 43,281 |$ 44,146 |S 45,029
Sub-Total $16,425,600 | $17,099,000 | $18,279,952 | $18,881,821 | $19,505,390 | $20,151,475

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 1 (O&M) Budget, 14 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Operating Revenue and Expenses
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 7 : OPERATING EXPENSE FORECAST, CONTINUED *

EXHIBIT 1 Total Budget (Potable & Recycled)

EXPENSES % PW[% RW| Basis 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
56216-0 POSTAGE, PRINTING & STATIONARY 100% | 0% 2 $ 15400($ 15700 |$ 16014 |$ 16334 (S 16661 (S 16,994
56217-0 TRAVEL EXPENSE 100% | 0% 2 $ - s 5,000 | $ 5,100 | $ 5202 |$ 5,306 | $ 5,412
56218-0 LEGAL EXPENSE 100% | 0% 2 $ 81,400|$ 83,000|$ 84,660|$ 86353|S 88,080 |% 89,842
56218-1 LEGAL FEES - PBWA 100% | 0% 2 $ 11,000 |$ 11,200|$ 11,424 |$ 11652 |$ 11,886 |$ 12,123
56218-2 LEGAL FEES-PWAG 100% | 0% 2 $  22100|$ 22500|$ 22,950 |$ 23,409 |$ 23,877 |$ 24,355
56219-0 UTILITY SERVICES 100% | 0% 2 $ 120,700 | $ 123,100 |$ 1255562 | $ 128,073 |$ 130,635 |S$ 133,247
56220-0 IT SUPPORT SERVICES 100% | 0% 2 $ 142,300 | $ 135300 |$ 138,006 | $ 140,766 | $ 143,581 |$ 146,453
56221-0 COMMUNITY OUTREACH 100% | 0% 2 $ 211,200 | $ 235400|S 240,108 [ $ 244,910 |$ 249,808 | S 254,805
56223-0 CONFERENCE & MEETINGS 100% | 0% 2 $ 700|$ 35000(|$ 35700|$ 36414|$ 37142 |$ 37,885
56226-0 IT LICENSING 100% | 0% 2 $ 150,700 | ¢ 235,400 | $ 240,108 | $ 244,910 | $ 249,808 | $ 254,805
56310-0 INSURANCE-LIABILITY 100% | 0% 2 $ 122,300 |$ 134,500 |$ 137,190 | $ 139,934 | $ 142,732 |$ 145,587
56311-0 INSURANCE-WORKERS' COMP 100% | 0% 2 $ 69,700 S 90,300 |$ 92,106 |$ 93,948 |$ 95827 |$ 97,744
56312-0 SERVICE CONTRACTS 100% | 0% 2 $ 325300|$ 400,800 |$ 340,000 |$ 346,800 | S 353,736 | $ 360,811
56320-0 SEMINAR & TRAINING EXPENSES 100% | 0% 2 $ 18,800|$ 35000|$ 35700|$ 36414|S 37,142|$ 37,885
56402-0 CalPERS Unfunded 95% | 5% 5 ¢ 338,600 | % 401,800 |$ 445800 |$ 471,900 | $ 499,000 |$ 513,000
CalPERS Unfunded Additional 95% | 5% | 10 $ 420,000 |$ 420,000 |$ 420,000 | $ 420,000 |$ 420,000
Contribution
56410-0 pPAYROLL TAXES ° 95% | 5% 3 $ 213,600 |$ 258900 |$ 265373 |$ 272,007 |$ 278,807 | S 285,777
56411-0 HEALTH INSURANCE ° 95% | 5% 4 $ 487,700 | $ 664,800 | $ 681,420 |$ 698,456 |$ 715917 |$ 733,815
56412-0 PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS & 95% | 5% 5 $ 500,800 |$ 574,900 |S 589,273 |$ 604,004 |$ 619,104 [ S 634,582
56413-0 DENTAL INSURANCE ® 95% | 5% 4 $ 324008 42500(|$ 43,563 |S 44,652 |S 45768 |S 46,912
56414-0 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE © 95% | 5% 3 S 2,500 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,175 | $ 7,354 | $ 7,538 | $ 7,727
56415-0 V|SION INSURANCE PLAN © 95% | 5% 4 S 7,100 | $ 9,100 | $ 9,328 | $ 9,561 | $ 9,800 | $ 10,045
56416-0 ||FE INSURANCE PLAN © 95% | 5% 4 S 2,400 | $ 2,400 | $ 2,460 | $ 2,522 | S 2,585 | $ 2,649
56417-0 RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS © 95% | 5% 4 $ 226,600 |S 249,400 | S 255,635 |S$ 262,026 | S 268,577 |S 275,291
56418-0 DISABILITY INSURANCE © 95% | 5% 4 $ 15400($ 15700|$ 16,093 |$  16495|S$ 16907 |S 17,330
56419-0 EMP ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (EAP) ® 95% | 5% 4 S 700 | $ 700 | S 718 | $ 735 | S 754 | $ 773
56420-0 pARS PAYMENT (OPEB) 95% | 5% 4 $ 1,420,000 | $ - ]S - s - s - s -
56421-0 DIRECTORS BENEFITS © 95% | 5% 4 $ 129,300 |$ 134,600 |S$ 137,965 (S 141,414 |$ 144,949 | S 148,573
56510-0 TAXES, PERMITS, FEES 100% | 0% 2 $  14300|$ 14600|$ 14,892 |$  15190|$ 15494 |$ 15,804
56710-0 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 100% | 0% 2 $  34000|$ 34700|$ 35394 |$ 36102|S 36824 |$ 37,560
56810-0 DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION ® 95% | 5% 3 S 30,800 | $ 66,600 | S 68,265 | $ 69,972 | $ 71,721 | $ 73,514
56811-0 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING FEES 100% | 0% 2 $  48600|$ 35000|$ 35700|$ 36414|S 37,142 |$ 37,885
56812-0 MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSE 100% | 0% 2 $ 95600|$ 150,000|$ 153,000 |$ 156,060 | $ 159,181 |$ 162,365
57310-0 MISCELLANEOUS ENGINEERING 100% | 0% 2 $ 301,900 | $ 400,000 | $ 210,000 |$ 214,200 | $ 218,484 | $ 222,854
57312-0 TOOLS & SUPPLIES 100% | 0% 2 $ 54800[$ 55900|$%$ 57,018 |$% 58158 (S 59,322 |$ 60,508
57314-0 MAINTENANCE & OPERATION 100% | 0% 2 $  96300|¢$ 98200|$ 100,164 |$ 102,167 | S 104,211 |$ 106,295
57315-0 WATER TESTS 100% | 0% 2 $  23700|$  24000|$ 24480|$ 24970 25469 |$ 25978
57319-0 WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAMS 100% | 0% 2 $ 15000|$ 50,000|$ 51,000 |$ 52,020|$ 53,060 |$ 54,122
57320-0 COMPLIANCE-CERTIFICATIONS 100% | 0% 2 $ 700 | $ 700 | $ 714 | $ 728 | $ 743 | $ 758
57321-0 COMPLIANCE-FEES 100% | 0% 2 $ 93900($ 95800|% 97716 |$ 99,670 |$ 101,664 | $ 103,697
57322-0 COMPLIANCE-PERMITS 100% | 0% 2 $ 600 | $ 600 | $ 612 | $ 624 | $ 637 | $ 649
57323-0 COMPLIANCE-EQUIPMENT MAINT 100% | 0% 2 $ 2,300 | $ 2,300 | $ 2,346 | $ 2,393 | $ 2,441 | $ 2,490
Sub-Total $ 5,481,200 | $ 5,372,400 | $ 5,250,729 | $ 5,374,914 | $ 5,502,320 | $ 5,618,899

Total: Budget

[ $21,906,800 [ $22,471,400 | $23,530,681 | $24,256,735 | $25,007,710 | $25,770,373

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 1 (O&M) Budget, 15 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Operating Revenue and Expenses
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 8 : Budgeted Items but not Included, Show for Reference Purposes

EXHIBIT 1 Total Budget (Potable & Recycled)

Annual Debt Service Expense a Basis 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
56225-0 DEBT SERVICE EXPENSE | — | - [seeex3[s - |s - |3 - |3 - - |s -
Total: Annual Debt Service Expense $ - I3 - s - |$ B - 1$ =

TABLE 9 : FORECASTING ASSUMPTIONS

ECONOMIC VARIABLES Basis 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Potable Customer Growth ’ 1 - 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
General Cost Inflation ® 2 - 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Labor Cost Inflation 3 -- 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
Health Benefits Cost Inflation 4 -- 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
Retirement Benefits Cost Inflation ° 5 - 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
Chemicals 6 - 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
Energy = 7 - 4.40% 4.40% 4.40% 4.40% 4.40%
Recycled Water Customer Growth ™ 8 - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Three Valley Municipal Water District Water Inflation ** 9 - 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
No Escalation 10 - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Ly

FY 2019/20 Revenues and Expenses are per the District's Annual Operating Budget. Source file: Revenues and Expenses (Actual vs Budget] 2019.2020.xIsx

FY 2020/21 Revenues and Expenses are from the approved budget. Source files: 1. Operations and Maintenance Budget 2020.2021 (Detailed).xIsx
FY 2021/22 Revenues and Expenses are per the District's Annual Operating Budget. Source file: Operations and Maintenance Budget 2021.2022.xIsx

Interest income is budgeted for FY21-22 and calculated in the Financial Plan, Table 1 for all future years.

Allocated to Recycled System based on percentage total accounts which are recycled water accounts.

Customer annual growth rate set by District. Email source: Data Request.msg

D@ N U W

Retirement Cost Inflation Estimated based upon CalPERS Valuation Report 2015.
10. Estimated energy cost inflation provided by a University of California Davis report:

Allocated to Recycled System based on percentage of budgeted rate revenue assigned to recycled water accounts.
Allocated to Recycled System based on percentage of Wages allocated to the recycled system (accounts 53110-0 through 54110-2; 55110-0 through 55110-2 & 56110-0).

Allocated to Recycled System based on percentage of Transmission & Distribution costs allocated to the recycled system (accounts 542109-54216).

General Cost Inflation assumed to be 2%, as the five-year average CPl increase has been 2.12% in the Los Angles-Riverside-Orange County area.

The Future of Electricity Prices in California: Understanding Market Drivers and Forecasting Prices to 2040,” by Johnathan Cook, Ph.D., page 31, Table 7.

11. Customer Growth based upon staff estimate of an additional 100AF of service.
12. Staff estimates a 4% growth in TVMWD costs.

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 1 (O&M) Budget, 16 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT EXHIBIT 1 Recycled
WATER RATE STUDY

Operating Revenue and Expenses

Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 10 : REVENUE FORECAST*

SOURCES OF REVENUE % PW|% RW| Basis 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
41110-0 SALES-RESIDENTIAL 100%| 0% 1|3 - s - S - s - s - 1$ E
41210-0 SALES-BUSINESS 100%| 0% 1] - S - $ - S - $ - S -
41310-0 SALES/PUBLIC/GOVT ENTITIES 100%| 0% | 1 |$ - |s - s - s - |s - s -
41311-0 INDUSTRIAL-SURCHARGE WATER 100%| 0% 113 = s - |$ - s - |8 - |$ E
41710-0 SALES-CONSTRUCTION 100%| 0% 113 - S - $ - S = $ - $ -
41810-0 SALES-CONSTRUCTION INVOICES 100%| 0% 1 13 - S - $ - S - $ - $ -
41910-0 RWD LABOR SALES/REIMBURSEMENT | 75% [ 25%| 1 |$ 19,050 $ 19,050 | $ 19,241 | $ 19,433 | $ 19627 | $ 19,824
42310-0 CUSTOMER PENALTIES 100%| 0% 1 |s - |s - 18 - |$ - s - s -
42313-0 NEW SERVICE CONNECTIONS 100%| 0% 1 |3 - |$ - |8 - | - |8 - s -
42313-1 NEW SERVICE CONNECTIONS-METERS ~ |100%| 0% 1 |s - s - |8 - | - s - |8 :
42316-0 OTHER WATER COMPANIES 100%| 0% 1 |s - S - S - S - $ - $ -
42317-0 SALES-RECLAIMED WATER 0% [100%| 8 |$1,006,500 | $1,092,293 | $1,092,293 | $1,092,293 | $1,092,293 | $1,092,293
42318-0 FLOW TESTS 100%| 0% | 1 |$ - s - | - s - s - |s -
42319-0 WATER SERVICE CHARGE 97%| 3% | 8 |$ 368,566 | $ 368,566 | $ 368,566 | $ 368,566 | $ 368,566 | $ 368,566
42319-1 RECYCLED WATER CK./INSP. FEE 100%| 0% | 9 |$ - s - s - s - s - s -
42319-2 CROSS CONNECTION FEES 100%| 0% | 10 |$ - |8 - s - s - s - |8 -
42319-3 BACKFLOW ADMINISTRATION FEE 100%| 0% | 11 |$ - s - 1S - s - $ - |8 -
42340-0 RECONNECTION FEES 100% 0% | 1 |$ - s - | - |8 - |3 - s :
42360-0 NON-REF SERVICE CONNECTIONS 100%| 0% 1 ]S - $ - S - $ - $ - $ -
42370-0 RETURN CHECK FEES 100%| 0% 1 |s - s - s - s - |8 - s :
42380-0 CONTRACT INCOME 100%| 0% 1 |s - s - |8 - s - | - s -
42390-0 SHARED SERVICES 100%| 0% 1|3 - s - 1S - S - 1S - |$ =
49210-0 |NTEREST INCOME 2 100%| 0% | Calc'd | $ - $ - $ = $ o $ o $ E
49310-0 COUNTY TAX CONTRIBUTIONS 100%| 0% 113 - s - 1$ - s - 1$ - s -
49325-0 ACREAGE SUPPLY FEES 100%| 0% 1 1s - S - S - $ - $ . $ -
49325-1 CAPACITY FEE 100%| 0% 113 - s - 1$ - s - 1s - s =
49510-0 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 100%| 0% 1 |$s - ]S - 1S - S - | - |s .
49511-0 GAIN ON SALE OF ASSETS 100%| 0% | 1 |$ - | - | - s - s - | -
TOTAL: REVENUE $1,394,116 | $1,479,908 | $1,480,099 | $1,480,291 | $1,480,486 | $1,480,682

Exhibit 1 (O&M) Recycled, 17 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Operating Revenue and Expenses
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

EXHIBIT 1 Recycled

TABLE 11

REVENUE SUMMARY 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Variable Water Rate Revenue $1,006,500 | $1,092,293 | $1,092,293 | $1,092,293 | $1,092,293 | $1,092,293
Fixed Water Rate Revenue S 368,566 | S 368,566 | S 368,566 | S 368,566 | S 368,566 | S 368,566
Expansion Revenue $ - s - s - s - s - s -
Other Operating Revenue $ 19,050 (S 19,050 |$ 19,241 (S 19,433 |S$S 19,627 |$S 19,824
Interest Income S - S - S - S - S - S -
TOTAL: REVENUE $1,394,116 | $1,479,908 | $1,480,099 | $1,480,291 | $1,480,486 | $1,480,682

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 1 (O&M) Recycled, 18 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Operating Revenue and Expenses
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

EXHIBIT 1 Recycled

TABLE 12 : OPERATING EXPENSE FORECAST *
EXPENSES % PW|% RW| Basis 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
51110-0 WATER PURCHASES - CDWC 100%| 0% 2 [s - s - S - s = $ - S -
51210-0 WATER PURCHASES - LHH 100%| 0% 2 |$ - s - S - s - s - s :
51310-0 WATER PURCHASES - TVMWD 100%| 0% 9 |$ - s - s - s - s - s .
51410-0 WATER PURCHASES - WRD 100%| 0% 2 |s - |$ - |$ - s - s - s -
51410-0 Pre-Purchase of TVMWD Water 100%| 0% | 10 |$ - $ - s - $ - s - s =
51410-1 IMPORT WATER USE CHARGE 100%| 0% 2 |s - s - |s - s - s - s -
51410-2 CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE 100%| 0% 2 |s - s - s - $ - s - S &
51410-3 EQUIVALENT SMALL METER CHARGE 100%| 0% | 2 |$ - s - s - |s - s L -
51410-5 CAPACITY RESERVATION CHG (CRC) 100%| 0% | 2 |$ - s - s - |s - |$ - s -
51510-0 WATER PURCHASES-RECLAIMED 0% |100%| 2 |$ 338,000 |$ 376,000 |$ 383,520 | $ 391,190 | $ 399,014 | $ 406,994
51610-0 FIXED CHARGES - PBWA 100%| 0% 2 s - |s - s - s - |$ - | .
51810-0 OPERATING ASSESSMENTS 100%| 0% 2 |s - s - |$ - |8 - S - s =
51910-0 OPERATING ASSESSMENTS - PBWA 100%| 0% 2 S - s - s - |$ - S - |$ -
52210-0 PUMPING MAINTENANCE 100%| 0% | 2 |$ S - S R RE - s -
52310-0 PUMPING POWER 90%|10%| 7 |$ 35440 |$ 33,430(S 34901|$ 36437 |$ 38040 |$ 39,714
53110-0 WAGES-WATER TREATMENT 100%| 0% 3 |$ - s - s - s - $ - |$ -
53110-1 WATER TREATMENT/STANDBY HRS 100%| 0% 3 |S - s - s - $ - $ - |8 -
53110-2 WATER TREATMENT/OVERTIME HRS 100%| 0% 3 |3 - s - |$ - s - |$ - s -
54110-0 WAGES-MAINS & SERVICES 3 89% | 11% 3 $ 90,928 ($ 94,916 | S 97,289 |$ 99,721 |$ 102,214 | $ 104,770
54110-1 MAINS & SERVICES/STANDBY HRS 89% | 11% 3 $ 2,369 | S 3,216 | $ 3,296 | $ 3,379 | $ 3,463 | S 3,550
54110-2 MAINS & SERVICES/OVERTIME HRS 3 89% | 11% 3 $ 3098|$ 4567|S 4681|S 4798(S 4918 |S 5041
54209-0 TRANS & DIST-RECYCLED WATER 0% [100%| 2 |$ 43,000|$ 45000 |$ 45900 |$ 46,818 S 47,754 |$ 48,709
54210-0 TRANS & DIST-MAINS 100%| 0% 2 | - s - s - ]S - |$ - S -
54211-0 TRANS & DIST-SERVICES 100%| 0% 2 s - s - s - |s - |$ - S -
54212-0 TRANS & DIST-METERS 100%| 0% 2 | - s - s - s - |$ - |3 -
54213-0 TRANS & DIST-RESERVOIRS 100%| 0% 2 s - $ - s - |s - s - S z
54214-0 TRANS & DIST-VALVES 100%| 0% 2 (s - s - |$ - s - |s - |$ -
54215-0 TRANS & DIST-HYDRANTS 100%| 0% 2 S - s S - s - $ - |$ =
54216-0 TRANS & DIST-TELEMETRY SYSTEM 100%| 0% 2 |$ - s - S - s - S - s -
54217-0 CHEMICALS 100%| 0% 6 |$ - |8 - | - | - $ - S =
54218-0 COI-RECYCLED SYSTEM 0% [100%| 2 |$ 3600|$ 3700|$ 3,774|$ 3,849|$ 3926 |$ 4,005
54219-0 PROJECT EXPENSE (PBWA) 100%| 0% 2 s - s - s - s - s - S z
54219-1 PROJECT EXPENSE (OTHER) 100%| 0% 2 | - s - S - s - |$ - s :
55110-0 WAGES-CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS* 9% | 1% | 3 |$ 658 |$ 1,391 |$ 1,426|$ 1,461($ 1,498 |$% 1,535
55110-1 CUSTOMER SERVICE/STANDBY HRS * 9% | 1% | 3 |$ 40 |$ 88 |$ 91|$ 93|$ 95| $ 98
55110-2 CUSTOMER ACCTS/OVERTIME HRS* 99% | 1% 3 |$ 36 (S 70| S 72|$ 73|$ 7511 S 77
55210-0 UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS 100%| 0% 2 | - s - S - s - s - S s
56110-0 \WAGES-ADMINISTRATIVE ® 95% | 5% 3 $ 76916 S 80,944 |S 82968 |S$ 85042 (S 87,168 |S 89,347
56210-0 VEHICLE EXPENSE > 89% | 11%| 2 |$ 9209|$ 9391|$ 9579|$ 9770|$ 9,966 |$ 10,165
56211-0 BANK/ MANAGEMENT FEES® 95% | 5% 2 S 7,730 | S 8,250 | $ 8,415 | S 8,584 | S 8,755 | $ 8,931
56212-0 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 100%| 0% 2 s - s - s - s - s - |3 =
56214-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 100%| 0% 2 |3 - s - s - S - s - s -
56215-0 MEMBERSHIP, ASSOCIATION & DUES 100%| 0% 2 |$ - |3 - s - |s - IS - [$ -
Sub-Total $ 611,025 | $ 660,964 | $ 675,912 | $ 691,217 | $ 706,888 | $ 722,936

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 1 (O&M) Recycled, 19 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Operating Revenue and Expenses
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 13 : OPERATING EXPENSE FORECAST, CONTINUED *

EXHIBIT 1 Recycled

EXPENSES % PW|% RW| Basis 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
56216-0 POSTAGE, PRINTING & STATIONARY 100%| 0% | 2 |$S - S - s - |s - S - |s -
56217-0 TRAVEL EXPENSE 100%| 0% 2 S - S - s - |s - S - s :
56218-0 LEGAL EXPENSE 100%| 0% 2 | - $ - |$ - s - $ - |3 B
56218-1 LEGAL FEES - PBWA 100%| 0% 2 | - s - |3 - |$ S - s :
56218-2 LEGAL FEES-PWAG 100%| 0% 2 | - s - S - s - |8 - s 2
56219-0 UTILITY SERVICES 100%| 0% 2 | - s - |8 - s - |8 - S -
56220-0 IT SUPPORT SERVICES 100%| 0% 2 s - s - $ - s = $ - s -
56221-0 COMMUNITY OUTREACH 100%| 0% 2 s - s - S - |3 - S - S .
56223-0 CONFERENCE & MEETINGS 100%| 0% 2 s - |8 - 1S - s - $ - s %
56226-0 IT LICENSING 100%| 0% 2 |s - s - |8 - |3 - |$ - S -
56310-0 INSURANCE-LIABILITY 100%| 0% 2 |s - s L - s - s - |8 -
56311-0 INSURANCE-WORKERS' COMP 100%| 0% 2 |s - s - s - |3 - |s - s :
56312-0 SERVICE CONTRACTS 100%| 0% 2 s - s - |8 - S - S - s -
56320-0 SEMINAR & TRAINING EXPENSES 100%| 0% 2 |S - S - |s - s - $ - |s -
56402-0 CalPERS Unfunded 95% | 5% | 5 |$ 17,836 |$ 21,165 |$ 23,483 |$ 24,857 |$ 26,285 |$ 27,022

0 CalPERS Unfunded Additional 95% | 5%

Contribution 10 |$ - |S 22,124 S 22,124 | S 22,124 | S 22,124 | S 22,124
56410-0 PAYROLL TAXES® 95% | 5% | 3 |$ 11,251 |$ 13,638 |$ 13,979 |$ 14,328 |$ 14,686 |$ 15,053
56411-0 HEALTH INSURANCE® 95%| 5% | 4 |$ 25690|$ 35018|$ 35894 (S 36791 |$ 37,711 |$ 38,654
56412-0 PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS & 95% | 5% 5 S 26,380 |S$ 30,283 |S$ 31,040|S 31,816 (S 32,611 (S 33,427
56413-0 DENTAL INSURANCE® 95% | 5% 4 S 1,707 | $ 2,239 | S 2,295 | S 2,352 (S 2,411 | S 2,471
56414-0 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE® 95% | 5% 3 g 132 | S 369 | S 378 | $ 387 | S 397 | $ 407
56415-0 VISION INSURANCE PLAN © 95% | 5% 4 $ 374 | $ 479 | $ 491 | $ 504 | $ 516 | $ 529
56416-0 L|FE INSURANCE PLAN® 95% | 5% 4 $ 126 | $ 126 | $ 130 | $ 133 | S 136 | $ 140
56417-0 RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS © 95% | 5% 4 $ 11,936 |S$ 13,137 |S$ 13,466 | S 13,802 |$S 14,147 |$ 14,501
56418-0 DISABILITY INSURANCE® 95% | 5% 4 S 811 |$ 827 |$ 848 | $ 869 | $ 891 (S 913
56419-0 EMP ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (EAP) ® 95% | 5% 4 |$ 37 (S 37 ($ 38($ 39(% 40 | $ 41
56420-0 PARS PAYMENT (OPEB) ® 95% | 5% 4 |$ 74799 S - s - s - s - |$ -
56421-0 DIRECTORS BENEFITS ¢ 95% | 5% 4 S 6,811 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,267 | $ 7,449 | $ 7,635 | $ 7,826
56510-0 TAXES, PERMITS, FEES 100%| 0% 2 |s - |$ - 1S - |$ - S - s =
56710-0 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 100%| 0% 2 s - s - S - s - s - |$ -
56810-0 DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION ° 95% | 5% 3 |$ 1571|$ 339 |$ 3481|$ 3568|$ 3,657|$ 3,749
56811-0 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING FEES 100%| 0% | 2 |$ - s - s - s -8 - s 2
56812-0 MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSE 100%| 0% 2 |$ - s - | - s - |s - S =
57310-0 MISCELLANEQUS ENGINEERING 100%| 0% 2 S - S - |$ - $ - $ - |$ -
57312-0 TOOLS & SUPPLIES 100%| 0% 2 S - $ - |8 - $ = $ - S B
57314-0 MAINTENANCE & OPERATION 100%| 0% 2 |S - s - |$ - s - |$ - s -
57315-0 WATER TESTS 100%| 0% 2 |S - S - s - S - |$ - S .
57316-0 WATER SUPPLY PLAN. & DEVELP. 100%| 0% 2 s - s - s - S - |$ - |3 .
57319-0 WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAMS 100%| 0% 2 | - s - s - S - |$ - s .
57320-0 COMPLIANCE-CERTIFICATIONS 100%| 0% 2 |$ - |s - s - |s - |$ - |8 :
57321-0 COMPLIANCE-FEES 100%| 0% 2 |$ - s - |Ss - s - s - 1S -
57322-0 COMPLIANCE-PERMITS 100%| 0% 2 (s - s - s - s - |8 - s :
57323-0 COMPLIANCE-EQUIPMENT MAINT 100%| 0% 2 |$ - $ - |$ - |s - |$ - IS .
Sub-Total $ 179,459 | $ 149,927 [ $ 154,911 [ $ 159,019 | $ 163,247 | $ 166,855

[ Total: Budget [$ 790,484 [ $ 810,892 [ $ 830,823 [ $ 850,235 [ 5 870,135 [ $ 889,792 |

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 1 (O&M) Recycled, 20 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Operating Revenue and Expenses
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

EXHIBIT 1 Potable

TABLE 14 : REVENUE FORECAST *
SOURCES OF REVENUE % PW|% RW| Basis 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
41110-0 SALES-RESIDENTIAL 100%| 0% 1 |$ 8462,000|$ 8502912 |$ 8,587,941 |$ 8,673,821 |$ 8,760,559 | $ 8,848,164
41210-0 SALES-BUSINESS 100%| 0% 1 |$ 5,088,000 |$ 550479 |$ 5,559,844 |$ 5,615,442 |$ 5,671,597 | $ 5,728,313
41310-0 SALES/PUBLIC/GOVT ENTITIES 100%| 0% 1 |$ 245500|$ 266,112 |$ 268,773 |$ 271461 |$ 274,175|$ 276,917
41311-0 INDUSTRIAL-SURCHARGE WATER 100%| 0% 1 |$ 40200|% 43,800|S$ 44,238 | S 44680 % 45127 |$ 45578
41710-0 SALES-CONSTRUCTION 100%| 0% 1 |$ 34800($% 36200($5 36562|% 36928|$ 37,297 |$ 37,670
41810-0 SALES-CONSTRUCTION INVOICES 100%| 0% 1 |$ 79100|$ 25000(S$ 25250|$ 25503|% 25758 | S 26,015
41910-0 RWD LABOR SALES/REIMBURSEMENT 75%|25%| 1 |$ 57,150|$ 57,150 |$ 57,722 |$ 58299 |$  58882|$ 59471
42310-0 CUSTOMER PENALTIES 100%| 0% 1 |3 200($ 139,900 | $ 141,299 | $ 142,712 |$ 144,139 [ $ 145,581
42313-0 NEW SERVICE CONNECTIONS 100%| 0% 1 S 27,500 | $ 27,500 | $ 27,775 | $ 28,053 | $ 28,333 | $ 28,617
42314-0 NEW SERVICE CONNECTIONS-METERS ~ [100%| 0% 1 s 7,200 | $ 7,200 | $ 7,272 | $ 7,345 | $ 7,418 | $ 7,492
42316-0 OTHER WATER COMPANIES 100%| 0% 1 s - s - s - | - s - s -
42317-0 SALES-RECLAIMED WATER 0% |100%| 8 |$ - s - s - s -8 - s -
42318-0 FLOW TESTS 100%| 0% 1 |$ 20000|% 20000[S$ 20200|$ 20402|% 20606|% 20,812
42319-0 WATER SERVICE CHARGE 97% | 3% 1 | $11,164,134 | $11,275,775 | $ 11,388,533 | $11,502,419 | $ 11,617,443 | $ 11,733,617
42325-0 RECYCLED WATER CK./INSP. FEE 100%| 0% 1 ]S - S - S - S - S - S =
42330-0 CROSS CONNECTION FEES 100%| 0% 1 | 8,500 | $ 8,713 | $ 8,930 | $ 9,154 | $ 9,382 | $ 9,617
42335-0 BACKFLOW ADMINISTRATION FEE 100%| 0% 1 |$ 12100($% 12403|$ 12,713|$ 13,030 $ 13,356 | $ 13,690
42340-0 RECONNECTION FEES 100%| 0% 1 |s 400($ 17000|$ 17170 $ 17,342 |$  17515(S$ 17,690
42360-0 NON-REF SERVICE CONNECTIONS 100%| 0% 1 |$ 41300($ 41,300|$ 41,713 |$ 42,130 $ 42551 | S 42,977
42370-0 RETURN CHECK FEES 100%| 0% 1 |3 2,700 | $ 3,600 | $ 3,636 | $ 3,672 |$ 3,709 | $ 3,746
42380-0 CONTRACT INCOME 100%| 0% 1 |$ 136900|$ 167,100 |S$ 168,771 |$ 170,459 | $ 172,163 | $ 173,885
42390-0 SHARED SERVICES 100%| 0% 1 |$ 33100|$ 39000|S$ 39390|S 39784 |$ 40,182 | S 40,584
49210-0 |NTEREST INCOME 2 100%| 0% | Calc'd|$ 235400 | $ 247,200 | $ = $ - $ - $ -
49310-0 COUNTY TAX CONTRIBUTIONS 100%| 0% 1 |$ 387600($ 387600|% 391,476|% 395391 |% 399,345 |$ 403,338
49325-0 ACREAGE SUPPLY FEES 100%| 0% 1 |3 - s - s S S S E
49326-0 CAPACITY FEE 100%| 0% 1 [$ 111,200($ 175000|$ 45000 $ 45450 | S 45905 | $ 46,364
49510-0 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 100%| 0% 1] 86,100 | $ 25,000 | $ 25,250 | $ 25,503 | $ 25,758 | $ 26,015
49511-0 GAIN ON SALE OF ASSETS 100%| 0% 1 |3 - s - s - s - s - s .
TOTAL: REVENUE $ 26,281,084 | $ 27,030,260 | $ 26,919,458 | $ 27,188,977 | $ 27,461,200 | $ 27,736,153

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 1 (O&M) Potable, 21 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Operating Revenue and Expenses
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

EXHIBIT 1 Potable

TABLE 15

REVENUE SUMMARY 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Variable Water Rate Revenue $ 13,795,500 | S 14,273,820 | $ 14,416,558 | $ 14,560,724 | $ 14,706,331 | $ 14,853,394
Fixed Water Rate Revenue $ 11,164,134 | $ 11,275,775 | $ 11,388,533 | $ 11,502,419 | $ 11,617,443 | $ 11,733,617
Expansion Revenue S 111,200 | S 175,000 | $ 45,000 | $ 45,450 | $ 45,905 | $ 46,364
Other Operating Revenue S 974,850 | $ 1,058,465 | $ 1,069,366 | $ 1,080,385 | $ 1,091,521 | $ 1,102,778
Interest Income S 235400|S$ 247,200(5S - S - S - S -
TOTAL: REVENUE $ 26,281,084 | $ 27,030,260 | $ 26,919,458 | $ 27,188,977 | $ 27,461,200 | $ 27,736,153

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 1 (O&M) Potable, 22 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Operating Revenue and Expenses
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 16 : OPERATING EXPENSE FORECAST *

EXHIBIT 1 Potable

EXPENSES % PW|% RW| Basis 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
51110-0 WATER PURCHASES - CDWC 100%| 0% | 2 [$ 192,100|$ 197,900 $ 201,858 |$ 205895 [$ 210,013 | $ 214,213
51210-0 WATER PURCHASES - LHH 100%| 0% | 2 |$ - s - s - |$ - s - s =
51310-0 WATER PURCHASES - TVMWD 100%| 0% | 9 | $10,288,500 | $10,568,800 | $10,991,552 | $ 11,431,214 | $11,888,463 | $ 12,364,001
51410-0 WATER PURCHASES - WRD 100%| 0% 2 s - s - | - | - |3 - | =
0 Pre-Purchase of TVMWD Water 100%| 0% | 10 |¢ - s - |$ 600,000|% 600000|$ 600,000|$ 600,000
51410-1 IMPORT WATER USE CHARGE 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 42,700 $  41,500|$ 42330 |$ 43,177 |$ 44040 S 44,921
51410-2 CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 31,800|$ 34600 $ 35292 |$ 35998 |$ 36718 $ 37,452
51410-3 EQUIVALENT SMALL METER CHARGE 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 22,600 $ 23800|$ 24276 |$ 24762 |$ 25257 |$ 25,762
51410-5 CAPACITY RESERVATION CHG (CRC) 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 180,400 |$ 223300|$ 227,766 | $ 232,321 |$ 236,968 | $ 241,707
51510-0 WATER PURCHASES-RECLAIMED 0% |100%| 2 |$ - s - s - s - s - s -
51610-0 FIXED CHARGES - PBWA 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 3,700 | $ 3,800 | $ 3,876 | $ 3,954 | $ 4,033 | $ 4,113
51810-0 OPERATING ASSESSMENTS 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 46500|$ 50,000 $ 51,000 $ 52,020 $ 53,060|$ 54,122
51910-0 OPERATING ASSESSMENTS - PBWA 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 230,000|$ 230,000|$ 234,600|$ 239,292 |$ 244,078 | $ 248,959
52210-0 PUMPING MAINTENANCE 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 23700|$ 34000($ 34680|$ 35374|$ 36081|$% 36,803
52310-0 PUMPING POWER 90%|10%| 7 |$ 318960|$ 300,870 |$ 314,108 | $ 327,929 | $ 342,358 | $ 357,422
53110-0 WAGES-WATER TREATMENT 100%| 0% | 3 |$ 707,800 |$ 1,011,800 | $ 1,037,095 |$ 1,063,022 | $ 1,089,598 | $ 1,116,838
53110-1 WATER TREATMENT/STANDBY HRS 100%| 0% | 3 |$ 50,100 $ 51,500 $ 52,788 |$ 54,107 $ 55460 $ 56,846
53110-2 WATER TREATMENT/OVERTIME HRS 100%| 0% | 3 |$ 34300|$ 3080|$ 31,570|$ 32,359 |$ 33,168 |$ 33,997
54110-0 WAGES-MAINS & SERVICES 89%|11%| 3 |$ 757,272 |$ 790,484 |$ 810,246 | $ 830,502 | $ 851,264 | $ 872,546
54110-1 MAINS & SERVICES/STANDBY HRS 3 89% | 11% 3 S 19,731 | $ 26,784 | $ 27,454 | S 28,140 | $ 28,843 | $ 29,564
54110-2 MAINS & SERVICES/OVERTIME HRS 3 89% | 11% 3 S 25,802 | $ 38,033 | $ 38,984 | $ 39,959 | $ 40,958 | $ 41,982
54209-0 TRANS & DIST-RECYCLED WATER 0% |100%| 2 |[$ - s - s - s - s - s -
54210-0 TRANS & DIST-MAINS 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 53700|$ 55000 $ 56,100 |$ 57,222 |$ 58366|$ 59,534
54211-0 TRANS & DIST-SERVICES 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 262,800|$ 155000 |$ 158,100 | $ 161,262 | $ 164,487 | $ 167,777
54212-0 TRANS & DIST-METERS 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 38000|$ 39,000($ 39780|$ 40576 |$ 41,387 |$ 42,215
54213-0 TRANS & DIST-RESERVOIRS 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 87100|$ 105000($ 107,100 | $ 109,242 | $ 111,427 |$ 113,655
54214-0 TRANS & DIST-VALVES 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 84200|$ 80,000|% 81,600|$  83,232|$ 84897|$ 86595
54215-0 TRANS & DIST-HYDRANTS 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 98600|$ 75000 $ 76500 $ 78,030 S 79591 |$ 81,182
54216-0 TRANS & DIST-TELEMETRY SYSTEM 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 29300|$ 30000|$ 30600|$ 31,212[$ 31,836 | $ 32,473
54217-0 CHEMICALS 100%| 0% | 6 |$ 78600|$ 100,000 $ 102,500 |$ 105,063 [ $ 107,689 | $ 110,381
54218-0 COI - RECYCLED SYSTEM 0% [100%| 2 |$ - s - s - s - |8 - s .
54219-0 PROJECT EXPENSE (PBWA) 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 100,000 |$ 100,000 $ 102,000 |$ 104,040 [ $ 106,121 |$ 108,243
54220-0 PROJECT EXPENSE (OTHER) 100%| 0% 2 | - 1S - 1$ - | - |3 S -
55110-0 WAGES-CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS * 99% | 1% | 3 |$ 73,742|$ 155809 | S 159,704 | $ 163,697 | $ 167,789 | S 171,984
55110-1 CUSTOMER SERVICE/STANDBY HRS * 99% | 1% | 3 |$ 4,460 | $ 9912 |$ 10,159 |$ 10,413 |$ 10674 $ 10,940
55110-2 CUSTOMER ACCTS/OVERTIME HRS * 99% | 1% 3 |$ 4,064 | S 7,830 | $ 8,026 | $ 8,226 | $ 8,432 (S 8,643
55210-0 UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 213200|$ 68300|$ 69,666 | S 71,059 |$  72,481|$ 73,930
56110-0 WAGES-ADMINISTRATIVE ® 95% | 5% 3 |$ 1,431,484 |$ 1,506,456 |$ 1,544,117 | $ 1,582,720 | $ 1,622,288 | S 1,662,845
56210-0 VEHICLE EXPENSE ® 89% | 11%| 2 |$ 76691|$ 78209[$ 79,773 |$ 81,369 |$ 82996 | $ 84,656
56211-0 BANK/ MANAGEMENT FEES ® 95% | 5% | 2 |$ 143,870|$ 153,550 | $ 156,621 |$ 159,753 | $ 162,948 | $ 166,207
56212-0 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 100%| 0% | 2 |¢$ - s 1,000 | $ 1,020 | $ 1,040 | $ 1,061 | $ 1,082
56214-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 18000|$ 18400|$ 18768|$ 19,143 S 19526 |$ 19,917
56215-0 MEMBERSHIP, ASSOCIATION & DUES 100%| 0% | 2 |$ 40800|$ 41,600 (S 42432 |S  43281[$5 44146 |5 45029
Sub-Total $ 15,814,575 | $ 16,438,036 | $ 17,604,041 | $ 18,190,604 | $ 18,798,502 | $ 19,428,539

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 1 (O&M) Potable, 23 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Operating Revenue and Expenses
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 17 : OPERATING EXPENSE FORECAST, CONTINUED :

EXHIBIT 1 Potable

EXPENSES % PW|% RW| Basis 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
56216-0 POSTAGE, PRINTING & STATIONARY 100%| 0% 2 | 15,400 | $ 15,700 | $ 16,014 | $ 16,334 | $ 16,661 | $ 16,994
56217-0 TRAVEL EXPENSE 100%| 0% 2 S - S 5,000 | $ 5,100 | $ 5,202 | S 5,306 | $ 5,412
56218-0 LEGAL EXPENSE 100%| 0% 2 | 81,400 | $ 83,000 | $ 84,660 | $ 86,353 | $ 88,080 | $ 89,842
56218-1 LEGAL FEES - PBWA 100%| 0% 2 |3 11,000 | $ 11,200 | $ 11,424 | $ 11,652 | $ 11,886 | $ 12,123
56218-2 LEGAL FEES-PWAG 100%| 0% 2 | 22,100 | $ 22,500 | $ 22,950 | $ 23,409 | $ 23,877 | $ 24,355
56219-0 UTILITY SERVICES 100%| 0% 2 |$ 120,700 |$ 123,100 S$ 1255562 |$ 128,073 |$ 130,635 |$ 133,247
56220-0 IT SUPPORT SERVICES 100%| 0% 2 |$ 142300($ 135300|$ 138,006 |$ 140,766 | S 143,581 S 146,453
56221-0 COMMUNITY OUTREACH 100%| 0% 2 |$ 211,200($ 235400|S 240,108 |$ 244,910 |$ 249,808 | $ 254,805
56223-0 CONFERENCE & MEETINGS 100%| 0% 2 |s 700 | $ 35,000 | $ 35,700 | $ 36,414 | $ 37,142 | $ 37,885
56226-0 IT LICENSING 100%| 0% 2 |$ 150,700 $ 235400|S$ 240,108 | $ 244,910 |$ 249,808 [ $ 254,805
56310-0 INSURANCE-LIABILITY 100%| 0% 2 |$ 122,300($ 134500|$ 137,190 | S 139,934 S 142,732 | $ 145,587
56311-0 INSURANCE-WORKERS' COMP 100%| 0% 2 |S 69,700 | $ 90,300 | $ 92,106 | $ 93,948 | $ 95,827 | $ 97,744
56312-0 SERVICE CONTRACTS 100%| 0% 2 |$ 325300|$ 400,800 |$ 340,000 |$ 346,800 |$ 353,736 |$ 360,811
56320-0 SEMINAR & TRAINING EXPENSES 100%| 0% 2 |s 18,800 | S 35,000 | $ 35,700 | $ 36,414 | $ 37,142 | $ 37,885
56402-0 CalPERS Unfunded 95% | 5% 5 |$ 320,764|S 380635|S 422,317 |$ 447,043 |S 472,715 (S 485,978

0 CalPERS Unfunded Additional Contributio| 95% | 5% | 10 |$ = $ 397876 |S 397,876 |$ 397,876 S 397,876 S 397,876
56410-0 PAYROLL TAXES® 95% | 5% 3 |$ 202349 (S 245262 |S$ 251,394 | S 257,679 |$ 264,121 |$ 270,724
56411-0 HEALTH INSURANCE ° 95% | 5% 4 |$ 462,010|S 629,782 |$ 645526 |$ 661,664 |S 678206 | S 695,161
56412-0 PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS ® 95% | 5% 5 |S 474420|$ 544617 |$ 558233 |S$ 572,188 |$ 586493 |$ 601,155
56413-0 DENTAL INSURANCE ® 95% | 5% 4 |S 30,693 | $ 40,261 | $ 41,268 | $ 42,300 | $ 43,357 | $ 44,441
56414-0 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE ° 95% | 5% 3 |$S 2,368 | $ 6,631 |$ 6,797 | $ 6,967 | $ 7,141 | S 7,320
56415-0 VISION INSURANCE PLAN © 95% | 5% 4 S 6,726 | $ 8,621 | S 8,836 | $ 9,057 | $ 9,284 | $ 9,516
56416-0 LIFE INSURANCE PLAN ° 95% | 5% 4 |$ 2,274 | $ 2,274 | $ 2,330 |$ 2,389 | $ 2,448 | $ 2,510
56417-0 RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS ® 95% | 5% 4 |$S 214,664 |S 236263 |S 242,169 | S 248,224 | $ 254429 |$ 260,790
56418-0 DISABILITY INSURANCE ® 95% | 5% 4 |S 14,589 | $ 14,873 | $ 15,245 | $ 15,626 | $ 16,017 | $ 16,417
56419-0 EMP ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (EAP) © 95% | 5% 4 |S 663 | $ 663 | S 680 | $ 697 | $ 714 | $ 732
56420-0 PARS PAYMENT (OPEB) ° 95% | 5% 4 |$ 1345201 S - S - S - S - $ -
56421-0 DIRECTORS BENEFITS ° 95% | 5% 4 |$ 122,489|$ 127,510|$ 130,698 | $ 133,965 ($ 137,314 | S 140,747
56510-0 TAXES, PERMITS, FEES 100%| 0% 2 S 14,300 | $ 14,600 | S 14,892 | $ 15,190 | $ 15,494 | $ 15,804
56710-0 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 100%| 0% 2 |s 34,000 | $ 34,700 | $ 35,394 | $ 36,102 | $ 36,824 | $ 37,560
56810-0 DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION ° 95% | 5% 3 |S 29,229 | $ 63,204 | $ 64,784 | $ 66,404 | $ 68,064 | $ 69,765
56811-0 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING FEES 100%| 0% 2 |s 48,600 | $ 35,000 | $ 35,700 | $ 36,414 | $ 37,142 | $ 37,885
56812-0 MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSE 100%| 0% 2 | 95,600 [ $ 150,000 | $ 153,000 | $ 156,060 [ $ 159,181 |$ 162,365
57310-0 MISCELLANEOUS ENGINEERING 100%| 0% 2 |$ 301,900 ($ 400,000 |$ 210,000 |$ 214,200 |$ 218,484 (S 222,854
57312-0 TOOLS & SUPPLIES 100%| 0% 2 |S 54,800 | $ 55,900 | $ 57,018 | $ 58,158 | $ 59,322 | $ 60,508
57314-0 MAINTENANCE & OPERATION 100%| 0% 2 |s 96,300 | $ 98,200 | $ 100,164 | $ 102,167 | $ 104,211 |$ 106,295
57315-0 WATER TESTS 100%| 0% 2 1S 23,700 | $ 24,000 | $ 24,480 | $ 24,970 | $ 25,469 | $ 25,978
57316-0 WATER SUPPLY PLAN. & DEVELP. 100%| 0% 2 | - $ o $ s $ - $ = $ R
57319-0 WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAMS 100%| 0% 2 1S 15,000 | $ 50,000 | $ 51,000 | $ 52,020 | $ 53,060 | $ 54,122
57320-0 COMPLIANCE-CERTIFICATIONS 100%| 0% 2 |s 700 | $ 700 | $ 714 | $ 728 | $ 743 | $ 758
57321-0 COMPLIANCE-FEES 100%| 0% 2 | 93,900 | $ 95,800 | $ 97,716 | $ 99,670 | $ 101,664 | $ 103,697
57322-0 COMPLIANCE-PERMITS 100%| 0% 2 |s 600 [ $ 600 | $ 612 | $ 624 | $ 637 | $ 649
57323-0 COMPLIANCE-EQUIPMENT MAINT 100%| 0% 2 | 2,300 ]S 2,300 | S 2,346 | $ 2,393 [$ 2,441 (S 2,490
Sub-Total $ 5,301,741 | $ 5,222,473 [ $ 5,095,818 | $ 5,215,895 | $ 5,339,073 | $ 5,452,043

Total: Potable

[ $21,116,316 | $ 21,660,508 [ $ 22,699,858 | $ 23,406,500 [ $ 24,137,575 | $ 24,880,582 |

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 1 (O&M) Potable, 24 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT EXHIBIT 2
'WATER RATE STUDY

Capital Improvement Plan Expenditures

Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 18 : CAPITAL FUNDING SUMMARY

CAPITAL FUNDING FORECAST Budget Projected
Funding Sources: FY 2020/21 FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 | FY2023/24 | FY2024/25 | FY2025/26
Use of Capital Rehabilitation and Replacement Reserve $ 3,902,442 |S 2,031,445 |S 1,236,552 | $ 284,422 [ S 32,307 | S -
Rate Revenue $ -|$ 1,631655($ 2893148 | S 3,737,478 [ $ 4,544,193 | $ 4,641,800
Total Sources of Capital Funds $ 3,902,442 | $ 3,663,100 | § 4,129,700 [ $ 4,021,900 | $ 4,576,500 | $ 4,641,800
Total Project Costs $ 3,902,442 | $ 3,663,100 [ $ 4,129,700 | S 4,021,900 [ $ 4,576,500 | $ 4,641,800
[ Capital Funding Surplus (Deficiency) s -8 -8 -[s -[s -[s -

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 2 (CIP), 25 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Capital Improvement Plan Expenditures
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 19 : Capital Improvement Program Costs (with future escalation )*

EXHIBIT 2

Project Description

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

Office Equipment
Office Furniture
Office Back Patio Storage
Office Electrical and Data Upgrades
Office Genset Upgrade or Replacement
Server Replacement and Upgrade
Computer Software
New Servers
Office landscaping
Security Fencing District Yard
Replace AC Units
Sarnafil Roof for Warehouse
Sarnafil Roof for Office

Water Quality

RCS Structure-Remaining sites Ashbourne, Artigas

Replacement of Mixers

Booster Station Rehab-Roof, Hatches, Paint, Lights & MCC
Asphalt Repair-Reservoir Sites and Service Road Rehabs

Booster Station Engineering for MCC & Building
Improvements
JLCla-Valve Replacement & Electrical Upgrade
Res. 8 RCS & Electrical Upgrade
Reservoir Rehabs
Fullerton Grade Separation
Six Basins
Reservoir JLR 1-Shell only 2006
Reservoir JLR 2-Shell only 2006
Reservoir No. 1-Demo
Reservoir No. 3
Reservoir No. 7
Reservoir No.
Reservoir No. 9-Rehabbed 2008
Reservoir No. 10
Reservoir No. 11-AKM Report complete
Reservoir No. 12
Reservoir No. 14
Cuatro Booster Rehab
Scada Network-Programming
Scada Network-Tower Construction
Scada Server Upgrades-Software, etc.
Booster Station Valve Replacement
Reservoir No. 6 Landscape
Security for Remote Sites
Preventative Pump
Reservoir Site Automated Gates & Fencing
PLC Upgrade

)

VOLLLLVLLLLOBOY

L7777 7

VBLLLLLLLLLLLOLY

w

281,937
110,000
33,527

200,000

150,000

180,000

250,000

70,000

410,000

VLBV LLVLLVLOLn

B R Y R T R 7Y

VDDLUV VLLVBLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL VO

25,000

40,000
45,000
20,000
120,000
250,000
35,000

120,000
50,000

150,000
70,000

400,000
180,000

75,000

125,000
50,000
75,000
72,800

125,000

VBBV OLLLVLVLOLLY

VvV v VLK

VDDV LVLLLBLLLULLLLLLLLLLL VWY

125,000

225,000

125,000
50,000

400,000
180,000

52,000
75,000
75,000
125,000

VBB LBOLLLBBLLY

B Y R 7 Y

P VDDBVVBDLVLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL

150,000

300,000
130,000

400,000
180,000

800,000

54,000
78,000
78,000
130,000

VOOLOLOLLLLLLLL

Vv v LV n

VDDV DVDBLDLLLLLLLLLLLLL LY

25,000
312,000
135,000

VOOV LLLLLOLL

R Y R R R

VLLVLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL LY

25,000
324,000
140,000

400,000
180,000

1,900,000

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 2 (CIP), 26 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT EXHIBIT 2
'WATER RATE STUDY
Capital Improvement Plan Expenditures
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute
TABLE 20 : Capital Improvement Program Costs (with future escalation )*
Project Description 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Distribution System
Valve Replacement (La Seda, Cantaria, Altario, Galleano,
Johnson, Bixby) S 750,000 | $ 575,000 | $ 600,000 | $ 400,000 | $ 200,000 | $ 200,000
Large Meter Replacements S 123,000 | $ 250,000 | $ 100,000 | $ 104,000 | S 108,200 | $ 112,500
Meter Replacements S 150,000 | $ 150,000 | $ 150,000 | $ 150,000
Service Line Replacement $ 125,000 ($ 125000 | $ 125,000 ( $ 125000 |$ 125,000
Anaheim Puente Bridge - 2" pipeline S 57,153 | $ -ls -|$ -|$ -8 =
Mainline Replacement $ -ls -|$ -l s -1$ -1$ .
Vehicles
Emergency Generators $ -1$ 175,000 | $ -|1$ 200,000 | $ -1s -
2.5 Ton Dump Truck S -ls -|$ 1s0,000 | $ -ls -1$ -
10 Wheel Dump Truck $ -ls -ls -1s -ls -|$ 275,000
John Deere Flatbed Cart $ -1$ -8 -$ 25,000 | $ -1$ z
EOC Trailer/Bathroom Trailer S -l 200,000 | $ - -l -1s -
CAT430F2IT $ -1$ B E -|$ 150,000 | $ -l s -
Field Trucks (#5 & #11) F150, F350 4x4 Crew Cab, Short Bed S 246,730 | $ -1$ -1$ 75,000 | $ 75,000 | $ 75,000
Tools and Equipment
Compressor $ -1$ 30,000 | $ -1$ - $ -1$ =
Prior Year(s) Carry Over Budget $  (904,905)
Contingency Budget (10%) $ -1 280,300 | $ 322,700 | $ 312,900 | $ 363,300 | $ 369,300
Average of 5 Year CIP's for Estimated Future CIP's S -1 $ -1$ -1$ -1$ a0 -
Total: Capital Improvement Program Costs $ 3,902,442 | $ 3,663,100 | § 4,129,700 [ $ 4,021,900 | $ 4,576,500 | $ 4,641,800

1. FY 2020/21 - FY 2026/27 Capital projects are per source file: RWD 2020-21 Five Year Capital Improvement Plan NBS.xlsx . The following years are an average of those five years CIP totals.

Some projects added by District via email from July 9, 2021. Further, all CIP projects are for the potable water system.

2. Project costs are inflated by 4% per year per District estimates.

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 2 (CIP), 27 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Debt Service

Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

EXHIBIT 3

TABLE 21
EXISTING DEBT OBLIGATIONS Budget Projected
Annual Repayment Schedules: FY 2020/21 | FY 2021/22 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26
Water Revenue Refinance Bonds - 2014A - $23,246,366
Principal Payment £ $ 585,000|$ 610,000 |S$ 630,000|$ 660,000|S$ 685,000 (S 715,000
Interest Payment S 718,744 |S 695344 |S 670944 |S 645,744 | S 619,344 | S 591,944
Subtotal: Annual Debt Service $ 1,303,744 | $ 1,305,344 | $ 1,300,944 | $ 1,305,744 | $ 1,304,344 | $1,306,944
Coverage Requirement (%-Amnt. above annual payment)? 110% 110% 110% 110% 110% 110%
Reserve Requirement (total fund balance)* $ -1$ -1 S -|$ -1 S -|s z
TABLE 22
EXISTING DEBT OBLIGATIONS Projected
Annual Repayment Schedules: FY 2020/21 | FY 2021/22 | FY 2022/23 | FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26
Water Revenue Bonds $19,835,000°
Principal Paym(—:nt6 S 495,000|$ 515000|S$ 540,000 |S$ 560,000 S 580,000 |$ 605,000
Interest Payment $ 666,500 |$ 646,700 (S 626,100 S 604,500 | $ 582,100 | $ 558,900
Subtotal: Annual Debt Service $ 1,161,500 | $ 1,161,700 | $ 1,166,100 | $ 1,164,500 | $ 1,162,100 | $1,163,900
Coverage Requirement (%-Amnt. above annual payment)’ 110% 110% 110% 110% 110% 110%
Reserve Requirement (total fund balance)® $ -|$ -1s -|s -1$ -|s :
TABLE 23
Grand Total: Existing Annual Debt Service S 2,465,244 | $ 2,467,044 | $ 2,467,044 | S 2,470,244 | $ 2,466,444 | $2,470,844
Grand Total: Existing Annual Coverage Requirement 110% 110% 110% 110% 110% 110%
Grand Total: Existing Debt Reserve Target $ -8 -1$ -1$ -1$ -1s -

1. 2014A Bonds - Official Statement describes the bond was used primarily to refund 2008 Installment Purchase Contract; source file: Rowland Water District 2014A OS Statement.pdf, page 10.
Financing from the 2008 Installment Purchase Contract installed the recycled water system and the payments have been included as part of the recycled water system cost.

. 2014A Bonds - Official Statement Debt Service Schedule; source file: Rowland Water District 2014A OS Statement.pdf, page 10.

. The City must have net revenues that are at least equal to 1.1 times the annual debt service payment; source file: Rowland Water District 2014A OS Statement.pdf, page 8.

. There are no reserve fund requirements for this debt issuance; source file: Rowland Water District 2014A OS Statement.pdf, page 14.

. 2012 Bonds - Office Statement describes the bonds as used primarily for capital improvements for the water system; source file: Rowland Water District 2012 OS Statement, page 4.

. 2012 Bonds - Official Statement Debt Service Schedule; source file: Rowland Water District 2012 OS Statement.pdf, page 10.
Puente Basin Water Agency collects from Rowland Water District to make these payments.

. The District must have net revenues that are at least equal to 1.1 times the annual debt service payment; source file: Rowland Water District 2012 OS Statement, page 15.

8. 2012 Bonds - Following the refunding of the 2008 bonds, RWD is no longer obligated to maintain a reserve fund; source file: Rowland Water District 2012 OS Statement, page 18.

U hs wN

~N

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Exhibit 3 (Debt), 28 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Cost of Service Analysis

Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 24
Classification of Expenses - Potable System Volumetric R e U S R L CLA S Y
3 Commodity Capacity
Budget Items Requirements Supply
FY 2021/22 com AS ZON i | S R R

51110-0 WATER PURCHASES - CDWC $ 197,900 | $ -|$ 1979003 -ls -1s -1s -| 0% |[100%| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0%
51210-0 WATER PURCHASES - LHH $ -1$ -1$ -1$ -$ -1 s -1s -1100%| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% | 0%
51310-0 WATER PURCHASES - TVMWD $ 10,568,800 | $10,568,800 | $ -3 -3 -ls -1s -{100%| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% | 0%
51410-0 WATER PURCHASES - WRD $ -8 -8 -1$ -|s -1$ -1$ -1100%| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% | 0%

-~ Pre-Purchase of TVMWD Water $ -1s -1s -1s -1s -1s -1$ -| 0% |100%| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0%
51410-1 IMPORT WATER USE CHARGE $ 41,500 |$ -|$ 41500 -3 -3 -3 -| 0% |100%| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0%
51410-2 CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE $ 34,600 |$% -1$ -$ -|$ 34600 3 SE -| 0% | 0% | 0% |100%| 0% | 0%
51410-3 EQUIVALENT SMALL METER CHARGE $ 23,800 | $ -1$ -1$ -|$ 23800 (S -1$ -| 0% | 0% | 0% [100%| 0% | 0%
51410-5 CAPACITY RESERVATION CHG (CRC) $ 223,300 |$ -8 -3 -|$ 223300|% -3 -| 0% | 0% | 0% [100%| 0% | 0%
51510-0 WATER PURCHASES-RECLAIMED S -1$ -8 -$ e -1$ e -|100%| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% | 0%
51610-0 FIXED CHARGES - PBWA $ 3,800 | $ 3,800 | $ -ls -1s -3 -3 -|100%| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% | 0%
51810-0 OPERATING ASSESSMENTS $ 50,000 | $ -$ -1$ -|$ 50,0003 -1$ -| 0% | 0% | 0% [100%| 0% | 0%
51910-0 OPERATING ASSESSMENTS - PBWA $ 230,000 | $ 230,000 | $ -1$ L] “|s -1$ -1100%| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% | 0%
52210-0 PUMPING MAINTENANCE $ 34,000 (S 1,020 | $ -|$  1672|$ 28460|$ 1,700 |$ 1,148 | 3% | 0% | 5% | 84% | 5% | 3%
52310-0 PUMPING POWER $ 300,870 | $ 96,278 | $ -|$ 204,592 (S -1$ -1s - 32% | 0% | 68% | 0% | 0% | 0%
53110-0 WAGES-WATER TREATMENT $ 1,011,800 | $ 97,361 | $ -3 -|$ 829676 |$ 50,590 |$ 34,173 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
53110-1 WATER TREATMENT/STANDBY HRS $ 51,500 |$ 4,956 | $ -8 -|$ 42230 (S 2575|$  1,739| 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
53110-2 WATER TREATMENT/OVERTIME HRS $  30800|5$ 2,964 | $ -1$ -|$ 25256|$ 1,540 |$ 1,040 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
54110-0 WAGES-MAINS & SERVICES 3 $ 790,484 |$ 76,065 | $ -3 -|$ 648197 |$ 39,524 |$ 26,698 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
54110-1 MAINS & SERVICES/STANDBY HRS 3 $ 26,784 | $ 2,577 | $ -1s -|$ 21963 |5 1,339 905 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
54110-2 MAINS & SERVICES/OVERTIME HRS 3 S 38,033 | $ 3,660 | $ -1$ -|$ 31,187 (S 1,902 |$ 1,285 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
54209-0 TRANS & DIST-RECYCLED WATER S = |.$ -1s -1$ -$ -13% -1$ -1 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
54210-0 TRANS & DIST-MAINS $ 55000 |$ 5292 | $ -3 -|$ 45100|$ 2,750 |$ 1,858 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
54211-0 TRANS & DIST-SERVICES $ 155,000 | $ -1$ -s -$ -|$ 155,000 | $ -| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% |100%| 0%
54212-0 TRANS & DIST-METERS $ 39,000 |$ -l$ -s -1$ -|$ 39,000 % -| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% |100%| 0%
54213-0 TRANS & DIST-RESERVOIRS $ 105,000 | $ 3,150 | $ -|$ 10661|$ 82393|$ 5250|$ 3,546 | 3% | 0% | 10% | 78% | 5% | 3%
54214-0 TRANS & DIST-VALVES $ 80,000 S 7,698 | $ -3 -|$ 65600|$ 4000|$ 2,702 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
54215-0 TRANS & DIST-HYDRANTS $ 75,000 | $ -1$ -$ -1$ -1$ -|$ 75000| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% |100%
54216-0 TRANS & DIST-TELEMETRY SYSTEM $ 30,000 | $ 900 | $ -|$ 2,720($ 23867 |$ 1,500|$ 1,013| 3% | 0% | 9% | 80% | 5% | 3%
54217-0 CHEMICALS $ 100,000 | $ 100,000 | $ -s -1s -1s -1s -1100%| 0% | 0% 0% | 0% | 0%
54218-0 COI - RECYCLED SYSTEM $ -1s -8 -1$ -1$ -8 -1$ -1 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
54219-0 PROJECT EXPENSE (PBWA) $ 100,000 | $ 9,623 | $ -3 -|$ 82000|$ 5000 3377|10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
54220-0 PROJECT EXPENSE (OTHER) S -1s -1$ -1s -1$ -1s -1s -1 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
55110-0 WAGES-CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 4 $ 155809 | $ -|s -1s -8 -|$ 155809 | $ -1 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% |100%| 0%
55110-1 CUSTOMER SERVICE/STANDBY HRS 4 $ 9,912 | $ 954 | $ -1s -1$ 8,127 | $ 496 | $ 335(10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
55110-2 CUSTOMER ACCTS/OVERTIME HRS 4 $ 7,830 |$ 753 | $ -1s -1$ 6,421 | $ 392 |$ 264 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
55210-0 UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS $ 68,300 | $ 6,572 | $ -1s -|$ 56006 |$ 3,415|$ 2,307 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56110-0 WAGES-ADMINISTRATIVE 5 $ 1,506,456 | $ 144,960 | $ -1s -|$ 1,235,294 |$ 75323 |$ 50,879 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56210-0 VEHICLE EXPENSE 3 $ 78209 S 7,526 | $ -3 -|$ 64131|$ 3910|$ 2,641 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56211-0 BANK / MANAGEMENT FEES 5 § 1585508 14,775 | $ -1 -1$ 125911 (S 7,677 | $ 5,186 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56212-0 BOOKS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $ 1,000 | $ 9% | $ -1$ -1$ 820 | $ 50 |$ 34 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56214-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE S 18,400 | $ 1,771 | $ -3 -|$ 15088 ]|$ 920 | $ 621 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56215-0 MEMBERSHIP, ASSOCIATION & DUES $ 41,600 | $ 4,003 | $ -1$ -|$ 34112|$ 2,080|$ 1,405| 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%

Sub-Total: $ 16,438,036 | $11,395,555 | $ 239,400 | $ 219,644 | $ 3,803,538 | $ 561,742 [ $ 218,156 [69.3%| 1.5% | 1.3% [23.1%| 3.4% | 1.3%

Funct. & Classification, 29 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Cost of Service Analysis

Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 25
Classification of Expenses - Potable System, continued Volumetric % Fixed 5
Base Addt'l. WA RTLY Basis of Classification
FY 2021/22 com AS ZON R
56216-0 POSTAGE, PRINTING & STATIONARY $ 15700 | $ 1,511 | $ -1s -|$ 12874 s 785 | $ 530 [ 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% [ 5% | 3%
56217-0 TRAVEL EXPENSE $ 5,000 | $ 481 | $ -ls -1s 4,100 | $ 250 | $ 169 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56218-0 LEGAL EXPENSE S 83,000 | $ 7,987 | $ -1s -|$ 68060 S 4,150 | $ 2,803 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56218-1 LEGAL FEES - PBWA $ 11,200 | $ 1,078 | $ -3 -3 9,184 | $ 560 | $ 378 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56218-2 LEGAL FEES-PWAG s 22,500 | $ 2,165 | $ -1s -|s 18450 S 1,125 | S 760 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56219-0 UTILITY SERVICES $ 123,100 |$ 11,845 (S -1$ -|$ 100,942 | $ 6155 | § 4,158 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56220-0 IT SUPPORT SERVICES $ 135300 |$ 13,019 |$ -ls -|$ 110946 |$ 6765|S 4570 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56221-0 COMMUNITY OUTREACH $ 235400 % 22652 % -ls -|$ 193,028 |$ 11,770|$ 7,950 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56223-0 CONFERENCE & MEETINGS $ 35000 |$ 3,368 | $ -ls -|$ 28700|$ 1,750 |$ 1,182 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56226-0 IT LICENSING $ 235400 |$ 22,652 |$ -3 -|$ 193,028 |¢$ 11,770 |$ 7,950 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56310-0 INSURANCE-LIABILITY $ 134500 |$ 12,942 | $ -ls -|$ 110290 ($ 6725|$ 4543 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56311-0 INSURANCE-WORKERS' COMP S 90,300 | $ 8,689 | $ -1s -1s 74,046 | $ 4515 1% 3,050 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56312-0 SERVICE CONTRACTS $ 400,800 |$ 38567 |$ -1s -|$ 328656|$ 20,040 |$ 13,537 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56320-0 SEMINAR & TRAINING EXPENSES $ 35000 |$ 3,368 | $ -ls -|$ 28700($ 1,750 |$ 1,182 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56402-0 CalPERS Unfunded $ 380635|$ 36627 S -3 -|$ 312,121 |$ 19,032 |$ 12,856 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
CalPERS Unfunded Additional

0 onirilfon $ 397,876 |$ 38286 | % -3 -|$ 326259 |% 19804 |$ 13438 | oo | o | o | gao | s | 3%
56410-0 PAYROLL TAXES 6 $ 245262 |$ 23601 (% -ls -|$ 201,115 |$ 12,263 |$ 8,283 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56411-0 HEALTH INSURANCE 6 $ 629782 |$ 60601 |$ -3 -|$ 516421 |$ 31,489 |$ 21,270 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56412-0 PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 6 $ 544,617 | S 52,406 | $ -1s -|$ 446,586 |S 27,231 (S 18,394 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56413-0 DENTAL INSURANCE 6 $ 40,261 S 3,874 | $ -s -|$ 33014|$ 2013|$ 1,360 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56414-0 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE6 | $ 6,631 | $ 638 | $ -8 -3 5438 | $ 332($ 224 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56415-0 VISION INSURANCE PLAN 6 $ 8,621 |$ 830 | $ -1$ -1s 7,069 | $ 431|$ 291 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56416-0 LIFE INSURANCE PLAN 6 $ 2,274 | $ 219 | $ -ls -3 1,864 | $ 114 | $ 77| 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56417-0 RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS 6 $ 236263 |$ 22,735 (S -1s -|$ 193736 |$ 11,813 |$ 7,980 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56418-0 DISABILITY INSURANCE 6 $ 14,873 | $ 1,431 | $ -1s -|1$ 12,196 | $ 744 | $ 502 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56419-0 EMP ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (EAP) 6 $ 663 | $ 64| % -$ -$ 544 | $ 33|% 22 [ 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56420-0 PARS PAYMENT (OPEB) 6 $ -$ -1$ -1$ -$ -1$ -ls - 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56421-0 DIRECTORS BENEFITS 6 $ 127510|$ 12,270 | $ -3 -|$ 104558 |$ 6375|$ 4307 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56510-0 TAXES, PERMITS, FEES $ 14,600 | $ 1,405 | $ -1s -ls 119723 730 | $ 493 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56710-0 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE $ 34700 |$ 3,339 | $ -1s -|$  28454|$ 1,735|$ 1,172 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56810-0 DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION 5 5 63,204 | $ 6,082 | $ -1$ -1$ 51,827 | $ 3,160 | $ 2,135 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56811-0 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING FEES S 35,000 | $ 3,368 | $ -1$ -|$ 28700($ 1,750 |$ 1,182 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
56812-0 MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSE $ 150,000 | $ 14,434 |$ -8 -|$ 123000($ 75500 |$ 5066 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
57310-0 MISCELLANEOUS ENGINEERING $ 400,000 | $ 38430 |$ -ls 60 |$ 328000|$ 20,000|$ 13,510 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
57312-0 TOOLS & SUPPLIES $ 55900 |$ 5379 | $ -s -|$ 45838|$ 2,795|$ 1,888 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
57314-0 MAINTENANCE & OPERATION $ 98200 % 9,418 | $ -ls 31|$ 80524 |$ 4910 |$ 3,317 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
57315-0 WATER TESTS $ 24,000 $ 2,309 | $ -|s -|$ 19680 (%  1,200]$ 811 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
57316-0 WATER SUPPLY PLAN. & DEVELP. $ -1$ -$ -1$ -1$ -1$ -1s -l 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
57319-0 WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAMS $ 50,000|$ 50,000 |$ -1s -1$ -|$ -1$ -1100%| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% | 0%
57320-0 COMPLIANCE-CERTIFICATIONS $ 700 | $ 67| % -1s -1s 574 | $ 35| $ 24| 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
57321-0 COMPLIANCE-FEES $ 95800 (% 9,218 | $ -3 -|$ 78556 |$  4790|$ 3,236 | 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
57322-0 COMPLIANCE-PERMITS $ 600 | $ 58| $ -1s -$ 492 | $ 30($ 20| 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%
57323-0 COMPLIANCE-EQUIPMENT MAINT $ 2,300 | $ 221 $ -1s -1s 1,886 | $ 115 | $ 78| 10% | 0% | 0% | 82% | 5% | 3%

Sub-Total: $ 5222473 [$ 547,635 | $ -1s 91 [ $ 4,241,428 [ $ 258,624 | § 174,695 [10.5%| 0.0% | 0.0% |81.2%| 5.0% | 3.3%
[ Grand Total: Water Fund Operations [ $ 21,660,508 | $11,943,191 [ $ 239,400 [ $ 219,735 [ § 8,044,966 | $ 820,365 [ $ 392,851 [ 55% | 1% | 1% | 37% | 4% | 2%

Funct. & Classification, 30 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Cost of Service Analysis

Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 26
Classification of Expenses - Potable System, continued Volumetric
Total Revenue Base Addt'l.
FY 2021/22 com AS

Debt Service Payments
Water Revenue Bonds $19,835,000 [$ 1,161,700 3 BE BE -[$ 1,103615[$ -[$ 58085 0% | 0% | 0% [ 95% | 0% [ 5%

Recycled Water Subsidy
Recycled Water Subsidy [$§ 5998053 -[$ 599,805 [ $ BE BE - Is - 0% [100%] 0% [ 0% | 0% | 0%

Capital Expenditures
Rate Funded Capital Expenses $ 1,631,655 | $ BE HE -]$ 1,582,705 [ $ - |$ 48950 0% | 0% | 0% | 97% | 0% | 3%

TOTAL REVENUE REQUIREMENTS $ 25,053,669 | $11,943,191 | § 839,205 | $ 219,735 | $10,731,286 | $ 820,365 [ $ 499,886 | 48% | 3% | 1% | 43% | 3% | 2%
41110-0 SALES-RESIDENTIAL
41210-0 SALES-BUSINESS
41310-0 SALES/PUBLIC/GOVT ENTITIES
41311-0 INDUSTRIAL-SURCHARGE WATER $  (43,800)| $ (20,880)| $  (1,467) $ (384)| $ (18,761)| $  (1,434)| $ (874)| 48% | 3% | 1% | 43% | 3% | 2%
41710-0 SALES-CONSTRUCTION $  (36200)| $ (17,257)| $  (1,213) $ (317)| $  (15,506)| $  (1,185)| $ (722)| 48% | 3% | 1% | 43% | 3% | 2%
41810-0 SALES-CONSTRUCTION INVOICES $  (25000)| $ (11,918)| $ (837)| $ (219)| $  (10,708)| $ (819)| $ (499)| 48% | 3% | 1% | 43% | 3% | 2%
41910-0 RWD LABOR SALES/REIMBURSEMENT | $  (57,150)| $  (27,244)| $  (1,914)| $ (501)| $  (24,479)| $  (1,871)| $  (1,140)| 48% | 3% | 1% | 43% | 3% | 2%
42310-0 CUSTOMER PENALTIES $ (139,900)| $  (66,691)| $  (4,686)| S  (1,227)| $ (59,924)| $  (4,581)| S  (2,791)| 48% | 3% | 1% | 43% | 3% | 2%
42313-0 NEW SERVICE CONNECTIONS $  (27,500)| $ -3 -8 -3 -|$ (27,500)| $ -| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% |100%| 0%
42314-0 NEW SERVICE CONNECTIONS-METERS | $ (7,200)| $ -8 -3 -8 -1 (7,200 $ -| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% |100%| 0%
42316-0 OTHER WATER COMPANIES $ -$ -1$ -1 $ =S -1$ -1$ - 48% | 3% | 1% | 43% | 3% | 2%
42317-0 SALES-RECLAIMED WATER
42318-0 FLOW TESTS $  (20,000)| $ (9,534)| $ (670)| S (175)] $ (8,567)| $ (655)] $ (399)| 48% | 3% | 1% | 43% | 3% | 2%
42319-0 WATER SERVICE CHARGE
42325-0 RECYCLED WATER CK./INSP. FEE $ -$ -1$ -1$ -1$ -$ -1$ -| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% |100%| 0%
42330-0 CROSS CONNECTION FEES $ (8,713)| $ -|s -8 -s -1s (8713)| % -| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% |100%| 0%
42335-0 BACKFLOW ADMINISTRATION FEE S (12,403)| S -1s -1s -1s -1$ (12,403)| S -| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% |100%| 0%
42340-0 RECONNECTION FEES $  (17,000)| $ -1s -3 -s -|$ (17,000)| $ -| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% |100%| 0%
42360-0 NON-REF SERVICE CONNECTIONS S (41,300)| $ -|s -3 -s -|$ (41,300)| $ -| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% |100%| 0%
42370-0 RETURN CHECK FEES $ (3,600)| $ -3 -ls -8 -l (3,600)|$ -| 0% | 0% | 0% | 0% |100%| 0%
42380-0 CONTRACT INCOME $ (167,100)| $  (79,657)| $  (5597)| S  (1,466)| S (71,574)| S  (5472)| S (3,334)| 48% | 3% | 1% | 43% | 3% | 2%
42390-0 SHARED SERVICES $  (39,000)| $ (18591)| $  (1,306) $ (342)| $ (16,705)| $  (1,277)| $ (778)| 48% | 3% | 1% | 43% | 3% | 2%
49210-0 INTEREST INCOME 2 $  (247,200)| $ (117,841)| $  (8,280)| $  (2,168)| $ (105,884)| $  (8,094)| $  (4,932)| 48% | 3% | 1% | 43% | 3% | 2%
49310-0 COUNTY TAX CONTRIBUTIONS $ (387,600)| $ (184,771)| $ (12,983)| $  (3,399)| $ (166,021)| $ (12,692)| $  (7,734)| 48% | 3% | 1% | 43% | 3% | 2%
49325-0 ACREAGE SUPPLY FEES
49326-0 CAPACITY FEE
49510-0 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME $  (25000)| $  (11,918)] $ (837)] $ (219)| $  (10,708)| $ (819)| $ (499)| 48% | 3% | 1% | 43% | 3% | 2%
49511-0 GAIN ON SALE OF ASSETS S -1 $ -1 $ -1 $ - $ -1 $ -|$ - 48% | 3% | 1% | 43% | 3% | 2%

R REQ R 48,004 6,890 99,4 09 6 0 449 13 476,18

Allocation of Revenue Rea eme 00.0% 47.9% 4% 0.9% 43.0% 89 0%

Funct. & Classification, 31 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Cost of Service Analysis

Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 27

Classification of Expenses - Potable System, continued

Adjustments to Classification of Expenses
Adjustment for Current Rate Level:

Target Rate Rev. After Rate Increases** S 26,060,587

Projected Rate Revenue at Current Rates S 25,549,595

Rate Increase FY 2021/22 4.0%
Target Rate / Adjusted Net Revenue Req. $ 26,060,587 | $12,484,773 | $ 877,260 | $ 229,700 | $11,217,912 | $ 728,388 | $ 522,554
Percent of Revenue 100.0% 47.9% 3.4% 0.9% 43.0% 2.8% 2.0%

** Proposed FY 2021/22 rates are effective January 1, 2022.

Funct. & Classification, 32 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis

Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 28 : DEVELOPMENT OF THE COMMODITY ALLOCATION FACTOR

2020 Volume| Percent of

Customer Class

(hef)*  |Total Volume

Single Family Residential 1,764,677 45.0%
Multi-Family ® 473,389 12.1%
Mobile Park 48,438 1.2%
Business 1,384,313 35.3%
Public/Government 79,897 2.0%
Irrigation 164,176 4.2%
Fire Service 5,620 0.1%
Total 3,920,510 100%
Total in Acre Feet 9,000 AF
Construction 3,463 N/A
Recycled 492,342 N/A
District Meters 1,823 N/A
Grand Total 4,418,138

Grand Total in Acre Feet 10,143 AF

1. Consumption in hcf and customer class from 2020 Source file:
Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020_Manipulated.xlsx
2. Multi-Family customer class includes Apartment & Condominium customers.

Commodity Related Costs: These costs are associated with the total
consumption (flow) of water over a specified period of time (e.g. annual).

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Allocation Factors, 33 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis

Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 29 : DEVELOPMENT OF THE PEAK CAPACITY (MAX MONTH) ALLOCATION FACTORS

A Peak Max Month
Yokl Peak Month el

Customer Class Monthly Use | Monthly Use Capacity
1 Factor
(hcf) (hcf) Factor

Single Family Residential 147,056 186,343

Multi-Family 39,449 47,641 1.21 11.5%
Mobile Park 4,037 4,917 1.22 1.2%
Business 115,359 141,776 1.23 34.1%
Public/Government 6,658 10,845 1.63 2.6%
Irrigation 13,681 24,149 1.77 5.8%
Total 326,241 415,670 1.27 100.0%
Total in Acre Feet 749 AF 954 AF

Fire Service 468 539 1.15 N/A
Construction 289 666 2.31 N/A
Recycled 41,029 82,678 2.02 N/A
District Meters 152 339 2.23 N/A
Grand Total 368,178 499,892 1.36

Grand Total in Acre Feet 845 AF 1,148 AF

1. Based on peak monthly / bi-monthly data (peak day data not available).
2. Capacity used by Fire Service meters is collected through the Fire Protection Allocation.

Capacity Related Costs: Costs associated with the maximum demand required at one point in
time or the maximum size of facilities required to meet this demand.

TABLE 30 : DEVELOPMENT OF THE CUSTOMER ALLOCATION FACTOR

Number of | Percent of

Customer Class 1

Meters Total
Single Family Residential 11,565 84.9%
Multi-Family 398 2.9%
Mobile Park 4 0.0%
Business 1,014 7.4%
Public/Government 48 0.4%
Irrigation 133 1.0%
Fire Service 465 3.4%
Total 13,627 100%
Construction N/A N/A
Recycled * 128 N/A
District Meters 13 N/A
Grand Total 13,768

1. Meter counts and customer class from November & December 2020.
Source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020_Manipulated.xlsx

Customer Related Costs : Costs associated with having a customer on the water system. These

costs vary with the addition or deletion of customers on the system. Examples: Meter-reading,
Postage and billing.

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Allocation Factors, 34 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 31 : CONSUMPTION BY TIER

Percentage of

Monthly Expected
N ik Total SFR
Breakpoint ~ | Consumption ot
Tier 1 8 hcf 954,433 54%
Tier 2 15 hcf 435,688 25%
Tier 3 - 374,556 21%
Total 1,764,677 100%

1. Tier 1 break point set to assumed domestic consumption for a typical SFR customer
using 50 gpcd with 4 people per home.

Data source: DWR California Water Plan Update 2013
(http://www.water.ca.gov/calendar/materials/vol3_urbanwue_apr_release_16033.pdf).
Tier 2 break point set to average summer consumption for SFR customers with 5/8" - 1"
meters.

2. Consumption is per source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-
2020_Manipulated.xlsx

TABLE 32

Development of the Single Family Residential PEAK CAPACITY (MAX MONTH) Allocation Factors

Additional 1
Monthly 2 Additional
Capacity 7
Capacity

Required
4 Factor
(hcf)

Description Consumption
(hef)

Tier 1 Max Tier 1 Capacity 2 92,520 0 0.0%
Tier 2 Peak up to Tier 2 3 163,169 70,649 52.7%
Tier 3 Peak up to Tier 3 3 226,460 63,291 47.3%
Total 133,940 100.0%

1. Consumption is per source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020_Manipulated.xIsx

2. Consumption assigned to Tier 1 is the max Tier 1 water use (Tier 1 breakpoint multiplied by the number 5/8" - 1" SFR customers).
Tier breakpoints represent the consumption level in which the higher tier rate takes effect.

3. This is the cumulative peak consumption up to the tier break; it represents cumulative peak use up to each tier.

4. This is the additional cumulative capacity to meet peak consumption at each tier.

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

SFR Tier Breakpoints, 35 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 33 : METER EQUIVALENCY FACTORS USED IN FIXED CHARGES CALCULATION

Meter Size

5/8 inch
3/4inch
linch
1.5inch
2 inch

3inch
4inch
6inch
8inch -

10inch
12 inch

Standard Meters

Meter Capacity Meter
(gpm)* Equivalency’

Displacement Meters

Fire Meters

Meter Capacity Meter

(gpm)3 Equivalency2

Displacement Meters

20 1.00 - -
30 1.00 - -
50 1.00 50 1.00
100 5.00 100 2.00
160 8.00 160 3.20
Compound Class | Meters Fire Service Type [ & Il Meters
320 16.00 350 7.00
500 25.00 700 14.00
1,000 50.00 1,600 32.00
1,600 80.00 2,800 56.00
Turbine Class Il Meters
4,200 210.00 4,400 88.00
5,300 265.00 5,300 106.00

1. Per AWWA M-1, Table B-1.

2. Meter equivalency factor for standard meters is based on 5/8-inch meters as the base meter size.
Meter equivalency factor for fire meters is based on 1-inch meters as the base meter size.

3. Per AWWA M-6, Table 5-3.

TABLE 34 : ALLOCATION OF WATER REVENUE REQUIREMENTS

Classification Components

Volumetric-Related Costs
Commodity
Additional Supply Costs

Potable Net Revenue
Requirements

$ 12,484,773 47.9%
877,260 3.4%

Zonal * 229,700 0.9%
Capacuty-l'?‘elated Costs 741,590 2.85%
(volumetric)

Subtotal: Volumetric Costs

S 14,333,323 55.0%

Fixed-Related Costs
Capacity-Related Costs
(fixed)

Customer-Related Costs

Fire Protection-Related Costs

$ 10,476,322 40.2%

728,388 2.8%
522,554 2.0%

Subtotal: Capacity Costs

11,727,264 45.0%

Net Revenue Requirement2

$ 26,060,587 100%

NP

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

. Zonal Cost of Service is recovered through a separate zonal surcharge.

. Net revenue requirement based on current rates with added rate increases.

Fixed Charges, 36 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 35 : ALLOCATION OF WATER REVENUE REQUIREMENTS

Cost Classification Components Cost of % of COS

Customer Class Volumetric Fixed Fire Service Net Net
Commodity |Addt'l. Supply Customer

Capacity Capacity Protection | Rev. Req'ts Revenue

Residential $ 5,619,573 |S 394,867 | $ 332,452 | S S 4,696,494 | S 618,170 | $ $ 11,661,557 | 44.7%
Multi-Family 1,507,496 105,926 84,995 - 1,200,707 21,274 - 2,920,398 | 11.2%
Mobile Park 154,250 10,839 8,772 = 123,926 214 = 298,000 1.1%
Business 4,408,313 309,756 252,940 - 3,573,237 54,200 E 8,598,446 | 33.0%
Public/Government 254,430 17,878 19,348 - 273,319 2,566 - 567,540 2.2%
Irrigation 522,815 36,736 43,084 = 608,639 7,109 - 1,218,383 4.7%
Fire Service 17,897 1,258 - = - 24,855 522,554 566,563 2.2%
Zonal - - = 229,700 - = - 229,700 0.9%
Total $ 12,484,773 | $ 877,260 | $ 741,590 | $ 229,700 | $ 10,476,322 | $ 728,388 | $ 522,554 | $ 26,060,587 | 100.0%

1. Commodity & Conservation Costs are allocated based upon percentage of expected consumption.

2. Zonal Costs are allocated based upon the amount of consumption expected by customers in each zone.

3. Capacity Costs are allocated based upon Max Month Capacity Factor.

4. Customer Costs are allocated based upon Percentage of Total Accounts.

5. Fire Protection Costs are allocated to Private Fire Meters.

Fixed Charges, 37 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 36 : CALCULATION OF MONTHLY FIXED METER SERVICE CHARGES

Number of Meters ; e Proposed Fixed Charges

by Class and Size * 1.5inch 10inch 12 inch
Residential 10,868 71 601 22 3 - - - - - - 11,565
Multi-Family 8 - 166 154 59 - 2 10 4 2 - 398
Mobile Park - - - - > | - 1 - 2 - - 4
Business 110 1 145 294 420 20 18 3 2 1 - 1,014
Public/Government 2 - 8 3 20 7 2 6 - - - 48
Irrigation & - 14 3l 86 1 - = = - N 133
Total Meters/Accounts 10,982 72 934 504 589 28 23 19 8 3 - 13,162
Hydraulic Capacity Factor < 1.00 1.00 1.00 5.00 8.00 16.00 25.00 50.00 80.00 210.00 265.00
Total Equivalent Meters 10,982 72 934 2,520 4,712 448 575 950 640 630 - 22,463
Monthly Fixed Service Charges
Customer Costs ($/Acct/mo.) $4.45 $4.45 $4.45 $4.45 $4.45 $4.45 $4.45 $4.45 $4.45 $4.45 $4.45
Capacity Costs ($/Acct/mo.) N $38.87 $38.87 $38.87 $194.33 $310.92 $621.84 $971.63 $1,943.26 $3,109.21 $8,161.67 | $10,299.25
Total Monthly Meter Charge $43.32 $43.32 $43.32 $198.78 $315.38 $626.30 $976.08 $1,947.71 | $3,113.66 | $8,166.13 | $10,303.71
Annual Fixed Costs Allocated to Monthly Meter Charges
Customer Costs S 703,533
Capacity Costs S 10,476,322
Total Fixed Meter Costs $ 11,179,855
Annual Revenue from Monthly Meter Charges
Customer Charges $ 587,008 $ 3,849 $ 49,924 $ 26,940 $ 31,483 $ 1497 $ 1,229 S 1,016 S 428 S 160 $ -|$ 703,533
Capacity Charges S 5121,799 $ 33,579 S 435,600 $ 1,175,281 $ 2,197,589 $ 208,939 $ 268,169 S 443,062 S 298,484 $ 293,820 $ - | $10,476,322
Total Monthly Meter Charge Reve $ 5,708,807 $ 37,428 $ 485524 $ 1,202,221 $ 2,229,072 $ 210,435 $ 269,399 $ 444,078 $ 298,912 $ 293,981 $ - | $11,179,855

1. Meter counts, consumption rates and customer class from Source files: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020_Manipulated.xIsx

2. Source: AWWA Manual M1, "Principles of Water Rates, Fees and Charges", Table VI.2-5. Assumes displacement meters for 5/8 through 2 inch meters, Compound for 3 - 8 inch meters, Turbine for 10 & 12 inch, unless noted otherwise.
3. Customer costs are allocated to each customer by dividing the total customer costs by the total number of customers.

4. Capacity costs are allocated by meter size and the hydraulic capacity of the meter.

Fixed Charges, 38 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 37 : CALCULATION OF MONTHLY FIXED FIRE METER SERVICE CHARGES

Number of Meters

Proposed Fixed Fire Charges

by Class and Size * 10 inch 12 inch
Fire Service 1 - 2 - 53 167 178 62 2 465
Total Meters/Accounts 1 - 2 - 53 167 178 62 2 465
Hydraulic Capacity Factor g 1.00 2.00 3.20 7.00 14.00 32.00 56.00 88.00 106.00
Total Equivalent Meters 1 - 6 - 742 5,344 9,968 5,456 212 21,729
Monthly Fixed Service Charges
Customer Costs ($/Acct/mo.) ® $4.45 $4.45 $4.45 $4.45 $4.45 $4.45 $4.45 $4.45 $4.45
Capacity Costs ($/Acct/mo.) 4 $2.00 $4.01 $6.41 $14.03 $28.06 $64.13 $112.23 $176.35 $212.43
Total Monthly Meter Charge $6.46 $8.46 $10.87 $18.48 $32.51 $68.58 $116.68 $180.81 $216.88
Annual Fixed Costs Allocated to Monthly Meter Charges
Customer Costs S 24,855
Fire Costs S 522,554
Total Fixed Meter Costs S 547,409
Annual Revenue from Monthly Meter Charges
Customer Charges S 53 § - S 107 S - S 2,833 § 8,926 $ 9,514 $ 3314 §$ 107 | § 24,855
Capacity Charges S 24 S - S 154 § - S 17,844 $ 128,514 $ 239,713 $ 131,207 S 5,098 | $§ 522,554
Total Monthly Meter Charge Reve $ 78 -8 261 $ - $ 20677 $ 137,440 $ 249,227 $ 134,521 $ 5,205 | $ 547,409

1. Meter counts, consumption rates and customer class from Source files: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020_
2. Source: AWWA Manual M1, "Principles of Water Rates, Fees and Charges", Table VI.2-5. Assumes displacement meters for 5/8 through 2 inch meters, Compound for 3 - 8 inch meters, Turbine for 10 & 12 inch, unless noted otherwise.

3. Customer costs are allocated to each customer by dividing the total customer costs by the total number of customers.
4. Capacity costs are allocated by meter size and the hydraulic capacity of the meter.

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Manipulated.xIsx

Fixed Charges, 39 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

PROPOSED POTABLE VOLUMETRIC CHARGES

TABLE 38 : VARIABLE RATE CALCULATION

Volumetric
Number of : Commodity | Commodity | Additional ; Capacity
1 Consumption > Capacity :
Meters Allocation Supply Costs Allocation
(hef/yr.) Costs

11,565 1,764,677 45% $ 5,619,573 | S 394,867 | S 332,452 45% N/A

Rate Structure Type Uniform Rate
Tiered Potable Commodity Rate
(SFR)
Uniform Potable Commodity
Rate (All Other Meters)

Total Potable 13,627 3,920,510 100% $12,484,773 | $ 877,260 | $ 741,590

1. Meter counts, consumption rates and customer class from Source files: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020_Manipulated.xlsx

2,062 2,155,833 55% $ 6,865,200 | S 482,393 | S 409,138 55% $3.60

TABLE 39 : VARIABLE TIERED RATE CALCULATION

Water Percentage of Volumetric

. ¥ Commodity | Additional : Capacity Combined

Rate Structure Type Tier Break | Consumption Water Capacity A k
: Costs Supply Costs Allocation | Tiered Rate
(hcf/yr.) Consumption Costs

Tier 1 8 hcf 954,433 54% $ 3,039,370 | S -1S = 0% $3.18
Tier 2 15 hcf 435,688 25% $ 1,387,438 | S -1$ 175,358 53% $3.59
Tier 3 374,556 21% $ 1,192,765 | $ 394,867 | S 157,094 47% $4.66
Total 1,764,677 100% $ 5,619,573 | $ 394,867 | S 332,452

Potable Volume Charges, 40 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

PROPOSED RECYCLED VOLUMETRIC CHARGES:

TABLE 40 : CALCULATION OF EXPECTED ANNUAL REVENUE FROM FIXED CHARGES FOR RECYCLED WATER METERS
Number of Meters

by Class and Size * e 5/8 inch 3/4inch 1.5 inch

Projected Recycled Water Fixed Charges

10 inch 12inch

Recyled Mon

thlyRate2 S 4332 | S 4332 |S 4332 |S 19878 |S 315.38|S$ 626.30|$ 976.08|$ 1,947.71|$ 3,113.66 | $ 8,166.13 | $10,303.71
Expected Revenue $ $ 520 |$ 19,234 |$ 102,570 | ¢ 128,673 |$ 22,547 | S 81,991 |¢ 23373|$ 37364|S -|$ 123644 | $ 539,916

TABLE 41
‘ Recycled Water Variable Rate Calculation | FY 2021/22

Expected Recycled Revenue Requirement® $1,716,509

Less: Expected Revenue Fixed Charges $ (539,916)

Required Variable Revenue $1,176,593

Expected Recycled Water Consumption (hcf) * 492,342

Recycled Water Variable Rate $2.39

1. Meter counts, consumption rates and customer class from Source files:
Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020_Manipulated.xlsx

Total net revenue requirement shown in financial plan cannot be reached with

5% increases. Therefore, the expected recycled revenue is used in the

calculation after rate increases are assumed.

2. Fixed Meter charges for Recycled Water set equal to potable fixed charges.

Recycled Volume Charges, 41 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 42 : CALCULATION OF ZONAL ELECTRICAL SURCHARGES

2020 : N°|"'_

Consumption 2020 |Adjusted 2020 Sumulative

4 3 5 Electricity

SUbjeCt to Zonal Expense Expense

i Surcharge
g ($/hcf)
Zone 2 618,677 S 101,309 | $ 116,848 $0.130
Zone 3 163,818 27,356 31,552 $0.113
Zone 4 41,145 30,469 35,143 $0.306
Zone 5 31,520 9,802 11,305 $0.154
Zone 6 42,106 8,447 9,742 $0.231

Total: 897,266 S 177,383 | $ 204,592

1. Zonal Consumption from Source files: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020_Manipulated.xIsx, ZoneConsumptionPivot tab
2. Expenses based on 2020 Edison Charges. Source file: Pumping Power.xlsx
3. Adjusted 2020 electricity expense is allocated to each zone based on the percentage of electricity costs for each zone and the cost allocation for Pum

TABLE 43 : CALCULATION OF ZONAL O&M SURCHARGES

Non-
2020 5-Year Cumulative
Consumption Average O&M
by Zone' Expense’ Surcharge
($/hcf)
Zone 2 618,677 S 18,668 $0.021
Zone 3 163,818 6,952 $0.025
Zone 4 41,145 4,285 $0.037
Zone5 81,520 3,554 $0.048
Zone 6 42,106 1,653 $0.039
Total: 897,266 S 35,111

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

1. Zonal Consumption from Source files: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020_Manipulated.xlsx, ZoneConsumptionPivot tab
2. Zonal Expense based upon 5 year average.

Zonal Surcharge, 42 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 44 : CALCULATION OF ZONAL O&M SURCHARGES

2020

Consumption

by Zone'

Non-

Cumulative
Electricity
Surcharge

($/hcf)

Non-

Cumulative

Cumulative
0&M
Surcharge

($/hcf)

Total Revenue From
Surcharge Surcharges

($/hcf)

618,677
Zone 3 163,818 $0.113
Zone 4 41,145 $0.306
Zone 5 31,520 $0.154
Zone 6 42,106 $0.231
Total 897,266

$ 239,703

1. Zonal Consumption from Source files: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020_Manipulated.xlsx, ZoneConsumptionPivot tab

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Zonal Surcharge, 43 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 45 : FIVE-YEAR SCHEDULE OF ZONAL ELECTRICAL SURCHARGES
| Fv2021/22 | FY2022/23 |

FY2023/24 | FY2024/25 | FY2025/26

$0.14
$0.12
$0.33
$0.17

TABLE 46 : FIVE-YEAR SCHEDULE OF ZONAL O&M SURCHARGES

| Fv2021/22 | Fy2022/23 | FY 2024/25 | FY2025/26
6 ¥ 1 ? O0% : 2 0/ » 00% | ? O0Y%
Zone 2 $0.02 $0.02 $0.02 $0.02 $0.02

Zone 3 $0.02 $0.03 $0.03 $0.03 $0.03
Zone 4 $0.04 $0.04 $0.04 $0.04 $0.04
Zone 5 $0.05 $0.05 $0.05 $0.05 $0.05
Zone 6 $0.04 $0.04 $0.04 $0.04 $0.04

TABLE 47 : FIVE-YEAR SCHEDULE OF ZONAL TOTAL SURCHARGES

| FY2021/22 | FY2022/23 | FY2023/24 | FY2024/25 | FY2025/26

Zone 2 $0.15 $0.16 $0.16 $0.17 $0.18
Zone 3 $0.29 $0.30 $0.31 $0.33 $0.34
Zone 4 $0.63 $0.66 $0.69 $0.71 $0.74
Zone 5 $0.83 $0.87 $0.90 $0.94 $0.98
Zone 6 $1.11 $1.15 $1.20 $1.24 $1.29

Zonal Surcharge, 44 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 48 : DROUGHT RATES

Expenses Directly Effected B

Object Code

y Consumption Changes

Expense Name

Commodity

Costs
FY 2021/22

51310-0 WATER PURCHASES - TVMWD $10,568,800
52310-0 PUMPING POWER S 96,278
54217-0 CHEMICALS S 100,000

Total $10,765,078

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water

District

Drought Rates , 45 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 49

Percentage Of
Conservation

Potable Net Revenue Requirements
‘ Total Expected
Consumption

FY 2020/21°

Base
Commodity
Cost

Impacted
Commodity
Costs

Savings

Updated
Commodity
Cost

0% 3,920,510 ccf $12,484,773 | $10,765,078 | $ - | $12,484,773
10% 3,528,459 ccf $12,484,773 | $10,765,078 | $(1,076,508)| $11,408,265
20% 3,136,408 ccf $12,484,773 | $10,765,078 | $(2,153,016)| $10,331,757
30% 2,744,357 ccf $12,484,773 | $10,765,078 | $(3,229,524)| $ 9,255,249
40% 2,352,306 ccf $12,484,773 | $10,765,078 | S (4,306,031)| S 8,178,741
50% 1,960,255 ccf $12,484,773 | $10,765,078 | $(5,382,539)| $ 7,102,234
60% 1,568,204 ccf $12,484,773 | $10,765,078 | $ (6,459,047)| S 6,025,726

1. Water conservation values calculated in source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020.xIsx, SFRTierPivot Tab.

TABLE 50

Potable Net Revenue Requirements

Level Of Uniform
Drought Level %

Conservation Rate

No Level Baseline * $3.18 $3.59 $4.66 $3.60
Level 1 10% $3.23 $3.70 $5.19 $3.69
Level 2 20% $3.29 $3.85 $6.02 $3.81
Level 3 30% $3.37 $4.07 $7.42 $3.96
Level 4 40% $3.48 $6.17 - $4.17
Level 5 50% $3.62 $7.95 - $4.45
Level 6 60% $3.84 $11.98 - $4.88

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Drought Rates , 46 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 51 : LEVEL 1 - 10% CONSERVATION GOAL

Water
Consumption

(hef/yr.)

Percentage of
Water
Consumption

Rate Structure Type

Updated
Commodity
Cost

Additional
Supply Costs
Allocated to

Volumetric

Potable Net Revenue Requirements

Target
Capacity
Rev. Req't
from Vol.
Charges

Capacity
Allocation

Drought
Rates

. Tier 1 926,800 26.3% S 2,996,543 | $ - 0.0% S - $3.23
Tiered Potable )
Commodity Rate (SFR) Tier 2 379,051 10.7% S 1,225,553 | $ - 23.6% S 175,358 $3.70
¥ Tier3 282,358 8.0% S 912,924 | S 394,867 21.2% S 157,094 $5.19
Uniform Potable Commodity Rate (All Other
Meters) 1,940,250 55.0% S 6,273,245 | S 482,393 55.2% S 409,138 $3.69
3,528,459 100.0% $11,408,265 | S 877,260 100.0% S 741,590

1. Water conservation values calculated in source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020.xIsx, SFRTierPivot Tab.

TABLE 52 : LEVEL 2 - 20% CONSERVATION GOAL

Water
Consumption

(hcf/yr.)*

Percentage of
Water
Consumption

Rate Structure Type

Updated
Commodity
Cost

Additional
Supply Costs
Allocated to

Volumetric

Potable Net Revenue Requirements

Target
Capacity
Rev. Req't
from Vol.
Charges

Capacity
Allocation

Drought
Rates

. Tier 1 892,061 28.4% | S 2,938,571 % -1 00% S - $3.29
Tiered Potable .
Commodity Rate (sFR)  T1e" 2 317,255 10.1% | $ 1,045,081 | $ | 236% |$ 175358 | $3.85
Ity Rate Tier 3 202,426 6.5% $ 666,819 |$ 394,867 | 212% |$ 157,094 | $6.02
Uniform Potable Commodity Rate (All Other
o 1,724,666 55.0% | $ 5,681,286 |$ 482,393 | 552% |$ 409,138 | $3.81
Total 3,136,408 100.0% | $10,331,757 | § 877,260 | 100.0% |$ 741,590

1. Water conservation values calculated in source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020.xIsx, SFRTierPivot Tab.

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Drought Rates , 47 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 53 : LEVEL 3 - 30% CONSERVATION GOAL Potable Net Revenue Requirements
T t
Additional arg«?
Water Percentage of| Updated ; Capacity
: 5 Supply Costs | Capacity \ Drought
Rate Structure Type Consumption Water Commodity ) Rev. Req't
1 : Allocated to | Allocation Rates
(hcf/yr.) Consumption Cost ; from Vol.
Volumetric
Charges
. Tier 1 847,032 30.9% $ 2,856,587 | $ - 0.0% S - $3.37
Tiered Potable .
Commodity Rate (SFR) Tier 2 251,799 9.2% S 849,184 | S - 23.6% S 175,358 $4.07
i Tier 3 136,442 50% |$ 460,146 |$ 394,867 | 21.2% |$ 157,094 | $7.42
Uniform Potable Commodity Rate (All Other
Meters) 1,509,083 55.0% S 5,089,332 | S 482,393 55.2% S 409,138 $3.96
Total 2,744,356 100.0% S 9,255,249 | $ 877,260 100.0% S 741,590
1. Water conservation values calculated in source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020.xIsx, SFRTierPivot Tab.

TABLE 54 : LEVEL 4 - 40% CONSERVATION GOAL Potable Net Revenue Requirements

Target
Additional 8

Water Percentage of| Updated § Capacity
5 ; Supply Costs [ Capacity < Drought
Rate Structure Type Consumption Water Commodity 2 Rev. Req't
; : Allocated to | Allocation Rates
(hcf/yr.) Consumption Cost ; from Vol.
Volumetric
Charges
Tiered Potable Tier 1 789,122 33.5% S 2,743,700 | $ - 0.0% S - $3.48
Commodity Rate (SFR) Tier 2 269,685 11.5% S 937,668 S 394,867 44.8% S 332,452 $6.17
Uniform Potable Commodity Rate (All Other
Meters) 1,293,500 55.0% S 4,497,373 | S 482,393 55.2% S 409,138 $4.17
Total 2,352,307 100.0% $ 8,178,741 | $ 877,260 100.0% S 741,590

1. Water conservation values calculated in source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020.xIsx, SFRTierPivot Tab.
2. Due to conservation, Tier 3 is eliminated.

Drought Rates , 48 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 55 : LEVEL 5 - 50% CONSERVATION GOAL Potable Net Revenue Requirements
T t
Additional L
Water Percentage of| Updated : Capacity
: v Supply Costs | Capacity : Drought
Rate Structure Type Consumption Water Commodity 3 Rev. Req't
1 : Allocated to | Allocation Rates
(hcf/yr.) Consumption Cost : from Vol.
Volumetric
Charges
Tiered Potable Tier 1 714,116 36.4% $ 2,587,325 | $ - 0.0% S - $3.62
Commodity Rate (SFR) Tier2 ? 168,223 8.6% S 609,491 |S 394,867 44.8% S 332,452 $7.95
Uniform Potable Commodity Rate (All Other
Meters) 1,077,917 55.0% $ 3,905,418 | S 482,393 55.2% S 409,138 $4.45
Total 1,960,256 100.0% $ 7,102,234 | $ 877,260 100.0% S 741,590

1. Water conservation values calculated in source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020.xIsx, SFRTierPivot Tab.
2. Due to conservation, Tier 3 is eliminated.

TABLE 56 : LEVEL 6 - 60% CONSERVATION GOAL Potable Net Revenue Requirements

Target
Additional &

Water Percentage of| Updated Capacity

. Supply Costs [ Capacit Drought
Rate Structure Type Consumption Water Commodity pply i 3 D Rev. Req't g
4 : Allocated to | Allocation Rates
(hcf/yr.) Consumption Cost g from Vol.
Volumetric

: Charges
Tiered Potable Tier 1 616,544 39.3% S 2,369,032 (S - 0.0% S - $3.84
Commodity Rate (SFR) Tier2? 89,327 5.7% S 343,233 | S 394,867 44.8% S 332,452 $11.98
Uniform Potable Commodity Rate (All Other
Meters) 862,333 55.0% S 3,313,461 | S 482,393 55.2% S 409,138 $4.88
Total 1,568,204 100.0% $ 6,025,726 | S 877,260 100.0% S 741,590

1. Water conservation values calculated in source file: Rowland_Water Usage and Billing_2018-2020.xIsx, SFRTierPivot Tab.
2. Due to conservation, Tier 3 is eliminated.

Drought Rates , 49 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 57 : PROPOSED RATE SCHEDULE

Water Rate Schedule

Monthly Fixed Service Charge

Current

Rates

FY 2021/22

FY 2022/23

Proposed Rates

FY 2023/24

FY 2024/25

FY 2025/26

Standard Meters:
5/8 inch $42.58 $43.32 $45.05 $46.40 $47.80 $49.23
3/4inch $42.58 $43.32 $45.05 $46.40 $47.80 $49.23
1inch $42.58 $43.32 $45.05 $46.40 $47.80 $49.23
1.5inch $201.67 $198.78 $206.73 $212.93 $219.32 $225.90
2 inch $320.99 $315.38 $327.99 $337.83 $347.96 $358.40
3inch $639.16 $626.30 $651.35 $670.89 $691.01 $711.75
4inch $997.12 $976.08 $1,015.13 $1,045.58 $1,076.95 $1,109.25
6 inch $1,991.43 $1,947.71 $2,025.62 $2,086.39 $2,148.98 $2,213.45
8inch $3,184.60 $3,113.66 $3,238.21 $3,335.36 $3,435.42 $3,538.48
10inch $8,355.02 | $8,166.13 $8,492.77 | $8,747.55 $9,009.98 | $9,280.28
12 inch $10,542.50 | $10,303.71 | $10,715.86 | $11,037.33 | $11,368.45 | $11,709.50

Monthly Fixed Service Charge

Fire Service Meters:
linch $3.58 $6.46 $6.72 $6.92 $7.13 $7.34
2 inch $9.04 $10.87 $11.30 $11.64 $11.99 $12.35
3inch $16.44 $18.48 $19.22 $19.80 $20.39 $21.00
4 inch $30.07 $32.51 $33.81 $34.83 $35.87 $36.95
6 inch $65.12 $68.58 $71.33 $73.47 $75.67 $77.94
8inch $111.85 $116.68 $121.35 $124.99 $128.74 $132.60
10inch $174.17 $180.81 $188.04 $193.68 $199.49 $205.48
12 inch $209.22 $216.88 $225.56 $232.32 $239.29 $246.47

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Current & Proposed Rates, 50 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 58 : PROPOSED RATE SCHEDULE

Current Proposed Rates

Water Rate Schedule
Rates FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26

Water Rates by Zone

Single-Family Residential

Tier 1 1-8 hcf $3.11 $3.18 $3.31 $3.41 $3.51 $3.62

Tier 2 9-15 hcf $3.38 $3.59 $3.73 $3.84 $3.96 $4.08

Tier 3 16+ hcf $4.62 $4.66 $4.84 $4.99 $5.14 $5.29
All Other Customers

Uniform Rate $3.47 $3.60 $3.74 $3.85 $3.97 $4.09
Zone 1 --Tier1 $3.11 $3.18 $3.31 $3.41 $3.51 $3.62
Zone 1 --Tier 2 $3.38 $3.59 $3.73 $3.84 $3.96 $4.08
Zone 1 --Tier 3 $4.62 $4.66 $4.84 $4.99 $5.14 $5.29
Zone 1 -- Uniform Rate $3.47 $3.60 $3.74 $3.85 $3.97 $4.09
Zone 2 --Tier 1 $3.29 $3.34 $3.47 $3.57 $3.68 $3.80
Zone 2 - Tier 2 $3.56 $3.74 $3.89 $4.01 $4.13 $4.25
Zone 2 --Tier 3 $4.80 $4.81 $5.00 $5.15 $5.31 $5.47
Zone 2 -- Uniform Rate $3.65 $3.75 $3.90 $4.02 $4.14 $4.27
Zone 3 --Tier 1 $3.48 $3.47 $3.61 $3.72 $3.84 $3.96
Zone 3 --Tier 2 $3.75 $3.88 $4.03 $4.16 $4.28 $4.42
Zone 3 --Tier 3 $4.99 $4.95 $5.15 $5.30 $5.47 $5.63
Zone 3 -- Uniform Rate $3.84 $3.89 $4.04 $4.17 $4.30 $4.43
Zone 4 --Tier 1 - $4.01 $3.82 $3.97 $4.10 $4.23 $4.36
Zone 4 --Tier 2 $4.28 $4.22 $4.39 $4.53 $4.67 $4.82
Zone 4 --Tier 3 $5.51 $5.29 $5.50 $5.68 $5.85 $6.04
Zone 4 -- Uniform Rate $4.37 $4.23 $4.40 $4.54 $4.68 $4.83
Zone 5--Tier1 $4.36 $4.02 $4.18 $4.31 $4.45 $4.60
Zone 5 --Tier 2 $4.63 $4.42 $4.60 $4.75 $4.90 $5.05

~Zone 5 --Tier 3 $5.87 $5.49 $5.71 $5.89 $6.08 $6.27

Zone 5 -- Uniform Rate $4.72 $4.43 $4.61 $4.76 $4.91 $5.07
Zone 6 - Tier 1 $4.89 $4.29 $4.46 $4.61 $4.76 $4.91
Zone 6 -- Tier 2 $5.16 $4.69 $4.88 $5.04 $5.20 $5.37
Zone 6 -- Tier 3 $6.40 $5.76 $5.99 $6.19 $6.38 $6.59
Zone 6 -- Uniform Rate

Wat Commodity Ch

Uniform Rate

Current & Proposed Rates, 51 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 59 : PROPOSED ZONAL SURCHARGES
Water Rate Schedule - |

Current

Proposed Surcharge
FY 2021/22 | FY2022/23 | FY 2023/24 | FY2024/25 | FY 2025/26

Zonal Surcharges Rates

No Zone

1l C t Per hetl of Water Consumed

$0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Zonel $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Zone 2 $0.18 $0.15 $0.16 $0.16 $0.17 $0.18
Zone 3 $0.37 $0.29 $0.30 $0.31 $0.33 $0.34
Zone 4 $0.90 $0.63 $0.66 $0.69 $0.71 $0.74
Zone 5 $1.25 $0.83 $0.87 $0.90 $0.94 $0.98
Zone 6 $1.78 $1.11 $1.15 $1.20 $1.24 $1.29

1. Zonal surcharges are in addition to standard tiered or uniform volumetric rates.

See detailed zonal map on District website.

TABLE 60 : PROPOSED DROUGHT RATES

Water Rate Schedule
Drought Rates :

Single—Fily Residential:

Current

Rates

FY 2021/22

FY 2022/23

Proposed Rates

FY 2023/24

FY 2024/25

FY 2025/26

Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf $3.16 $3.23 $4.27 $5.30 $6.33 $7.36
Tier 2 9-15 hcf $3.47 $3.70 $4.74 $5.77 $6.80 $7.83
Tier 3 16+ hcf $5.20 $5.19 $6.23 $7.26 $8.29 $9.32
All Other Customers:
$4.73 $5.76 $6.79 $7.82

Uniform Rate

Single-Family Residential:

Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf $3.22 $3.29 $4.33 $5.36 $6.39 $7.42
Tier 2 9-15 hcf $3.60 $3.85 $4.89 $5.92 $6.95 $7.98
Tier 3 16+ hcf $6.13 $6.02 $7.06 $8.09 $9.12 $10.15
All Other Customers:
$4.85 $5.88 $6.91 $7.94

Uniform Rate

level 3

Single-Family Residential:

$3.67

$.81

Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf $3.30 $3.37 $4.41 $5.44 $6.47 $7.50
Tier 2 9-15 hcf $3.79 $4.07 $5.11 $6.14 $7.17 $8.20
Tier 3 16+ hcf STTS $7.42 $8.46 $9.49 $10.52 $11.55
All Other Customers:
Uniform Rate $3.82 $3.96 $5.00 $6.03 $7.06 $8.09

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Current & Proposed Rates, 52 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

WATER RATE STUDY

Water Cost of Service Analysis/Rate Design
Preliminary Draft - Do Not Cite or Distribute

TABLE 61 : PROPOSED DROUGHT RATES, CONTINUED
Water Rate Schedule l

Current Proposed Rates
FY ZQ;;/ZZ FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 | FY 2024/25 | FY 2025/26

Rates

conservation Goal

Drought Rates 1, cont'd.

Leve,

Single-Family Residential:

Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf $3.40 $3.48 $4.52 $5.55 $6.58 $7.61
Tier 2 9+ hcf $5.95 $6.17 $7.21 $8.24 $9.27 $10.30
All Other Customers:
- Uniform Rate $4.01 $4.17 $5.21 $6.24 $7.27 $8.30
Single-Family Residential:
Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf $3.55 $3.62 $4.66 $5.69 $6.72 $7.75
Tier 2 9+ hcf $7.77 $7.95 $8.99 $10.02 $11.05 $12.08
All Other Customers:
$4.45 $5.49 $6.52 $7.55 $8.58

Uniform Rate $4.28

Single-Family Residential:

Proposed
Tier 1 1-8 hcf $3.78 $3.84 $4.88 $5.91 $6.94 $7.97
Tier 2 9+ hcf $12.09 $11.98 $13.02 $14.05 $15.08 $16.11
All Other Customers:
Uniform Rate $4.68 $4.88 $5.92 $6.95 $7.98 $9.01

1. Drought rates replace the standard tiered or uniform volumetric rates, in each successive conservation target.

Current & Proposed Rates, 53 of 61
Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District



Single-Family Residential Monthly Water Bill Comparison
Current vs. Proposed 2021/22 Rates (5/8"-1" Meter)

| SFR Bill - Current Rates
[ SFR Bill - Proposed Rates

Average

Summer
Average Monthly
Monthly Bill

Average
e Bill

Winter
Monthly

Monthly Water Consumption (HCF)

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District SFR Bill Comp, Page 54 of 61



Residential Monthly Water Bill Comparison

Current vs. Proposed 2021/22 Rates (1.5" Meter)

M Residential 1.5" Bill - Current Rates

@ Residential 1.5" Bill - Proposed Rates

Average
Winter
Monthly
Bill

E
=
<=
e}
(=
o}
=

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Average

Summer

Monthly
Bill

Average
Monthly
Bill

33 41

Water Consumption (HCF)

SFR Bill Comp 1.5", Page 55 of 61



Residential Monthly Water Bill Comparison
Current and Future Average Bill
Assumes 13 hcf Monthly Consumption

M Current Rates

Single-Family Residential Customer - 13 hcf per month

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District SFR 5-Year Bill Comp, Page 56 of 61



Commercial Monthly Water Bill Comparison
Current vs. Proposed 2021/22 Rates (2" Meter)

B Commercial Bill - Current Rates

@ Commercial Bill - Proposed Rates

Average
Winter
Monthly
Bill

Average
Monthly
Bill

Average

Summer

Monthly
Bill

105

Monthly Water Consumption (HCF)

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Commercial Bill Comp, Page 57 of 61




$12,000

$10,000 -

$8,000 -

$6,000 -

$4,000

$2,000 -

S0

Multi-Family Monthly Water Bill Comparison
Current vs. Proposed 2021/22 Rates (8" Meter)

W Multi-Family 8" Bill - Current Rates

E Multi-Family 8" Bill - Proposed Rates

Average

Monthly
Average Bill

Winter
Monthly
Bill

Water Consumption (HCF)

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District

Average

Summer

Monthly
Bill

948

1,000

$10,124.60

1,500 2,000

Multi-Fam Bill Comp 8", Page 58 of 61



Recycled Water Monthly Bill Comparison
Current vs. Proposed 2021/22 Rates (1.5" Meter)

W Recycled 1.5" Bill - Current Rates

M Recycled 1.5" Bill - Proposed Rates

Average
Summer

Monthly
Average Bill

Monthly
Bill

Average
Winter
Monthly
Bill

86 116

Water Consumption (HCF)

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District Recycled 1.5" Bill Comp, Page 59 of 61



Recycled Water Monthly Bill Comparison

Current vs. Proposed 2020/21 Rates (8" Meter)

$25,000
M Recycled 8" Bill - Current Rates

@ Recycled 8" Bill - Proposed Rates

$20,000 -

Average

Summer

Monthly
Bill

$19,657.70

Average
Monthly
Bill

$17,782.05

$15,906.40

=
b
A=
L o
=
(]
=

$14,030.75

$10,000

Average
Winter
Monthly
Bill

51215540

$10,277.12

668 3,850 4,655 5,460 6,265 7,070

Water Consumption (HCF)

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District Recycled 8" Bill Comp, Page 60 of 61



Recycled Water Monthly Bill Comparison

Current vs. Proposed 2020/21 Rates (12" Meter)
$70,000

M Recycled 12" Bill - Current Rates

@ Recycled 12" Bill - Proposed Rates

$60,000

Average
Annual
Monthly
Bill

$59,272.12

$50,000 -

$53,302.66

$40,000 Average
Monthly
Bill

$47,333.20

E
=
——
e}
c
o
=

$41,363.74

$30,000 Average
Winter

Monthly

$35,394.28

$20,000

$29,422.49

$24,373.38

$10,000

$19,324.27

$11,707.50
$14,275.16

5,936 8,103 10,666 13,228 15,790 18,352 20,914

Water Consumption (HCF)

Prepared by NBS for Rowland Water District . Recycled 12" Bill Comp, Page 61 of 61



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
WATER RATE STUDY
Construction Rate Analysis

CONSTRUCTION METER FEE DEVELOPMENT:

Administrative Fee for New Customers

Labor Hours"

Labor Cost
per hour'

Charge to

Customer

Application Processing 0.75 $64.14 $48.11
Opening Account 0.50 $64.14 $32.07
Meter Installation 1.50 $64.14 $96.21
Service Truck 1.50 $25.00 $37.50

Total Administrative Fee $213.89

1. Labor hours and Labor cost per hour estimated by District staff.

Meter Move Fee

Labor Hours®

Labor Cost

al
per hour

Charge to
Customer

Cost of Moving Meter $71.80
Service Truck $25.00
Total Meter Move Fee (cost per hour) $96.80

1. Labor hours and Labor cost per hour estimated by District staff.

Monthly Meter Fee

1/1/2022

1/1/2023

Effective Date
1/1/2024

1/1/2025

1/1/2026

Meter Rental Fee Component
Cost of Construction Meter" $3,165.00 $3,259.95 53,357.75 $3,458.48 $3,562.24
Useful life (years) 5 5 5 5 5
Assumed Annual Cost Inflation 3% 3% 3% 3% 3%
Estimated Replacement Cost (in 5 years?) $3,669.10 $3,779.18 $3,892.55 $4,009.33 $4,129.61
Monthly Meter Rental Fee Component $61.15 $62.99 $64.88 $66.82 $68.83
Customer Component
Standard Meter Customer Costs $4.20 $4.33 $4.46 $4.59 $4.73
Total Monthly Meter Fee $65.35 $67.31 $69.33 $71.41 $73.55

1. Meter cost per District staff for 2021.

2. 5year useful life of construction meters provided by District staff.

3. PerJuly 2021 Water Rate Study.

Prepared by NBS
800.676.7516 | www.nbsgov.com




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
WATER RATE STUDY
Construction Rate Analysis

CONSTRUCTION METER POTABLE VOLUMETRIC RATES:

Potable Water Cost’

Total Revenue Requirement

1/1/2022
S 23,148,198

1/1/2023
S 24,464,882

Effective Date

1/1/2024
S 24,913,436

1/1/2025
$ 25,558,912

1/1/2026
$ 25,468,894

Less: Zonal Costs S (229,700)( $ (236,591)| S (243,688)| S (250,999) $ (258,529)
Net Revenue Requirement from Potable Rates S 22,918,499 | $ 24,228,291 | $ 24,669,748 | $ 25,307,913 | $ 25,210,366
Estimated Potable Consumption 3,920,510 3,959,715 3,998,312 4,039,305 4,079,698
Average Cost of Potable Water ($/hcf) $5.85 $6.12 $6.17 $6.27 $6.18

1. Per July 2021 Water Rate Study. For consumption, 1% inflation increase annually.

Zonal Surcharges ($/hcf)*

Zone 2

1/1/2022

1/1/2023

Effective Date

1/1/2024

1/1/2025

1/1/2026

Zone 3
Zone 4
Zone 5
Zone 6

$0.29
$0.63
$0.83
$1.11

$0.30
$0.66
$0.87
$1.15

$0.31
$0.69
$0.90
$1.20

$0.33
$0.71
$0.94
$1.24

$0.34
$0.74
$0.98
$1.29

1. PerlJuly 2021 Water Rate Study.

Construction Water Cost ($/hcf)

1/1/2022

1/1/2023

Effective Date

1/1/2024

1/1/2025

1/1/2026

AT PR o i R O R

¥, T

I
%3
L
|

Total Revenue Requirement
Estimated Consumption (hcf)

CONSTRUCTION METER RECYCLED VOLUMETRIC RATES:

$ 2,097,185
492,342

$ 2,112,526
497,265

$ 2,136,546
502,238

$ 2,154,852

507,260

$ 2,176,912
512,333

Average Cost of Recycled Water ($/hcf) >

$4.26

$4.25

$4.25

$4.25

$4.25

1. PerJuly 2021 Water Rate Study. For consumption, 1% inflation increase annually.

See Table 1 in Appendix C.

2. Cost of recycled water assumes consumption is all in Zone 1.

Prepared by NBS
800.676.7516 | www.nbsgov.com



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
WATER RATE STUDY
Construction Rate Analysis

UPDATED FEE SCHEDULE:

Updated Construction Customer Fee Effective Date Explanation of

Schedule Fee

Construction Meter Deposit $3,165.00 $3,259.95 $3,357.75 $3,458.48 $3,562.24

Administrative Fee $213.89 $220.30 $226.91 $233.72 5240.73

Meter Move Fee (cost per hour) . . $102.70 $105.78 $108.95

Fixed Charges (S/meter)

Monthly Meter Fee | $65.35] $67.31] $69.33] $71.41] $73.55] 4]

Volumetric Charges (S/hcf)

Potable Water - Zone 1 $5.85 $6.12 $6.17 $6.27 $6.18 [5]

Potable Water - Zone 2 $6.00 $6.28 $6.33 $6.44 $6.36 [6]

Potable Water - Zone 3 $6.14 $6.42 $6.48 $6.59 $6.52 [6]

Potable Water - Zone 4 $6.48 $6.78 $6.85 $6.98 $6.92 [6]

Potable Water - Zone 5 $6.68 $6.99 $7.07 $7.21 $7.16 [6]

Potable Water - Zone 6 $6.95 $7.27 $7.36 $7.51 $7.47 [6]

Recycled Water $4.26 $4.25 $4.25 $4.25 $4.25 [7]

Explanation of Fee:

[1] Based on cost of replacing the meter in the current year, if it is not returned.

[2] Based on labor time and cost for: processing application, opening account and installing meter. Assumes 3% inflation per year.
[3] Based on labor time and cost for moving the meter from one location to another.

[4] Based on replacement cost of meter (assumes a useful life of 5 years), plus standard customer costs.

[5] Based on average cost of potable water, per July 2021 Rate Study.

[6] Based on average cost of potable water, plus zonal surcharge. Per July 2021 Rate Studly.

[7] Based on average cost of recycled water, per July 2021 Rate Study.

Prepared by NBS
800.676.7516 | www.nbsgov.com Page 3 of 3






D e

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Notice of Public Hearing

Proposed changes to water rates and service charges

D RA FT _ DATE OF HEARING

Tuesday, November 9, 2021, at 5 p.m.
Rowland Water District
3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748

TO ATTEND REMOTELY ON ZOOM:
Log in: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8759899861
By phone: (669) 900-6833 | Passcode: 8759899861#

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
ABOUT YOUR WATER RATES

The Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District invites the
public to attend a public hearing to be held at the time, date and
locationspecified above to consider afive-yearschedule of changes
to water and recycled water rates and charges, and drought rates
that may be implemented during water shortages. If adopted, the
new water rates would take effect on January 1, 2022, and would
be adjusted each January 1 through January 1, 2026. Each
element of the proposed action is explained in this document.

Under California state law, all property owners and customers
of record may submit a written protest to the proposed rate
changes. Only one protest per parcel is permitted. Please refer
to the “How Can | Participate?” section of this document for
instructions on submitting a formal written protest against the
proposed action. All written protests will be verified. You may
also appear at the public hearing at the date and time specified
above. More information regarding the District's rates is available
online at: www.rowlandwater.com.

Why have I received this notice?

Rowland Water District is considering a five-year schedule of changes to water
rates and charges that could affect your monthly bill. The District is proposing
changes to:

(Q) Potable Water Commodity Charges
(b\ Recycled Water Commodity Charges
R~

A Fixed Service Ch
PN RS gherdes Customers who may be impacted

by these changes are receiving

Online Bill Estimator this notice and are invited to
: provide feedback that the Board
To determine how the proposed rate changes could affect of Difectoravil considerarionts

your monthly bill, check out our onlir.\e Bill Estimator Tool voting on the proposal.
at www.rowlandwater.com/water-bill-calculator

More information regarding the District’s rates is available online at: www.rowlandwater.com



e e ek o T A O AR o e S 105 0 0 2 o ol R |
WHY ARE RATE CHANGES NECESSARY?

The District is committed to providing the highest quality drinking water and recycled water at the lowest possible cost for our
customers. To meet this commitment, the District engaged NBS to perform an independent cost-of-service study and determine
the revenue required to maintain current service levels. The study demonstrates what it costs the District to provide water
service and the appropriate rates to fairly and appropriately allocate the costs of providing water to our customers.

The cost-of-service analysis identified these factors that necessitate the proposed rates and charges:

RISING COSTS - The cost of operating the water system has increased. Rowland is paying more for
electricity, treatment chemicals and water imported from Northern California and the Colorado River.

FINANCIAL STABILITY — The cost-of-service study determined that without a rate adjustment, the
District is projected to run about a $977,000 deficit starting in July 2023. The proposed rates would
allow the District to fully fund operating expenses and working capital, maintain a good credit rating,
and meet reserve requirements.

SYSTEM MAINTENANCE - Behind Rowland’s 24/7 service is a maintenance program that never
stops. The District must replace older valves, service lines and meters to reduce service disruptions
and minimize ongoing maintenance costs. This work is necessary to ensure water is available whenever
you want it.

Dldyou As a public agency, Rowland Water District cannot earn a profit from the services it provides and must charge
know? no more than the actual costs associated with providing services to its customers.

@ RESIDENTIAL REBATE
S| INFORMATION

With California in the midst of another serious drought, it is more important
: d fall than ever to fine-tune your water efficiency efforts. Rowland Water has a
average rain and snow tall. number of programs in place to help customers save water.

Drought conditions are intensifying across
California following two years with well-below-

In July, Governor Gavin Newsom called on Through a partnership with our wholesaler, Metropolitan Water District of
Southern California, customers are eligible for rebates on water-saving devices
and incentives for replacing grass with low-water landscaping.

TN N A NDOOR
D : v" High-Efficiency Clothes Washer
The governor urged simple water-saving actions ' \
such as reducing landscape irrigation, running K[Q

v" Premium High-Efficiency Toilet
dishwashers and washing machines only when full, ﬂ

Californians to voluntarily reduce their water use
by 15% compared to 2020 levels to protect water
reserves and to help maintain critical flows for
fish and wildlife wherever possible.

s ouTDOOR

finding and fixing leaks, installing water-efficient / Landscape Transformation Program

showerheads and taking shorter showers. v Weather-Based Irrigation Controllers

v Rotating Sprinkler Nozzles
v/ Rain Barrels & Cisterns
v" Soil Moisture Sensor System

Itis possible that additional, mandatory measures
may be needed if conditions worsen.

Rowland Water District has plansin place to address
water-supply emergencies. Our Urban Water

PPl 9 i Because funding is limited, rebates will be issued on a
Management Plan and Drought Contingency Plan , . : : ks
£ . o ; e first-come, first-served basis. You must purchase a qualifying
identify local efforts and policies that will ensure s ‘ device and apply online. Please call the number below if you
continued supply reliability for our customers. ? do not have access to a computer.

2 For full details or to apply for a rebate, contact: SoCal WaterSmart (888) 376-3314 or visit www.socalwatersmart.com.



L R o e SR o o e T SR AR [V s o |
HOW WERE THE PROPOSED RATES CALCULATED?

The proposed rates were calculated to recover the costs of providing water service, and to proportionately allocate those
costs on a parcel basis among the various customer classes. The water rate structure has three customer classes—Single-Family
Residential Customers, All Other Customers (commercial, industrial, governmental, institutional, and multi-family residential),
and Recycled Water Customers.

The District's rate structure has five components—a Fixed Service Charge, a Potable Water Commodity Charge, a Recycled
Water Commodity Charge, a Zonal Surcharge, and a Fire Service Charge. As further described in this notice, the District is
also proposing Drought Rates that will replace the rates applicable to its Potable Water Commodity Charge during declared
water shortages.

The FIXED SERVICE CHARGE is a fixed monthly charge established on the basis of the size of
the meter serving a property and is calculated to recover a portion of the District’s fixed costs of
operating and maintaining the reliability of the water system, and delivering water. These costs
include maintenance, repair and replacement of infrastructure, water quality testing, meter
reading, customer billing and collection, debt service payments and employee salaries. The
rates for the Fixed Service Charge are the same for both potable water customers and recycled
water customers.

The POTABLE WATER COMMODITY CHARGE and the RECYCLED WATER COMMODITY
CHARGE are variable charges imposed per unit of delivered potable water or recycled water,
with one unit equal to one hundred cubic feet (hcf), or 748 gallons. The rates for these charges
are calculated to recover a portion of the District’s fixed costs and variable costs of providing
potable and recycled water service, including the cost of purchasing and producing water,
electricity and treatment chemicals, as well as replacing infrastructure. The amount of the
Potable Water Commodity Charge and Recycled Commodity Charge imposed varies each
month depending on the number of units (hcf) of potable or recycled water a customer uses
during the billing period.

The ZONAL SURCHARGE is a variable charge imposed per unit of potable water delivered
to customers located in higher elevations. It is in addition to the Potable Water Commodity
Charge and is calculated to recover the additional costs of supplying potable water to these
customers, including the energy and maintenance costs of the pumping stations used to pump
water to higher elevations within certain identified pressure zones of the District’s retail water
service area.

The FIRE SERVICE CHARGE is a fixed monthly service charge that is calculated on the basis
of the size of the meter supplying hydrants or private fire suppression facilities. It is designed
to recover the cost of providing water for private fire protection services, including defraying
the additional overhead costs of serving and maintaining this infrastructure. The Fire Service
Charge is imposed only on properties that, as a condition of extending or initiating water
service, are required to install a private fire suppression system, or have requested the delivery
of water for the purpose of private fire service protection.

The proposed adjustments will allow the District to provide safe,
reliable drinking and recycled water to its customers. Absent critical
rate increases, the District would experience budget shortfalls
beginning in 2023.

The study supporting the financial plan and the proposed rates is
available for review at the District’s offices, 3021 Fullerton Road,
Rowland Heights, CA, by appointment, Monday through Thursday,
7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., and alternating Fridays, 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.,
excluding holidays.



PROPOSED RATES

The current and proposed rate structure for the Potable Water Commodity Charge for Single-Family
Residential Customers has three tiers which impose higher rates as the level of consumption increases.
The tiers are designed to recover the incremental costs to the District of serving more water to those
who place higher demands and greater burdens on the District's water system and resources, such
as acquiring more expensive sources of water supply. The proposed maximum rates reflect a three-
tiered rate structure based on monthly water usage per one hundred cubic feet (hcf) which includes
a Zonal Charge covering the energy and maintenance costs to pump water to each elevation zone
above Zone I. (1 hcf = 748 gallons)

Due to the varying consumption needs among All Other Customers, the Potable Water Commodity Charge is a uniform rate
per hcf of water delivered during a billing period. The current and proposed maximum rates and effective dates for the Fixed
Service Charge and Potable Water Commodity Charge for All Other Customers are set forth in the tables below.

Proposed Monthly Fixed Service Charge

(POTABLE & RECYCLED)

Current Monthly
Service Charge

N4
W

Proposed Monthly Service Charge

Effective 1/1/22 | Effective 1/1/23 | Effective 1/1/24 | Effective 1/1/25 | Effective 1/1/26

Monthly Fixed Service Charge - Standard Meters:

Water Rate Schedule

5/8 inch $42.58 $43.32 $45.05 $46.40 $47.80 $49.23
3/4 inch $42.58 $43.32 $45.05 $46.40 $47.80 $49.23
1inch $42.58 $43.32 $45.05 $46.40 $47.80 $49.23
1.5 inch $201.67 $198.78 $206.73 $212.93 $219.32 $225.90
2 inch $320.99 $315.38 $327.99 $337.83 $347.96 $358.40
3 inch $639.16 $626.30 $651.35 $670.89 $691.01 $711.75
4inch $997.12 $976.08 $1,015.13 $1,045.58 $1,076.95 $1,109.25
6 inch $1,991.43 $1,947.71 $2,025.62 $2,086.39 $2,148.98 $2,213.45
8inch $3,184.60 $3,113.66 $3,238.21 $3,335.36 $3,435.42 $3,538.48
10 inch $8,355.02 $8,166.13 $8,492.77 $8,747.55 $9,009.98 $9,280.28
12 inch $10,542.50 $10,303.71 $10,715.86 $11,037.33 $11,368.45 $11,709.50
Monthly Fixed Service Charge - Fire Service Meters*:

linch $3.58 $6.46 $6.72 $6.92 $7.13 $7.34
2inch $9.04 $10.87 $11.30 $11.64 $11.99 $12.35
3inch $16.44 $18.48 $19.22 $19.80 $20.39 $21.00
4inch $30.07 $32.51 $33.81 $34.83 $35.87 $36.95
6inch $65.12 $68.58 $71.33 $73.47 $75.67 $77.94
8inch $111.85 $116.68 $121.35 $124.99 $128.74 $132.60
10 inch $174.17 $180.81 $188.04 $193.68 $199.49 $205.48
12 inch $209.22 $216.88 $225.56 $232.32 $239.29 $246.47

* Fire Service - Service Charge:

Fire Protection costs are those costs associated with providing sufficient capacity in the system for fire meters and other
operations and maintenance costs of providing water to properties for private fire service protection.

( Q\- Recycled

&~  The proposed maximum rates reflect a uniform charge per one hundred cubic feet (hcf). 1 hef = 7%
748 gallons. Recycled Water Customers also pay a monthly Fixed Service Charge based on the size of the
meter serving their property.

Current Proposed Rates
Rates Effective 1/1/22 Effective 1/1/23 Effective 1/1/24 Effective 1/1/25 Effective 1/1/26

$2.39 $2.51 $2.63 $2.77 $2.90

Rate Type

Uniform Rate




PROPOSED POTABLE WATER COMMODITY CHARGES

(6) Cost Per hef of Water Consumed

Pressure

Zone

Single-Family Residential®

Zone 1

Zone 2

Zone 3

Zone 4

Zone 5

Zone 6

Zone 1

Allocation

Current
Rate
(per hcf)

Effective
1/1/22

Effective
1/1/24

Effective
1/1/23

Proposed Rates (per hcf)

Effective
1/1/25

Effective
1/1/26

1-8 hef $3.11 $3.18 $3.31 $3.41 $3.51 $3.62
9-15 hef $3.38 $3.59 $3.73 $3.84 $3.96 $4.08
16+ hef $4.62 $4.66 $4.84 $4.99 $5.14 $5.29

1-8 hef $3.29 $3.34 $3.47 $3.57 $3.68 $3.80
9-15 hef $3.56 $3.74 $3.89 $4.01 $4.13 $4.25
16+ hef $4.80 $4.81 $5.00 $5.15 $5.31 $5.47

1-8 hef $3.48 $3.47 $3.61 $3.72 $3.84 $3.96
9-15 hef $3.75 $3.88 $4.03 $4.16 $4.28 $4.42
16+ hef $4.99 $4.95 $5.15 $5.30 $5.47 $5.63

1-8 hef $4.01 $3.82 $3.97 $4.10 $4.23 $4.36
9-15 hef $4.28 $4.22 $4.39 $4.53 $4.67 $4.82
16+ hef $5.51 $5.29 $5.50 $5.68 $5.85 $6.04
B nenl SRR AR O N R L RS SRR e SRR st R R
1-8 hef $4.36 $4.02 $4.18 $4.31 $4.45 $4.60
9-15 hcf $4.63 $4.42 $4.60 $4.75 $4.90 $5.05
16+ hef $5.87 $5.49 $5.71 $5.89 $6.08 $6.27
BBE o is T i SROME T BET SR L R T e e B R L e
1-8 hef $4.89 $4.29 $4.46 $4.61 $4.76 $4.91
9-15 hef $5.16 $4.69 $4.88 $5.04 $5.20 $5.37
16+ hef $6.40 $5.76 $5.99 $6.19 $6.38 $6.59
Commercial and Multi-Family Residential*
Uniform Rate $3.47 $3.60 $3.74 $3.85 $3.97 $4.09

Zone 2

Uniform Rate

$3.65

$3.75

$4.02

$4.14

$4.27

Zone3

Uniform Rate

$3.84

$3.89

$4.17

$4.30

$4.43

Zone 4

Uniform Rate

$4.37

$4.23

$4.54

$4.68

$4.83

Zone 5

Uniform Rate

$4.91

Zone 6

Uniform Rate

$5.21

$5.38

- * Zonal
s Surcharges:

The Zonal
Surcharges are in
addition to the
standard tiered or
uniform Potable
Water Commodity
Charges for
Single-Family
Residential,
Commercial

and Multi-family
Residential
Customers.

See detailed
zonal map on the
District website.




UNDERSTANDING DROUGHT RATES

As we saw during the last severe drought, State water regulators may require mandatory conservation measures to protect and
extend the water supply. To ensure Rowland Water District can fulfill this requirement when necessary, and continue meeting
our customers’ water needs reliably and affordably, the District is proposing drought rates. These rates may be implemented by
the Board of Directors during declared drought levels, state-mandated reductions in the level of potable water usage, or other
natural disasters or events that result in a water shortage and the need to require reductions in water usage.

The proposed drought rates would replace the rates for the Potable Water Commodity Charge then in effect at the time the
drought level is declared. The proposed drought rates are a tool the District may use to:

Incidentally provide customers with
an incentive to save water

Ensure compliance with all
local and/or state water

conservation mandates

Collect sufficient revenue to
continue providing safe and
reliable potable water service

The District's Water
Shortage Contingency Plan
has six levels of water use
reductions and restrictions.
These six levels, along with
the estimated consumption
reductions resulting from
additional conservation
restrictions implemented at
each level, are as follows:

LEVEL 1 - Requires that
customers reduce their
usage by up to 10%

LEVEL 2 - Requires that
customers reduce their
usage by up to 20%

LEVEL 3 - Requires that
customers reduce their
usage by up to 30%

LEVEL 4 - Requires that
customers reduce their
usage by up to 40%

LEVEL 5 - Requires that
customers reduce their
usage by up to 50%

LEVEL 6 - Requires that
customers reduce their
usage by greater than 50%

*The above drought rates

do not include the Zonal
Surcharges. Zonal Surcharges
will be added to the proposed
drought rates for Single-
Family, Commercial and Multi-
Family Residential. Please see
table to the right for Zonal
Surcharges.

Proposed Drought Rates

#°55® DROUGHT RATE ZONE 1*
i Bl : 'Propo§ec¥ Rates i(pf:r hcf) ' o
Allocation Current Effective Effective Effective Effective Effective
Rate 1/1/22 1/1/23 1/1/24 1/1/25 1/1/26
1-8 hef $3.16 $3.23 $4.27 $5.30 $6.33 $7.36
Level 1: 10% 9-15 hef $3.47 $3.70 $4.74 $5.77 $6.80 $7.83
Conservation Goal 16+ hef $5.20 $5.19 $6.23 $7.26 $8.29 $9.32
Uniform $3.56 $3.69 $4.73 $5.76 $6.79 $7.82
R N R S R O A e e |
1-8 hef $3.22 $3.29 $4.33 $5.36 $6.39 $7.42
Level 2: 20% 9-15 hef $3.60 $3.85 $4.89 $5.92 $6.95 $7.98
Conservation Goal 16+ hef $6.13 $6.02 $7.06 $8.09 $9.12 $10.15
Uniform $3.67 $3.81 $4.85 $5.88 $6.91 $7.94
O e N e S 0 B A D Tt U e S R DAt e N e, S s |
1-8 hef $3.30 $3.37 $4.41 $5.44 $6.47 $7.50
Level 3: 30% 9-15 hef $3.79 $4.07 $5.11 $6.14 $7.17 $8.20
Conservation Goal 16+ hef $7.75 $7.42 $8.46 $9.49 $10.52 $11.55
Uniform $3.82 $3.96 $5.00 $6.03 $7.06 $8.09
I ST i e P0n s L T Doy e R o A g P S Vo By 10 C R A Vot B
1-8 hef $3.40 $3.48 $4.52 $5.55 $6.58 $7.61
Iéi‘::e‘:;:g‘f’n o 9+ hef $5.95 $6.17 $7.21 $8.24 $9.27 $10.30
Uniform $4.01 $4.17 $5.21 $6.24 $7.27 $8.30
B R R P e A A S N N R RS RN B S e RO T
1-8 hef $3.55 $3.62 $4.66 $5.69 $6.72 $7.75
Level 5: 50% 9:hef | $7.77 | $7.95 | $899 | $10.02 | $11.05 | $12.08
Sons elionad Uniform | $4.28 $4.45 $5.49 $6.52 $7.55 $8.58
850 5 e U SRR R e R R S R R R e S |
: 1-8 hef $3.78 $3.84 $4.88 $5.91 $6.94 $7.97
Lel@iir et UG | $12.09 | $11.98 | $13.02 | $14.05 | $1508 | $16.11
Conservation Goal
Uniform $4.68 $4.88 $5.92 $6.95 $7.98 $9.01
ADDITIONAL COST PER HCF OF WATER CONSUMED
0 Proposed R
ge 2 Effective 1/1/22 | Effective 1/1/23 | Effective 1/1/24 | Effective 1/1/25 | Effective 1/1/26
Zone 2 $0.18 $0.15 $0.16 $0.16 $0.17 $0.18
Zone 3 $0.37 $0.29 $0.30 $0.31 $0.33 $0.34
Zone 4 $0.90 $0.63 $0.66 $0.69 $0.71 $0.74
Zone 5 $1.25 $0.83 $0.87 $0.90 $0.94 $0.98
Zone 6 $1.78 $1.11 $1.15 $1.20 $1.24 $1.29




R s B o e B e e B A nRP E]
HOW WOULD THIS IMPACT MY BILL?

For single-family residential customers with a 5/8-inch, 3/4-inch, or 1-inch meter and using 13 units of water, the average
monthly bill would increase by $2.35 if the proposed rates are implemented. This amount considers variations in winter and
summer use. Commercial customers with a 2-inch meter who use 99 units of water would see an average increase of $7.26 on
their monthly bill.

Customer Class, Meter Size, Proposed Rates
Current
Average Monthly Use Effective 1/1/22 | Effective 1/1/23 | Effective 1/1/24 | Effective 1/1/25 | Effective 1/1/26
Single-Family Residential, $84.36 $86.71 $90.18 $92.88 $95.68 $98.59
5/8” meter, 13 hcf
Commercial, $664.52 $671.78 $698.25 $718.98 $740.99 $763.31
2” meter, 99 hcf

]
HOW CAN I PARTICIPATE?

/=3 Call, Visit or Log In. The Water Rate Study and more information on the proposed water
@7 rates and service charges are available for review at the District’s office, and on our website: b
www.rowlandwater.com. You may reach us at (562) 697-1726.

Write. Any record owner of a parcel upon which the water service charges are proposed to be
imposed and any tenant directly liable for the payment of water service charges (i.e., a customer of
record who is not a property owner) may submit a written protest to the proposed rate adjustments
and increases to the District's drinking water and recycled water service charges; however, only one
protest will be counted per identified parcel.

Any written protest must:

1. State that the identified property owner or tenant is opposed to the proposed rate
adjustments and increases;

2. Provide the location of the identified parcel (by street address, assessor’s parcel number,
or customer account number); and

3. Include the name and signature of the property owner or tenant submitting the protest.

Written protests may be mailed or delivered in-person to Rowland Water District, Attention:
Secretary of the Board, 3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748.

Attend the Public Hearing. Written protests may also be submitted to the District at the Public
Hearing to be held on Tuesday, November 9, 2021, at 5 p.m. in the Rowland Water District
Board Room, 3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA. All members of the public will have an
opportunity to speak and give testimony regarding the proposed water rate adjustments at the
Public Hearing. All written protests, whether mailed, or delivered in person or at the Public Hearing,
must be received before the conclusion of the public comment portion of the Public Hearing.

Public Hearing Process: At the time of the Public Hearing, the Board will hear all oral comments and
consider all written protests to the proposed rate adjustments. Any protest submitted by email or other
electronic means will not be accepted as a valid written protest.

Any oral comments made at the public hearing will not qualify as formal protests unless accompanied
by a written protest. Upon the conclusion of the hearing, the Board will tabulate the protests and
consider the adoption of the proposed rates and charges. If written protests against the proposed rates
and charges as outlined in this notice are not presented by a majority of the owners or customers of
the identified parcels upon which the rates and charges are proposed to be imposed, the Board will be
authorized to adopt the proposed rates and charges. If adopted as proposed, the increased rates and
charges would become effective for services provided on and after January 1, 2022, and the scheduled
maximum rates may be implemented annually on January 1 over the next five years.




Rowland Water District
3021 Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Notice of Public Hearing

Proposed changes to water rates and service charges

DATE: Tuesday, November 9, 2021

TIME: 5 p.m.

LOCATION: Rowland Water District

3021 Fullerton Road, Rowland Heights, CA 91748

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Notice of Public Hearing

Proposed changes to water rates and service charges

Date Tuesday, November 9, 2021

Time 5 p.m.

Location Rowland Water District
3021 Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

The Board of Directors of Rowland Water District will conduct a public
hearing to consider a proposed schedule of increases to the District’s
water rates and service charges over the next five calendar years.
Interested parties are invited to attend the public hearing.

MORE INFORMATION INSIDE

First Class
U. S. Postage
PAID
Permit No. 5030
City of Industry, CA







September 14, 2021 ITEM NO. 2.5

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

TO: Honorable President and Members of the Board
SUBMITTED BY: Tom Coleman, General Manager

SUBJECT: Consider Approval of Funds for New Retaining Wall and Spoils Bin for
the Warehouse Yard Area

PURPOSE:

To request that the Board of Directors authorize additional funds of $156,667.40 from District
reserves and further direct staff to proceed with the construction of these projects.

Background:

1. Staffis requesting funds to construct a New 170 foot long Retaining Wall and Spoils Bin
with approximately 1404 square feet of concrete on the south and westside of the
District’s Warehouse.

2. The District’s Warehouse was constructed up against a dirt embankment along the west
side of the building. This dirt embankment has been an area of ongoing nuisance
weeding, unusable space, and area associated with several break ins to the yard.

3. Staff has looked into available options to try and secure this area and make better use of
the space as it adjoins to the Puente Hills Habitat Preservation Authority (PHHPA).

4. To make better use of this space and reduce the possibility of future break-ins, staff is
recommending the construction of a retaining wall that will allow us to plant tree shrubs
along the fence line which would obstruct the view from the PHHPA side of the fence into
the District’s yard. The tree shrubs would also be an additional barrier to would-be
thieves barring them from cutting through the chain link fence and entering the yard.

5. Staff has been using temporary concrete barriers for more than ten (10) years for our
Spoils Bin behind the Warehouse. The temporary Spoils Bin is used to dump broken
asphalt, concrete and wet dirt that are removed for repairs made to the District’s
infrastructure. It is staff’s recommendation to include the construction of the new Spoils
Bin at the same time as constructing the new Retaining Wall. ”

6. Staff worked with the District’s engineer to design the Retaining Wall and Spoils Bin. The
approved plans were submitted to three contractors that are on the District’s approved
bidders list.



7. All three contractors provided bids. The bid results are as follows:

e Lyons Construction $172,000.00
e W.A. Rasic $185,750.00
e G.M. Sager $156,667.40

8. Based upon the bid results, staff reccommends that the Board approve the requested funds
of $156,667.40 for the construction of the New Retaining Wall and Spoils Bin.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the additional funds of $156,667.40 from
District reserves and direct staff to proceed with entering into a contract with G.M. Sager for the
construction of a New Retaining Wall and Spoils Bin for the Warehouse area. In addition to
approving the additional funds of $156,667.40, staff is also requesting that the Board authorize an
additional ten percent (10%) contingency of $15,667.00 for possible change orders.






WHAT'’S YOUR

Rowland Water District — Board Report
September 14, 2021

Customer Communications

e Proposition 218 Development
- Notice to be mailed within 45 days of hearing
- Will be mailed to customers, parcel owners and servi<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>